
Lovtdovi Govtvify GoVV\VV\issiovi 

AG,£N"DA 

1'vil7lic +/etirivit:, 

To provide pvikilic cowiwievit, prior to t\tle sttirt of t\t)e, wieetivit:, plMse write \lOW vitiwie ovi t\tle sit:,vi -
vip s\tleet loctited ovi t\t)e, podiviVYl for t\t)e 1'vil7lic +/etirivit:, 

2) l<oll ~II 

3) Adoptiovi of W\tircvi 4, 2024 Covivi-hi CoVYlVYlissiovi A0evidt1 

4) 1?.et1divi0 tivid Accept ti vice of fekirntiry ':5, 202 3 Lovidovi CoviVJ"f\i CoVYlVYlissiovi W\ivivites 

':5) G,eviernl 1'vil71ic CoVYlVYlBVJtS 

A) Tvie G,rove tit Cedtir +-/ills 

A) Jv1veviile Vtivi 
(W\DViVJI'.'.) Vtivi frovn tVJe jv1veviile ceviter to tVJe cov1vi-h1 kiv1ildivi13 so tviv1t v1II cov1vi-h1 

t113evicies vitive ticcess to tvie Vt1VJ) 

'o) Cowiwiissiovier - "Bill G,etiwies 

A) TN Nt1tiovit1l1?.esolv1tiovi 

1 



Cl) CoVYlVYlissiovier - 12.oseVY\t:iry Qv1illevi 

A) Covisiderntiovi of recoVY1VY1evidt:itiovi for t:idditiovit:il fv1vidivi13 t:it t\tle Cov\rt\tlov\se for 
t:iltervit:ites ivi t\tle t:iVYlov\vit of $323/H'?; to kie fv\vided t:is follows: 

1. $2G>BH1G> froVYl fv\Vld 112 - Cov\rt\tlov\se/Jt:iil W\t:iivitevit:ivice fv\VJd 
2. $'S'S,3ClCl froVYl t\tle reVY1t:iiviivi13 v\VJt:issi13vied A12.1'A fv\vids 

13) tovisiderntiovi of recoVY1VY1evidt:itiovi for t:ipplict:itiovi t:ipprovt:il t:ivid 13rnvit t:icceptt:ivice 
for f'I 202'? "Pettwt:il.j G,rnvit for Likirnries - vio VY1t:itc\tlivi13 fv\vids 

C) Covisidert:itiovi of recoVY1VY1evidt:itiovi for 2 t:idditiovit:il fv\11-tiVYle t:ivid 1 pt:irt-tiVYle 
eVYlployees t:it t\tle Cov\Vlty Clerk's Office 

V) Covisiderntiovi of recoVY1VY1evidt:itiovi to t:ipprove A12.1'A fv\vid resolv\tiovis t:is follows: 
1. $21,000 - "District 1 - CoVYlVYlissiovier12.t:ividolp\tl t:ivid CoVYlVYlissiovier G,et:iVY\es 

- to kie covitrikiv\ted to Lov\dovi City ovi kie\tlt:ilf of Lov\dovi City fire 
Vept:irtVYlevit to l?v\ild t:i "13t:ik?y 13ox" 

2. $'S'S,3ClCl froVYl t\tle reVY1t:iiviivi13 v\V1t:issi13vied A12.1'A fv\vids to k?e v\Sed for 
Cov\rt\tlov\se t:iltervit:ites (viot covered kiy iVJSv\rt:ivice) 

€) Covisiderntiovi of recoVY1VY1evidt:itiovi to t:ipprove livie t:idjv\StVYlevits t:ivid/or t:iVYlevidVYlevits 
ivi t\tle followivi13 fv\vids: 

1. Cov\vity G,eviernl fv\VJd 101 
2. Cov\rt\tlov\se/Jt:iil W\t:iivitevit:ivice fv\vid 112 
3. Specit:il12.eveviv\e (A12-1'A) fv\VJd 127 
4. +ti13\tlwt:iy Vept:irtVYlevit fv\vid 131 
is. G,eviernl r'v\rpose Sc\tlool fv\VJd 141 
G,. Sc\tlool federt:il "Projects fv\vid 142 
7. tevitrnl Sc\tlool Ct:ifeterit:i fv\VJd 143 
B. G,eviernl Ct:ipitt:il "Projects fv\vid 171 

f) W\ovit\tlly reports: 
1. Approved 1?v\dt3et CoVYlVYlittee VYliviv\tes - Jt:iVJv\t:iry 22, 2024 
2. Sv\VYlVYlt:iry fivit:ivicit:i112.eports for fekirnt:iry 2024 

G,) Vekit12.eport presevited t:it works\tlop ovi fek?rnt:iry 20, 2024 

2 



11) CoVYlVYlissioVJer - Adt:iVYl Wt:iller 

A) 130V1ds t:1V1d Nott:iries 
St:irt:i\ri 13olt, Jordt:1V113ooker, Jt:iyVYle 13roWVI, Ktirnvi -f-f. 13v1rrell, Terest:i J . -Ht:1v10er, 
W\t:irk r' . kV1isely, C.,\riristop\rier L. Lt:iwsoVI, Jt:ickie Sv1e W\t:1c-PoV1t:1id, W\elisst:i !\VIVI 

W\t:irs\rit:ill, S\rit:1roV1 ft:iye 1'eterseV1, Lorie 12.t:ik7y, As\riley1?.v1ssell, W\t:irk W. Willit:iVYlS 

3. 





(1) Ope"i"0 of 
l'Aeeti"0 

(2) "Roll CAIi 

(3) A0e"d~ 

Adoptio" 

(4) l'Ai""tes 

Approved 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, February 5, 2024 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6:oo P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

13E IT12.EW\138?.EV, tVJM t\tie 13Mrd of u,vnvnissioVJ of Lov1do11 u,v111-h1 coVJve11ed iVJ re<'.)vlltir 
sessio11 i11 Lov1do11, Te1111essee 011 t\tie 5tt1 dtiy of fekirntiry 2024. 

CovnvnissioVJ C,\titiirvntiVJ Cv\lleVJ ctilled t\tie vneetiVJC:, to order tit (i,:00 pvn. 

Covnvnissio11er Vt111 SVJMerVJ ope11ed t\tie UJvlVJ-hi u,vnvnissio11 W\eetiVJC:, kiy letidiVJC:, t\tie 1'1edc:,e of 
Allec:,it111ce to t\tie fltic:, of tVJe U11ited Sttites of Avnericti, tiVJd t\tie11 c:,Me t\tie i11vocMioVJ. 

UpoVJ12.oll Ctill, t\tie followi11c:, covnvnissio11ers were prese11t: C¥ltise~VJdolp\tJ, 'Bill 6,etivnes, 
Willitivn JeVJkiVJs, 12.osevntin.i Qv1illeVJ, 6,tin.i WV1itf1eld, +/eVJn.i Cv\lleVJ, Joe W\orrisoVJ, VtiVJ SVltiVer, 
Adtivn Wtiller ( GI) 

Also prese11t, wtis W\ti'jor - 'Bv1dd'i 'BrndsVJtiW, "Director of Accov1VJts tiVJd 'Bv1dc:,ets - EriVJ12.ice 
t111d C\tiief Vepv1-h1 - T tivnvnie Wtivnpler. 

CovnvnissioVJ C,\titiirvntiVJ Cv\lleVJ re~v1ested t\titit t\tie fekirntir'i '?, 2024 tic:,eVJdti kie tidopted. 
CovnvnissioVJer 6,etivnes re~v1ested t\titit ti resolv1tioVJ for Te1111essee NtitioVJtil kie reviewed for 
ivnvneditlte t1tte11tio11. TVA \titis tisked for it tis sooVJ tis possikile is w\tiy it is l?ei11c:, tidded to 
t\tie t1c:,e11dt1. 

CovnvnissioVJer Svitiver vntide ti vnotioVJ to tipprove t\tie t1c:,e11dt1 tis tivneVJded. 

CovnvnissioVJer~VJdolpvi secoVJded t\tie vnotioVJ. 

UpoVJ Voice Vote, t\tie vnotio11 1'ASStP v1VJt1VJivnov1sl'j. 

CovnvnissioVJ C\titiirvntiVJ Cv\lleVJ re~v1ested t\titit t\tie JtiVJvltir'j 2, 2024 Lov1doVJ u,v111-h1 
u,vnvnissio11 W\eeti11c:, \'V\iVJv1tes k,e ticcepted. 

CovnvnissioVJer S\titiver vntide t\tie vnotioVJ to ticcept t\tie vniVJv1tes tis writte11. 

CovnvnissioVJer 6,etivnes secoVJded t\tie vnotio11. 

UpoVJ Voice Vote, t\tie vnotio111'ASStP. 

CovnvnissioVJ C¥ltiirvntiVJ Cv\lleVJ ctilled to t\tie floor t\tiose w\tio sic:,VJed v1p for (;ieVJertil 1'v1l?lic 
(SJ ~e"ernl '!'"~Ii, u,vnvneVJts. T\tie followi11c:, people spoke: 

C.0Vl'\YrlC,11tS 

(G,) 1.o"i"0 

12.esolv1tiol'l -

Tewiporuiry 

Use 

12.Gli)!Alu1tio1-1S 

1) 1'tlt +/v111ter - fekirntir'j 'StVI, tic:,eVJdti itevns BV, fv1VJds 101, 171 & 1':i(i, 

2) Jo\tJVJ Cook - T\tie 6,rove tit Cedtir +/ills 

Lov1doVJ CovlVJ"Di Codes EVJforcevneVJt "Director - Jivn JeVJl::iVJs preseVJted to covnvnissio11 t\tie 

followiVJC:, i'.oVJiVJC:, I tevn: 

A12.ESOLUTION TO A\'V\ENV T-/-!E LOl,!VON WIANT'/ r.ONIN6]sESOLUTION. 

A12.TICLE 4 Si/FELEW\€NTA};'I :fF'.OVISIONS AUL '/ING TO 51'ECIHC 
VISTIICTS SECTION 4.030 TEW\IOJ2.AR'I USE]s€6ULATIONS .. 'J'l,,(12.SUANT 
TO TENNESSEE COVE ANNOTATEV. SECTION 13-7-10'?. 

CovnvnissioVJer S\titiver vntide ti vnotio11 to tipprove t\tie wVJiVJC:, resolv1tioVJ tVJM ctivne ki'! 
recovnvneVJdtitioVJ of t\tie pltiVJVJiVJC:, covnvnissioVJ. 

CovnvnissioVJer~VJdolp\tJ secoVJded t\tie vnotioVJ. 

UpoVJ Voice Vote, tVJe vnotioVJ 1'ASSEV. };ESOLUTTON 020224-A 

1 



(7) Codes 

€11 forcement / 

"Bo•d Issao 
1'ossibili1"\i 

(6) Coffee 

Ct<ltare 

12.esolt-1.tioYI 

( <U TI)EC /\"Rl' 

12esol!Atio11 

(10) Te>1'1eSSGG 

NatioY1al 

12esolt-1.tio11 

vtlovet:A-to 

Next 

Worl:sl'1op 

(11) /\"Rl'/1 fe.,ds -

$ 4'15,000 

Vi strict 3/ $ 

25,000 

l).11assili.JY1Gti 

(12) $ 20001'1>11\ 

7<,:,dio 

1'roc:,rtH'l'\Y11i11':) 

Trt1ivii\.'I':) from 

fire Safe-1,f 

C-0l'l'lmitVl'le11t 

(13)$6.500 

Elutio11 

11dditio• / 

Coe11-!,j Offco 

"Bid~ 

~ ~mmiss,~:"::,::::::~:~::rol::::,::ru~:~~:~~rn,::l~t 
Je111ci11s look 111to tvie poss11?11i-hj of VltWIVJ".) ti tviree-'jetir l?oVJd for 1ssCAes tiVJd CtiVJ 1t l?e 
eVJforced?1:e/ilCAest vntide to report l?tick: M tvie VJext worksviop, 

Mti'jor - 'P>CAdd'j 'P>rndsvitiw preseVJted to covnvnissioVJ tvie resolCAtioVJ witvi Coffee CMltCAre LLC.. 

Covnvnissio11er1:t111dolpvi vntide ti vnotioVJ to tipprove tvie resolCAtioVJ, 

C.Ovnvnissiovier Wtiller secoVJded tvie vnotioVJ, 

1.ApoVJ Voice Vote, tvie vnotioVJ l'ASSEP. 1?,ESOLUTION 02022 4:12 

Mti'jor- 'P>CAdd'j 'P>rtidsvitiw preseVJted to covnvnissioVJ tvie TDEC. AR1'1:esolCAtioVJ, Tviis resolCAtioVJ 
vielps CAS to vneet -tvie eli".)il?ili-hj criteriti witviiVJ tvie ".)rtiVJt itself for tvie two projects. (Tellico 
Villti".)e l'roject tiVJd tvie G,reeVJl?tick Sewer l'roject) 

C.Ovnvnissio11er Stitterfield vntide ti vnotioVJ to .::1pprove tvie resolCAtioVJ, 

C.Omvnissio11er G,etimes secoVJded tvie vnotioVJ, 

I.ApoVJ Voice Vote, tvie vnotioVJ l'ASSEP, 1?,ESOLUTION 020224-C. 

C.OvnmissioVJer G,etivnes pCAlled tvie .::1dded resolCAtioVJ itevn for TeVJVJessee NMioVJtil tiVJd will vi.::1ve 
it preseVJted tit tvie VJext worksviop til'Jd vi.::1ve tvie fiVJtil prep.::1red resolCAtioVJ retid'j. Tvie 
resolCAtioVJ w.::1s ol'!l'J ti sMnple resolCAtioVJ tvitit wtis l?eiVJ".) preseVJted M tviis vneetiVJ".), 

"Director of AccoCAVJts ti11d 13CAd".)ets - Eri111:ice preseVJted to covnvnissiol'! tvie followiVJ".) itevns: 

CoVJsiderntioVJ of recovnvnevuJMioVJ to tipprove t:11'\ fi"Rl'A fCAVJd resolCAtioVJ for tvie G,reeV11?.::1ck 
Sewer l'roject to .::1ppropri.::1te tis follows: 

1. $4CJ':i,DDD - "District 3 - C.OvnvnissioVJer SMterfield 
2. $25,DDD frovn tvie revn.::1iV1iV1".) CAVJtiSSi".)VJed A1:l'A fCAVJds 

C.Ommissio11er Stitterfield vn.::1de ti vnotioVJ to .::1pprove tvie resolCAtiol'I. 

C.OvnvnissioVJer Svi.::1ver secoVJded tvie vno-tioVJ. 

C.OvnmissioVJ C.vitiirmtiVJ CMlleVJ c.::1lled for ti roll c.::111 vote. 

I.ApoVJ1:oll C-.::111 Vote, tvie followiVJ".) covnvnissioVJers voted A'IE: G,etivnes, Je111ci11s, QCAille11, 
Stitterf1eld, Wviitfield, CMlleY1, Morriso11, SvitiVer, Wtiller, 1:t!Y1dolpvi (10) 

1.ApoVJ1:oll Ctlll Vote, tvie vnotioVJ l'ASSEP CAV1t1V1iV'lloCASl'J, 1?,ESOLUTION D20224--J? 

C.OVJsiderntioVJ of recovnvneV1dt1tioV1 to .::1pprove $2,DDD for EMA 1:tldio l'ro".)rtiV'llV'lliVJ".) TrtiiVJiVJ".) 
to l?e fCAVJded frovn tvie fire Stife-hj C.OvnvnitvneVJt, 

C.Ovnmissiovier wviitfield vn.::1de ti vnotioVJ to .::1pprove tvie fCAVJdiVJ".), 

C.OmvnissioVJer Q1,1illeV1 secoVJded tvie vnotioVJ. 

C.Ommissio11 C.vitiirvn.::111 (,l,llleY1 ctilled for ti roll c.::111 vote. 

1.Apo111:oll Ctlll Vote, tvie followiVJ".) covnvnissioVJers voted A'IE: JeVJlcil'IS, Q1,1illeY1, Stitterfield, 
wviitfield, (,l,lliel'I, Morrisol'\, Svitiver, Wtiller,1:t!Y1dolpvi, G,etimes (1D) 

I.ApoVJ1:oll C-.::111 Vote, tvie vnotioVJ l'ASSEP CAl'\t1VliV'lloCASl'j, 

CoVJsiderntioVJ of recovnvneV1d.::1tioV1 to .::1pprove til'\ tidditioVJ.::1I $6,SDD for tvie ElectioVJ .::1dditioV1 
tit tvie CoCAVJ-hj Office 13CAildiVJ".), 

c.ommissioVJer Svitiver vn.::1de ti vnotioVJ to tipprove tvie .::1dditioV1.::1I fCAvidiVJ".), 

C.Ovnmissio11er Wtiller secoV1ded tvie vnotiovi. 

C.Ommissio11 CVltiirmti11 CMlle11 ctilled for ti roll ctill vote. 

1.ApoV11:oll Ctlll Vote, tvie followiVJ".) covnvnissioV1ers voted A'IE: Q1,1illeY1, Stitterfield, Wviitf1eld, 
CMlle11, Morriso11, Svitiver, Wtiller, 1:t!11dolpvi, G,etimes, Je111civis (10) 

I.Apovi1:oll C-.::111 Vote, tvie vnotiovi l'ASSEP l,\l'\t:11'\iV'llov1sl'j. 

2 



(14 J ""d0ot 

Avne11dnie11ts 

- F""ds 101, 

121,131, 

141,142, 

111, 1',G, 

( 15) v.lo"tnl~ 

1;2eports 

(1G>) 1?o"ds &, 

Noto.ries 

(11 J Wel,ol'lle 

st1,1dc.1-1ts 

frovn Lot.1do1-1 

/Ji0n s,nool 
(16) ,'\djo"rn'"o"t 

w 0 , 00 CooocyCorn,m"""" MruC"' "'""~• Mooa,,, eeSruary ,, '"" 1~ 
CoVJsiderntioVJ of recoVY1VY1eVJd~tioVJ to ~pprove !iVJe ~djv1stVY1eVJts ~VJd/or ~VY1eVJdVY1eVJts iVJ tV1e 
followiVJoj ft,\VJds: 

1. Cov1VJty GieVJer~I fv1VJd 101 'RtSOLUTION 020'224-J:: 
2.. Speci~l1'-eveVJv1e (A\2:l'A) fv1VJd 12.t 'RESOLLATION 020'224-F 
3. -HioJVIW~'i 'Dep~rtVYleVJt fv1VJd 131 1?,£SOLLATION 02 0'22 4-G, 
4. GieVJernl 1'v1rpose Scviool fv1VJd 141 1?-£SOLLATION 02 0'224-±/ 
'S. Sclriool federnl 1'rojects fv1VJd 142. 1?,£SOLLATION 020'224-I 
(i,. GieVJer~I CApit~l 1'rojects fv1VJd 1 ?1 '}?-£SOLUTION 020'224:J 
?. 1'-v1rnl 'Dek>t Service fv1VJd 1'S(i, 1?-£SOLLATION 020'224-K 

CoVYIVYlissioVJer SVl~Ver VYl~de ~ VYlotioVJ to ~pprove iteVYls 1-r. 
CoVYIVYlissioVJer WV1itfield secoVJded tlrie VYlotioVJ. 

CoVYIVYiissioVJ CVl~irVYl~VJ CvllleVJ c~lled for ~ roll c~II vote. 

LlpoVJ1'-oll CAIi Vote, tlrie followiVJ") coVY1VY1issioVJers voted A'{£: s~tterfield, Wlriitfield, Cv\lleVJ, 
W\orrisoVJ, SVl~Ver, w~ller, ~VJdofpVI, GiMVYles, JeVJkiVJS, Qv1illeVJ (10) 

LlpoVJ1'-oll CAIi Vote, tlrie VYlotioVJ 1'ASS£'D v1VJ~VJiVY1ov1sl'j. 

'Director of Accov1VJts ~VJd 1'v1d0ets - £riVJ1'-ice ~sl::ed tvi~t tlrie record reflect tlrie followiVJoj 
reports for ~pprov~I: 

1) Approved Bv1d0ed CoVYIVYlittee W\iVJv1tes - NoVeVY1i?er 2.0, 2.02. 3 
QHU,IT 020'224-L 

2.) Sv1VY1VY1~r'i fiVJ~VJci~l1'-eports for J~VJv1~r'i 2.02.4 O+tI1;,IT 020'224-W\ 

~reVJ W\ Girit2-VJer, CAVJd~ce W\ Woroi?e, W\eliss~ -H~wkiVJS, JeVJVJifer Cl~'i, 

Clriristi W\icvielle W\cAVYiis, Jv1lie W AVJdersoVJ, AVJojel~ 'D +tov101ritoVJ, JiVYI 

1?v1ttr~VYI, ToVJi Svi~w, £1ti~vi W\cN~i?b, T ~VYIVYlie 'DeVJise fteVJr'j, T ~VJojie 

Wriojlrit, £VY1il'j £li2,~betvi Giv1~riVJo, Aid~VJ BitVJer, Cr'jst~I N Cl~rl::, Steve 
AYYloVJett 

CoVYIVYiissiovier GiMVYles secovided tvie VYlotioVJ. 

LlpoVJ Voice Vote, tlrie VY1otiovi p~ssed vlVJ~VJiVY1ov1sl'j. O+tIJ,IT 02 0'22 4-N 

CoVYIVYlissiovier CvllleVJ reCOojVJiMd tlrie stv1deVJts tlriM were iVJ tV1e ~v1dieVJce froVYI W\rs. 
1:,rewster's £coVJoVY1ics ~VJd GioverVJVMVJt Cl~ss ~t Lov1doVJ -HioJVI Scviool. 

Tviere beivioi VJO fv1rtV1er bv1siVJess ~ VY1otioVJ beivioJ dv1ly VYl~de b'j CoVYIVYlissiovier SVl~Ver ~vid 

secovided b'i CoVYIVYlissioVJer w~ller tlrie febrn~r'i 'S ,2.02.4 Cov1vity CoVYIVYlissiovi w~s ~djov1rvied 
~t (i,:30 pVYI. 

ATTEST: 

3 





LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION RESOLUTION 
FOR TENNESSEE NATIONAL MARINA & RESORT 

WHEREAS Loudon County Commission encourages and supports recreational opportunities 
within its borders; and 

WHEREAS the United States of America, by and through its agent the Tennessee Valley 
Authority (TVA), owns and operates public lands within Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS TVA owns a parcel of land in Loudon County identified as Tract No. WBR-1610F 
that is allocated for developed recreation in the Big Water Reservoir Land Management Plan; 
and 

WHEREAS TVA requires local government support under its phased approach for its 
development of recreation sites before it can accept an application to develop such properties; 
and 

WHEREAS, TN National LLC has requested to use the subject TVA land for developing 
a 182 additional boat slips with the already approved 299 approved slips, 133 of which have 
already been developed together with associated roads, utilities, and associated facilities; and 

WHEREAS Loudon County Commission supports TVA's recreation efforts in its County and 
believes the development of recreational opportunities will benefit all its citizens within the 
County; and 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Loudon County Commission, as representatives of the residents 
and citizens of Loudon County, Tennessee, acknowledges its support of the subject request. 

APPROVED ___________ _ 

ATTEST ____________ _ 



PHASE ONE 

PRE-APPLICATION 
REQUEST FOR RECREATION LAND-USE AGREEMENT 

All applicants requesting land to support commercial and public recreation must provide the 
following information before TVA will accept or initiate review of the request. For additional 
information, call or email the Public Land Information Center 1-800-882-5263 or plic@tva .gov. 

1. Financial ability to implement the proposed development. 
- A complete credit application with favorable credit review (see Attachment A, Credit 

Evaluation Guidelines) 

- If applicant is a corporation, the legal name, address and state of incorporation should 
be provided. 

2. Documentation of local government support. 
- Adopted resolution from local government supporting the project and 

confirmation/documentation that the project is consistent with existing land-use and 
zoning regulations (see Attachment B, Example Resolution) 

- City and/or County concurrence--depending on the specific situation , concurrence from 
multiple counties and authorities may be required 

3. Documentation of general stakeholder acceptance. 
- Demonstrate that the general public is in favor of this project. Examples: public meeting 

minutes, copies of letters, newspaper articles, petitions, etc. 

- Additional stakeholder review may also be directed as part of the application process. 

4. Documentation from local and state governments that potential infrastructure and 
traffic safety issues have been addressed. 
- Letter from state or local highway department that road/street system can support 

projected traffic. Letters from utility authorities (water, sewer and power) verifying 
systems and capacities can support projected use/demand. Depending on the specific 
situation , concurrence from multiple counties and authorities may be required. 

5. Financial feasibility study and/or market study to demonstrate the economic 
viability of the commercial recreation development. 
- Five-year Business Plan projecting cash flows , revenues and operating costs with 

investment capital 
- Business Plan should include "Market Study" reflecting occupancy rates at existing 

campgrounds, marinas and/or resorts and projected occupancy rates for proposed 
development through first five-years (see Attachment C, Guidelines for Business Plan 
Information and follow items at www.businessplans .org/guide.html) . 

6. General concept plan and scope of land impact. 
- Provide conceptual site plan and drawing(s), including the expected impact to the land. 



7. The applicant must complete and provide special studies, if deemed applicable by 
TVA. Examples might include: T&E species report, cultural resources surveys, 
wetlands reviews, 401 certification, navigation assessments, recreational boating 
density studies, etc. 
- For marinas and boat ramps, a Boating Density Analysis may be required. 

- Letter of no objection from State Boating Law Administrator concerning anticipated 
impact from projected numbers of additional recreational boats. 



ATTACHMENT B 

EXAMPLE RESOLUTION 

ABC COUNTY COMMISSION RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS ABC County Commission encourages and supports recreational opportunities within 
its borders; and 

WHEREAS the United States of America, by and through its agent the Tennessee Valley 
Authority (TVA) , owns and operates public lands within ABC County; and 

WHEREAS TVA owns a parcel of land in ABC County identified as Tract No. XBWR-1234 that 
is allocated for developed recreation in the Big Water Reservoir Land Management Plan; and 

WHEREAS TVA requires local government support under its phased approach for its 
development of recreation sites before it can accept an application to develop such properties; 
and 

WHEREAS, XYZ Recreation Group has requested to use the subject TVA land for developing 
a 100 campsite campground and a marina with a harbor limit covering approximately 5 acres 
together with associated roads, utilities, and associated facilities; and 

WHEREAS ABC County Commission supports TVA's recreation efforts in its County and 
believes the development of recreational opportunities will benefit all its citizens within the 
County; and 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the ABC County Commission, as representatives of the residents and 
citizens of ABC County, Tennessee, acknowledges its support of the subject request. 

APPROVED: _______ _ 

ATTEST: ________ _ 



June 28, 2023 

Mr. Brian Ross 
Recreation Agreements Specialist 
Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA) 
400 West Summit Hill Drive 
Knoxville, TN 37902 

RE: Tennessee National Marina Expansion - Loudon, TN 

Dear Mr. Ross, 
In response to your request during our meeting to discuss the expansion of the 
Tennessee National Marina District on April 4, 2023, Barge Design Solutions, Inc. (Barge) 
has developed several documents that further describe the existing conditions of the 
District and the proposed amendments to the existing permit. 

The intent of these documents is to provide you with the requested information so that 
TVA can advise Barge and TN National, LLC (Owner) on the required next steps to 
obtain a permit or modified permit for the proposed activities. The items provided for your 
review are listed below: 

1. ITEM 1 
a. Tabular summary of previously permitted activities with associated 

status and a summary of new facilities . 
b. Quantities of dredging, riprap, and imported soil for the new activities 

are listed here for reference. 

2. ITEM 2 
a. Overall plan sheet that shows existing and proposed docks & harbor 

limits. 

3. ITEM 3 
a. Preliminary Engineering Plans for Expanded Dock Facilities that 

include: 
i. Layout of new docks and harbor limits. 
ii. Dredging plan with cross-sections 
iii. Shoreline Stabilization utilizing riprap 
iv. Detail showing proposed installation of riprap. 
v. Relocated Raw Water Intake Pump. 
vi. Ship's Store architectural plans. 

4. ITEM 4 
a. Preliminary Engineering Plans for Restored Matlock Island that 

include: 

2 
0 
u 
z 
(,!) 

(/) 

w 
0 
w 
(,!) 
a: 
<l 
CD 

0 
,-
CXI 
N 
' ,.... 

M 
lD 

1.11 
\D 
CXI 

N 
0 
0) ,.... 
M 

w 
w 
(/) 
(/) 

w 
z 
z 
w 
I-

w _, _, 
> 
X 
0 
z 
:,::: 

N 
0 
N 
,-

w 
1-

::J 
(/) 

w 
> 
a: 
Cl 
_, _, 
:I: 

~ 
2 
2 
::J 
(/) 

1-
(/) 

w 
~ 
0 
N 
1.11 



Mr. Brian Ross 
June 28, 2023 
Page - 2 

i. Layout of restored island. 

aARGc: 

ii. Dredging plan with cross-sections and profile for the 300' 
opening between islands. 

iii. Cross-section construction detail showing restored island. 

Please review and advise if additional information (e.g. cad files , plans, etc.) is needed. 
You may reach me at (865) 934-4140 or casey.tyree@bargedesign.com. 

Sincerely, 

Barge Design Solutions, Inc. 
Olgltolly signed by Casey Tyree 
ON; CN=Casoy Tyree, OU =laptops, 

Casey Tyree g~=~~~'.1;g=t;!~~g='~:~i: 
DC=nct 
Dalo: 2023 .06.28 09:08:55-04'00' 

Casey 0 . Tyree, PE, PMP 
Vice President 

c: Ms. Ella Guinn, Tennessee Valley Authority 
Mr. Jeff Kinney, TN National, LLC 
Ms. Carly-Grace Pate, TN National, LLC 
Mr. Jay Brassfield, TN National, LLC 
Mr. Andrew McClintock, TN National , LLC 
Mr. Nick James, TN National, LLC 
Mr. Joe Sawyer, PLA, Barge Design Solutions, Inc. 
Mr. Ben Nemec, PE, Barge Design Solutions, Inc. 
Mr. Logan Carter, Barge Design Solutions, Inc. 

Enclosures 

Barge project # 35824-07 



ITEM 1 

Item Number Previously Approved Facilities or Activities under Notes Status of Construction 
Permit #267991 

1 Channel Excavation 4800 CY of dredging for original dock construction. COMPLETE 
2 Riprap 4000 LF total, 2000 LF on south side of Matlock Island and 2000 LF COMPLETE 

along shoreline in front of existing docks. 

3 Marine Service Station Ship's store is installed. COMPLETE 
4 Boat Slips - Floating - Covered 16 docks were originally permitted, 1 through 8 are currently PARTIALLY COMPLETE 

installed. 

5 Launching Ramp - Concrete 3 boat ramps were originally permitted, location and timing of NOT STARTED 
installation are TBD. 

6 Building - Open to the Elements (i.e. hanger, shed, 5 covered picnic shelters. O are installed. NOT STARTED 
shelter) 32'x32' 

7 Building • Open to the Elements (i.e. hanger, shed, 2 covered picnic shelters. 1 is installed. PARTIALLY COMPLETE 
shelter) 52'x32" 

8 Fish Attractors 106 spawning benches were a mitigation commitment. COMPLETE 
9 Harbor Limits COMPLETE 
10 Sewage Pumping Station COMPLETE 
11 Utilities - Underground - Petroleum COMPLETE 
12 Utilities - Underground - Sewer COMPLETE 
13 Utilities - Underground - Water COMPLETE 
14 Sidewalk/Walkway/Boardwalk (Land-based) Riverwalk along water front, included in current plan but has not NOT STARTED 

been started yet. 

15 Utilities - Underground - Electric COMPLETE 
16 Road/Driveway Phase 2 of marina plan includes this but this work has not been NOT STARTED 

started yet. 

17 Parking Area Phase 2 of marina plan includes this but this work has not been NOT STARTED 
started yet. 

18 Storage Tank-Fuel Below Ground 10K gallon UST (7K Gas/3K Diesel) COMPLETE 

19 Storm Water Drain Stormwater basin is included in Phase 1 of marina plan and this PARTIALLY COMPLETE 
work is in progress. Potential for 2nd basin in Phase 2 but this 
work has not been started. 



ITEM 1 

Item Number Previously Approved Facilities or Activities under Notes Status of Construction 
Permit #2007-01161 

1 Raw Water Intake 700 GPM pump station with 6" intake pipe. This has annually COMPLETE 
renewed over the last 15 years. 

Item Number New Facilities or Activities Planned Permit #TBD Notes Status of Construction 

1 Channel Excavation 11675 CY of material will be dredged to create a 300 LF navigation NIA 
channel between the existing and restored island to the dock 
facilities. An additional 3650 CY of material will be dredged along 
shoreline to allow for installation of new docks. See attached plan. 

2 Shoreline Riprap 1053 LF total of shoreline will be used to stabilize the shoreline. NIA 
Includes 6060 Tons (3462.9 CY) of rip-rap. See attached plan. 

3 Matlock Island Restoration 19092.5 Tons (10910 CY) of rip-rap will be utiliized to restore NIA 
island. In addition to rip-rap stabilization, a soil cap (1870 CY total) 
will be installed to create a finished grade of -7 45' along the island. 
Soil will be stablized with vegetation and trees. See attached plan 
for details. 

4 Marine Service Station Add 2nd ship's store. See attached plan. NIA 
5 Boat Slips - Floating - Covered 9 covered docks are proposed. Includes 3 gangways. See NIA 

attached plan. 

6 Boat Slips - Floating - Uncovered 1 uncovered dock for rental boaVovertlow parking & jet ski parking NIA 
is proposed. 2 additional slips adjacent to existing fuel dock is 
proposed. See attached plan. 

7 Harbor Limits Proposed expansion of limits as shown in the attached plan. NIA 

8 Utilities - Underground - Petroleum Add one fuel pump at new fuel slips as shown on the attached plan. NIA 

9 Utilities - Underground - Sewer Additional sewer system for new docks. NIA 
10 Utilities - Underground - Water Additional water system for new docks. NIA 
11 Utilities - Underground - Electric Underground electric for new docks. NIA 
12 Raw Waler Intake Pump Relocate to the west as shown in the attached plan. NIA 



ITEM 2 



ITEM 3 



ITEM 3 

New Harbor 
Dredging Plan 

i I 
l I 

I i 
i I 
I i 
! 

I l 

\ 
,r' 

l \ 
I ' / 
\ ! ) 

I I 
I 

' 

I ~ 

_f 
BN/CT 1 

3582407 



ITEM 3 

0+00.00 
760 

750 Existing Ground 

Proposed Dock 
Pool 741.0 

740 

· ( ~'.'\ 
1 
\·,; -- . :,"'; r--., ..,_, .s;,..,.------'W.:.:.:.:_in!..!t.:::e::_r_P~o.:::O::_l _=_.!_7.!:3:.::5:.:., .::::0--,ll_:__1+------I 

--~ ~ ~" 

730 

Existing TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 

720 Area to Be Dredged 

Dredging Limits = 727.0 

710--'-+-+-+-1--i---+-+-+-+--+--+--+--+-+-+-.f--l--l'--+-+-+-+-+---+--+-+-+-.f--f-li-----+-+-+-+--+--+-+-+-+--I 
-90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 

5i0Wn• Summ•H• O< Ntl/S<J~e 1102/IKno, ....... , ltMf U t e J 7002 
PHCtlE(&li5) G31,1ft101/FA.)1((~5)~1J.a~s.l 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

re, 

DRAWN BY: QECK!D BY: 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO,: MTE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

0+50.00 
760 

Existing Ground 

750 

Proposed Dock 

740 
,. Summer Pool = 741.0 
1-
:, \ 1-

, .'.-'-, \'~ . ~ -':,-. '"""'1 ,..,..,_-o--_ ,-

\ ; 1-·-J, \ \;-.,:.0'_ ,-::-_. ii\ ,:-:-_~-.. --e-,: -;-! .....,,...;-;---__ _ 

Winter Pool = 735.0 

·\. 
730 -, 

Existing TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap '-\ 
, __ 

,-
\ \ 

720 Area to Be Dredged 
''-:·, t·::~ . 

, ... ~t\~.:- --, \ \ 

Dredging Limits = 727.0 

710...........,--t--t--t--+--+-+-+-+-t--+--+--+--+--+--+--+--+--+-+-+-+-+-t-,---t--t--+--+-+-+-t--t--+--+--+--+--+--+---tt 
-110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 

SAR.GS 
5i0\\'r1.lSomm1t!•0..,~I/SUolt 1:/01 1/l<no•Vlk, Tt M.l'\..., rJ I001 

PHONE(&6 5JGJ7-281011FAKi&G5)fj73.,&5!>-i 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN BY: Q£CKED B'I': 

LC BN/CT 
SCALE: 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: Ml£! 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

1 +00.00 
760 

Existing Ground 

750 

Proposed Dock 
Summer Pool = 741.0 

740 

730 

- 1 \ 1 - , ____ , \ 1 ---·· \ \ 1-, ,--- · \ \ , ., ' -- -.. , ' ,--- ·--\1\ --
--~\\: 

----\. -- -- ---- -- -- -
-::. \ I_-- -- -- - : _- :: ;,. ... --

Winter Pool = 735.0 

Existing TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
\ i 

720 Area to Be Dredged 

Dredging Limits = 727.0 

710-'-+--+--+-+-+-+-+-+--+--+--+--+--+--+--l--+--+-+-+-+-+-~i--,>--i--+--+-+-+-+-+-+--+--+--+--+--+--l-+-+--H 

-120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 8 

SARGE 
~'10\'Vi,~ Summ•H•OrrvellSun• 11021/Kng ,v,k, 1f N>HiHJ1002 

PHCNE (IIG~) 6)7.'18 10 11 F"A)t (&c5 t 61 3..$~~~ 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN BY: D£CKED BY: 

LC SN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT HO.: MTE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

1 +50.00 
760 

Existing Ground 

750 

Proposed Dock 
Summer Pool 741 .0 

740 

Winter Pool = 735.0 

")l._i\ '- /'-/'V'-/Y>--. 
.- _..--l " ,. ,. , • ,. 

'1- -
730 

Existing TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 

\--; \· ,~-✓,,/'(.,),' ;,--:_./'<_,),' ;,'(·/~'.>--.. -:I \\"_> 
\J_.:.; "'1 '- /'-/'-/."/'-

-;i' '-.q..--"'--f'::,.,..C.-"--~r-:"-A....<:S:,_!---., 

.-· ' ,__ ' --- \· 

720 Area to Be Dredged 

Dredging Limits = 727.0 

710--------------------+--+---+--+---+--<-+-+---+--+--+-+--<-+-+--+--+--+-+--<-+-+--+--+-+---<>-+-t 
-110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 9 

aARGE 
510W<' U S+.,rnnll "• On,r II Su.I f IW2 11 l<no•vik. l enno~•t J 7002 

P ► !Otl E (8G!>)631-28 l0/I FAX (be$) 67~!',~ 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN B'f: a£CKED BY: 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: CM.TE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

770 

760 

/ E,isliog Gro,od 

750 

2+00.00 

Proposed Dock 
Summer Pool = 747. 0 

740 

Winter Pool = 735.0 

730 

Existing TDOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 

720 Area to Be Dredged ''-\-' '·-· _, 

, ,." --\ '.i-S \-=:::.1 1 \-r'~~: 

Dredging Limits = 727.0 

710-'1--+-+--+-+-+---'f-+-+-+--+-+--l--+--+--+--l-+-f--,f---l-t-+-+-+--+--+--+-+--+-+-~f-+-+--+--+-+--+--+--H 
-100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 10 

5iOVW\I S11mm•H•Drivr//Swlrl:Oll/Kno,v,1<!. TrnnrSi,H 37!l02 
PH01JE(U!>JG.l7-:l81011FAS.(&6S) G7l -3~~ 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN BY: a£CKED BY: 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: MTE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

2+38.39 
770 

760 

Existing Ground 

Gangway Start Elev: 746.0 
750 

of 80' Gangway @ 3. ?S% 
Proposed Dock 

Summer Pool = 741.0 
740 

Winter Pool 735.0 

730 
Existing TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 

720 Area to Be Dredged 

Dredging Limits= 727.0 

710--'-+-l--l-+-+-+--+--+-+-+-l----l-+-+---+--+--l--+-+-l--l-+-+-+--+--+-+-+-~-+-+--+---+--1--+--l----l-+-+--I 
-90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 1 

BARGE 
520 Wr•l Svmr"• H• Orr.r II Su~r 1202 II l<n,;,,vil<'. Tenne,..-e J1002 

PHONE(,'!1;5)637-2B1011F/\X(8G5)~13-1.i55-I 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN Ell': a£CKm 9"1': 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO,: MTE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

770 

760 

750 

740 

730 

720 

3+00.00 

Existing Ground 

Proposed Dock 

Pool = 741.0 

--:i \j_',\ 1
~:.-,: Uj \ {:it\~~;v; """"----~---=-W..:..:i.:..:n~t:::..er:.........:.P_o:::..o:::..l:___.:....7=-3=-5.:..:. O::...,___--f+----------1 

TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

~-~,\J \ \ 

Area to Be Dredged 

Dredging Limits= 727.0 

710--'-+--+--+-+--+--+---+--+--+--+--+-4--+--+--+---+--+--+--+-+-+-l--~--+--+--+-+--+--+--+--+--+--+--+-4--+--+---+-+---H 

-70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 

BARGE 
5iOW.-.1Sumrnlt!IIIDnvrl/SU<lr l ;,Q;//l<no,v,k T•nn• •w•JI007 

P!lOtiE (66~) 631-:1810 /I FAX 1&6~! G1J--'i~~ 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN BY: Ct-ECKED BY: 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: MTE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

770 

760 

750 

740 

730 

720 

3+50.00 

Dock 

Winter Pool 735.0 

TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

Area to Be Dredged 

Dredging Limits = 727.0 

710-'-+-+--+--+--+--l--+--1--l--1-4-4--l--1--l-+--l--j-~--l--1-----+--l--+--+--+--+--1--+--l--l--1-4-4--l--1--I--I--H 

-80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 1 

aARGi= 
5;0'11'1'~1 Summl 11•0,,., //Su,\t 1ioi11Kno•Yll.i! . Tf'MoU• ) 700, 

l'HCNE (6G5!G.l1 ·2~ 10 /IF")(, (Mi5) Gll.Ji~S• 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DAAWN BY: Ct£CKED BY: 

LC BN/CT 
SCAI.£: 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: Di\TE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

770 

760 

750 

740 

730 

720 

4+00.00 

Existing Ground 

Pool = 741.0 

TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

' 
' 

Area to Be Dredged 

Dock 

Winter Pool = 7 35. 0 

Dredging Limits= 727.0 

710--'-+--+--+---+--+----+---l--l--l--1-+-+-+-+--l--+-l--,f-----4--+--+--+-+-+--+-+--+---+--+----+---1--1--1--l-+-+-+--l--+---;--+--t 

-80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN BY: ctECKm BY: 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: DATE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

770 

760 

750 

740 

730 

720 

4+50.00 

Existing Ground 

Proposed Dock 
Pool = 741.0 

I. ·--.: ., ·~·\ \ 'i_ 

' '.\ \ r;;t~\: \~111 .. ~ __ .... ____ ___,L..---'-Wi:....:.incc....:..te=r'---'P___;:_o_c;_o;_I _=_...:..7..:;3....:5:....:.•..:;0 __ -H----------~ 
\j:, \ 

TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

-\ 
.. \ 

\ 
·1 

Area to Be Dredged 

- ' 

-' \ ' .-

Dredging Limits = 727.0 

710~+-t-!--1!--1--+--+-+--+--+-+-+-+---+--+--+--+--+--+--+--+-+-+-+-+-+-!--!--1--+--+-+--+--+-+-+--+--+--+--+-I 
10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 

BARGE 
!;:lOWcll Su,nrn i Hol l.)rN~ /I Su1(c l :l0211Kn<h~11k', T .. nnf'U<'f' J100l 

PHONE (IIG5)6J7 -2H I C/IFA)((&65JG73..'l5!'>-I 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN BY: Cl-£CKID BY: 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: DATE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

770 

760 

750 

740 

730 

720 

Existing Ground 

Pool 

TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

5+00.00 

741.0 

Area to Be Dredged 

Dredging Limits = 727.0 

710--+--+--+-+-+-+-+-l--l--!--~,-...l-½-l--+-l---+--+---+---1----+--4----+--l--4---+--+--l-+-+-l--l--l--~,-...l-½-l---+--+--I 
10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 

BARGE 
510W~•\ $ummi H,I 0.NO /I Su~~ 1202 II Kno,~111; , Tffilln~• 37002 

PHONE (~GS) 631-7810 II FA)( (86~) ~1:!-ti~5~ 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN BY: ct£CKED BY: 

LC BN/CT 
SCALE, 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: °"TE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

770 

760 

750 

740 

730 

720 

5+50.00 

Existing Ground 

Summer Pool = 741.0 

TDOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

Area to Be Dredged 

Proposed Dock 

Winter Pool = 735.0 

Dredging Limits = 727.0 

710-'+--+--+--+-+-+-i---,l--l--+--+--+--+--+--+--+--+-+-+-i---,l--l--+--+--+--+--+--+--+--+-+-+-i---,l--l--+--+-+--+--+-+-I 

-80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 

SARGS 
510\'Vr\l Summ1 i;• o,.,~ //5,;,if 1202 1/ l<no• VI..,, ,-,ou• J7 ll02 

PHOtlE!IIG5JC.J7. ; B10IIFA:C.l /l65 )~73..,5$-I 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN S"f: ct£CKED BY: 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT HO.: MTE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

770 

760 

750 

740 

730 

720 

6+00.00 

Existing Ground 

Gangway Start Elev: 746.0 

TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

Area to Be Dredged 

Pool = 735.0 

Dredging Limits= 727.0 

71o~t----,t----,--;--t-+-+-+--+--+--l--l--+--+--+--+--+--+--+-+-+-+-+-+-+--t----,--i--t-+-+-+--+--+--I--I--+--+--+--+-~ 

-70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 

SARGS 
5;t1Wt-.i Swnm• Holl 0.Nr/1 .Su~e 1Z02 l/1<1>0woll!, T.-,,,...un 37001 

l'!iD~l E UIG5) 6J7.:181011Ft,X (l>G5) ~13-'!55.4 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN BY: ct£CKED BY: 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: DATE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

760 

750 

740 

730 

720 

6+50.00 

Existing Ground 

Pool = 741 .0 

TDOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

Area to Be Dredged 

Dredging Limits == 727.0 

710~1--+-t--r---ir---i--t--t--+-+-+--+--+-+--+---l--t--t--t--+--+-+--+-+-+-+-+-t--r---i--t--l--+-+--+--+-+---l--t--+-t 

-70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 

S:lOWol Summ, H• o,,..,, //Su11• 120111 ~no,,,,lc!. T,,,,,.,n•• 17001 
P!-1OtJE (1165) 617 -2910 II FAA (&65) ,1)-,IJS!,.I 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

OIIAWH IN, Cl£CKID IN, 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

760 

750 

740 

730 

720 

7+00.00 

Existing Ground 

TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

Area to Be Dredged 

Proposed Dock 

Winter Pool = 7 35. 0 

Dredging Limits = 727.0 

710-'l--+-+-+-+-f----j~-+-+---+--+---+--+--+--+-+-+-l----l--+-+--+--+--+--+--+--+-+-+-+-f----j~-+-+---+--+--+--+--H 
-90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 

g 
J • 
~ 
m 

ii 
i' 
~-

1------------------.-------------------,,----~----tf 

aARGS 
',:lO Wr•I Summ~ H<II Dr1Vr /I ~,,mr 1,02 II K,,o,v,lle, Trrmnwr J7001 

PHONE\&6!.)ClT-:1810/IFAXJ&G51G1)-b55-I 

OAAWN Ill', 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion LC 

CtECKED B"f; 

BN/CT 

g· 
" .. 
" 1------------------rsc.<L£;;.;.:--, --~---• . 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

NONE "' ~ 
~ 1------.-------i"' 

PROJECT NO.: 

3582407 DATE 
~ 
~ 
0 



ITEM 3 

7+50.00 
770 

760 
Existing Ground 

750 

Dock 
Pool = 741.0 

740 

Winter Pool = 7 35. 0 

730 
\ 

TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

720 Area to Be Dredged 

.,- ·-· 

Dredging Limits = 727.0 

710-'+--+--+--+--+--+--+--+--+--+-+-+-+-+-+-~....-i--+--+-+-+-+-+-+-+--+--+--+--+--+--+--+--+-+-+-+-!--,....---1--+~ 

-100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 

SARGE Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN BY, C>ECKED BY, 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: DA.TE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

770 

760 

----~· "~ 

750 \. -.~· ~-~ -· 
'-· 

740 

730 

720 

8+16.65 

Existing Ground 

TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

Area to Be Dredged 

Winter Pool = 7 35. 0 

Dredging Limits = 727.0 

710.........,--+-t--+-t---l--+--+--+-+-+-+-t----l--+-+--+~-+--+--+-+-+--1-+--il--+-+--+-+--l--+--+--+-+-+--il--+---l-i 
-80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 12 

5,0 ... k.t Su nll'l• l ◄ -1 0,Nt'/IS...le 1:102 1/ Knu , v,1<,. ,, ,.,.,o~t' J i!l02 
l'l •ONE (&C5 ) 031 ,'l ll 1011FA'l. !&651ti1~55~ 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN BY: ct£CKED BY: 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: ~TE; 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

8+50.00 
770 

760 
Existing Ground 

750 

Dock 

740 

Winter Pool = 7 35. 0 

730 '' 

TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap -\ 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

720 Area to Be Dredged . \ -::;::~. --\ \ '::\Y:: -., '\---, .. 
. -.'- ·-·-\ \ (':1.::::;:::-;~"\j:'Ti-'--\::,;-1,-\:~::;-='.,1___~, , .. k-1 c""1,,_:::=-\,...,..~1 

Dredging Limits= 727.0 

710-'-t--+---t--+--+--+--+--+-+-+--+--f--ji--+-f---+-+---+--+--+--+-+-+-+-1---4---+--+-+-+---l--+--+--+--1-+--I--I---+~ 
-70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 

BARGE 
!,,0 \W\! Summt li•Onvel/Sud~ 1;>01NKno,v,llc,, Tt•M<'\~tl7001 

PHONE (&!i5) CJ l.2810 11 FAX (&C5f 673--'1!>!>4 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging and Excavation 
Cross Sections 

DRAWN EN: Ct£CKED 9'1: 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: DATE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

770 

760 

750 

740 

730 

720 

9+00.00 

Existing Ground 

TDOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

Area to Be Dredged 

Dock 

Winter Pool = 7 35. 0 

Dredging Limits = 727.0 

710""'-r--+--+-+--t---+--t--+--+--+--+--+-+-~t-+--f---if---i--+--l-+-+-+-+--+--+-+--t---+--+--+--+--+--+-+-~t-f---iH 

-70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 

SARGE 
~70Wt~! S.,mm& t◄• O,t,t//&H!e 1202 /IKnO<llllk!, trM~U.ef J/002 

Pt◄CNE {bGSJ GJl . ;>~10 II FAX j8C5) ~l:1-'1~5-4 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN B'I': ctECKED BY: 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO,: DATE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

770 

760 

750 

740 

730 

720 

9+50.00 

Existing Ground 

= 741.0 

TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

Area to Be Dredged 

Proposed Dock 

Winter Pool = 735.0 

Dredging Limits = 727.0 

I 

710-'t--+--+--+-+-+-t---,l--l--+-+-+-f--+--+--+--+-+-+-1---11--1-+-+-+-t--+--+--+--+-+-+-i----,l--l--+-+-+--+--+--+-i 
-80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 

SARGE 
510V .... t.1 Summ• H·O,Ntf/S1111, 1::!021/Kn<, , viit'. TinonwtJ7002 

PHO~E(&G5)C)7.1~10/IFAX (ll65 ) 67l-b!i~ 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN BY: ct£Cl<ED BY: 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO,: O,\TE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

10+00.00 
770 

Existing Ground 
760 

750 

Proposed Dock 
Pool = 741.0 

740 

\ \. 
i Winter Pool = 7 35. 0 ~\ \"<::------~---------------t-t----------1 

730 

720 

,, 
'.i ~\ \ 

--··l.. \ 

TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

Area to Be Dredged 

Dredging Limits= 727.0 

710-4--+---l--+--+--+--+--4-4---1--l--i--4-.J--l--l--i~--l--1-4-4-l-_,_--4--4---l---1--+--+--+--4--4-4---1--1-4-.J--l--l--i~ 

-80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 

BARGS Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN BY: a£CKED 8'r': 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: DATE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

770 

760 

750 

740 

730 

720 

10+50.00 

Existing Ground 

741.0 

;.\·\t 
\\ 

TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

Area to Be Dredged 

Winter Pool = 7 35. 0 

Dredging Limits = 727.0 

710-'-1---,1---,--+--+-+-+-+-+--+--+-+----+----+--+--+---+--+-+-+-+-+-+-~1---,,-....1--+--+-+-+-+--+--+--+-+--+---+-+--+--I 

-70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 

SI0 Wt. 51 $umrn•H•Df..,r // SUllr 1W21/ Kno ,v,lk.> Trnno ~u J/907 
PtiCNf (US) 6J7-2& 10 /I FAX !&65) 61J~55.I 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN BY: 0£CKm B'I': 

LC BN/CT 
SCAL£, 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: CM.TE; 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

770 

760 

750 

740 

730 

720 

11 +00.00 

Existing Ground 

TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

Area to Be Dredged 

Proposed Dock 

Winter Pool = 7 35. 0 

Dredging Limits= 727.0 

710-'l---+-+-+-+-+---lf--+-+-+----+--+--!--+--+--+-+-+-+---lf--+-+-+----+--+--!--+--+-+-+-+-+---lf--+-+-+----+--!--+--+--4-1 

-70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 

SAR.Giff= 
520 Wnl S..mrn• ll. o,,_f II Su,le 1Z0 2 // l(r,o,Vtl(,, Trnnour 37002 

PHONE(&6!:iJ Gl7-2ll10llf'A/.(86S)613-'J55-I 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN 8'1: a-tECkII> 8'1: 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: IMTI! 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

770 

760 

750 

740 

730 

720 

11 +50.00 

Existing Ground 

TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

Area to Be Dredged 

Dock 

Winter Pool = 735.0 

Dredging Limits= 727.0 

710--'-+-+--+--+--+-+-+--+---+---+---+---+---+--l-4--4--..--l--1-l----,~~~--1---l---1--+--+-+--+--+---+--l---+---+--1-4---1-~ 

-70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 

!itO Wril Summc t◄ M 0.Nr II 5 111\f , iol // Kno,v,lo,, rennout 37001 
PHCt.lE (8651 Dl-1810 ll f'AX (&651 G73~5~ 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN BY: Q£Cl([I) BY': 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO,: ~TE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

770 

760 

750 

740 

730 

720 

12+00.00 

Existing Ground 

Pool = 

TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

Area to Be Dredged 

Dock 

Winter Pool = 7 35. 0 

Dredging Limits= 727.0 

710~t-t-t-l---,f----i--t--t-+---+-+---+--+--+--+---+--+--+--+--+--+-+-+-+-+-+-t-l---,f----i--t--t-f--+--+---+--+---+--+--+-f 

-80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 

5J0 WrU Sum rn l tU o,..,., II Su,ll' 1,0J I/ l<r,o,"'1k', l eMl'~""e JIOOJ 
PtlCNE j!iG!,jG37,J8 10 1/ FA:t !&t51 67 US5-4 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN B'f: CI-ECKO) 8'1: 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO. : OA:re 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

12+50.00 
770 

760 Existing Ground 

750 

Proposed Dock 

Pool = 741.0 
740 

730 

720 Area to Be Dredged 

Dredging Limits = 727.0 

710-+-+-+--+-1---i--t--+-l--+--+-+--+--+-+-+-+--1----l-+--+-l--+--+---+--+---+-+-+-+-e---l--+--+-l----+---+--+---+-+--I-I 
10 20 30 40 50 -150 -140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 

BARGE 
~20 Weiol Sommi H• Otrvt II Su i\~ 1:ICl2 I/ Kno•~tk l rrll>l'~W.t 37002 

PHONE 1116!>) t37-2~ 10//FA'I. (IIG-5167~~~ 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

DRAWN BY: a£CKED B'f: 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: DATE; 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

12+87.66 
760 

Existing Ground 

750 

Proposed Dock 
Summer Pool 741.0 

740 

Winter Pool 735.0 

730 

.. ~ \ 
·\ , __ \,,, 

Ii.'. TOOT Class A-1 Rip Rap 
at 1.5' Min Fill 

720 Area to Be Dredged 

Dredging Limits = 727.0 

710-+--+-+-+-+-+-+--f-if--l--1--l-+-+-+---l--+--4--+--+--+--4---1--+--+--l-+-+-+-+-+--f--lf--l--l-+---I--+-~ 

-150 -140 -130 -120 -110 -100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 

SARGE 
~•o ~~S001m1 1f410rrv• /1&,,1• , ;o2 11 Know,k. Trnnn l>l:e J 7002 

Pt,QNE!U5)Gl1-le 10IIFAJ(jb(;5!&1J-b~>I 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging & Excavation 
Cross Sections 
(New Harbor) 

10 20 30 40 50 

DRAWN BY: Ct£CKED BY': 

LC BN/CT 
SCAI.£, 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: DATE; 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

NOTE: INCLUDE /ILL DIMENSIONS WHERE INDICATED 

SHORELINE TO 
BE STABILIZED 

PLAN SHOWING 
EXISTING SHORELINE 

JUNE 1 FLOOD GUIDE EL. 

PLAN SHOWING 

S·HORELINE TO 
BE STABILIZED 

STABILIZED SHORELINE 

SECTION SHOWING EXISTING SHORELINE 

TOP OF ROCK RIPRAP EL. __ ,,,,_rlfiNlt\!'i.tN.illl~-
,, , ~'J3«l=! ll1 9\I<=-

ROCK RIPRAP OF SUFFICIENT _______ 
SIZE TO Pl~EVENT WASHOUT ----

' '~ANCHOR FILTER FABRIC WITH 
~ ' WIRE PINS OR WOODEN STAKES 

TO HOLD FABRIC IN PLACE 
JUNE 1 FLOOD 
GUIDE EL. _ _ _ 

•ll 
,11\;a, 

,11 -- 2:1 O R 3:1 

BOTTOM OF 
RIPRAP 
EL. __ 

SLOPE 
1111 

='''1"' , ~or APPROX, SIZE OF ROCK RIPRAP 
s~j\\!l~ \_ ____ INCH DIA. 

l == . FILTER FABRIC 

~ 1 "'-- EARTHEN l<EY FOR ROCK RIPRAP 

SECTION SHOWING STABILIZED SHORELINE 

SHORELINE ROCK RIPRAP 

DRAWN BY: DECKED BY: 

5:10 Wu.I Summl H• 0rNf /I Su~e 1l0l I/ Kno ,v,lk-, l f<lnO Wt 37907 
Pt10NE (&G5) 637-J9 10 11FAK je65ft, 7H5Sol 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Armored Shoreline 
Standard Details 

LC BN/CT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: DATE.-

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 3 

@ 

0 

0 

~Cf'-.i.ee.o,,, 

2 u 

~ - ... =· ...,~. ,.,.,.,._TTI". 
r - ------7 

I 

@ 

~ L 11 :_:::;:f" ~-~ ~ ~ 
~ ': ::).~,.:;_-~ o """ I 

' ' I • I L ___ j ___ _J 

\ 
l ~o.PO..A 

wJ;;:=~:: 

:z.KlOf'.T. TCll"c,>, 
~ C,..,. TO°""""' 

0 

0 -

0 

, ·-<nn·-c-~ 

"""' 

0 

CD 

0 ® 

~ 

1
7 ••-10112• ~ ' '•JI/Y ~ 
I I 

~ 

~•in·~ 
"1'ro TO~U..~ • 
»"AJ"l'.rn". 

® 

: L 
I ~---------~~+---------~ 
' 

' -
' I 

v ~-C}/('~A!!(Jllf. 
' I 
I 

' ~------------------- ------ ------------- -------~ 

~ @~~.°!. !,~~N · UPPER LEVEL @~o!. !,~AN · MAIN LEVEL 

~'---------------------------------------------------------------------------

{lit 

• Johnson 
Architecture 
1i•os.,, .... ,L.t,,d,._,,. . s.,,,.. 1os 

l'.r,,o .. 1 .... 1~ 1~ , , 
u 1 11 1. ,0~0 

J•""" "°"' 

(1l 
C 

~ 0 
2 ...... 
.t:: cu ~z 
:, 

CJ "' -' - CJ n:, Vl 
0 Vl 

a:, CJ 
3: C 
Ill C 
z CJ 
<( f-

.¼A.IN & UPP(R UVCL 
fLOORPLAN 

R£VISIONS: 

Ill 

~ 
Ill 
C 
C 
Ill 
I-
C 
0 

-a 
:, 
0 
-' 

DATE: lu'H'IO,!OH 

F!l[NA.M[: Tr.:HL-2.1 

PROIECT NO; 

2.1 



C"') 

2 
w 
I-

@ 

n~ 

® 

' ~1 

aassauua1 'uopno7 

) \ 

Pl 
7 \ 

I \ 

"' \ "' ' ~ 

" ~ 
l Ji;t ; ( ;:.;;¼ (-

I / 
/ 

I/ 
/ 

/ 

bf( 

0 

0 

I 

~,~ I 
I 

~,~ 
/ 

Tl/ 
---, 

l "-

~; 

~f 

\ 
I/ 

/ 
4 

~ "" 

I"" 
K. 

"' 

0 

JE 
~ "'" 

~ 

N 
N 

~-~ ~u·'i'f'J.>:,,: l 

'::11¥?<':i .lOld 



(") 

2 
UJ 
I-

aassauua 1 'uopno7 

1euo9eN aassauua1 
:JOJ 1.punr7 1r.09 .WlN V 

(j\ --1------.- I 

~~=T-=~=1 
, ----~T-~---~·- ·7 

\,) r -- -- ·- - - -t-- -- - - - ---- -· - -_ 
l ~"-·· +-~ - ·-~ , 

0- 1-------+- ------ --•- ~ -·--:--·----I -~-----------! 

-· ·~1~]:_1·. · ·- .-r1 
8 0 



ITEM 4 



ITEM 4 

760 

0+00 
750 

To of Island = Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 
740 

Existing Ground 

730-t---t--t---+--+-t-+---t--t---+--+-t-+---t--f---+--+-1-+---t--f---+--+--1~ 
-60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

760 

0+50 
750 

To of Island = Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 
740 

Winter Pool 735.0 

730;----t-----11---+---t---ll---t----t-----,1---+---t---11---+--t----l--+--+--1--+--t----l~-+--+--1--I 
-60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

760 

1+00 
750 

To of Island = Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 
740 

Winter Pool = 73§.0 

730-i----t--t--+-+--+--t---t------,f---+--+-+--+--+--+--f----l---+--+--+-+---+--+--+--
-60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

760 

1+50 
750 

To of Island = Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 
740 TOOT Class A-1 Rip-Rap 

Winter Pool = 735.0 

730+--+--+---+---+-+--+--+---+--+-+--+----l--+--+-+--+--t-+--+--f---+--+-+--I 
-60 -50 -40 -30 

SARGE 
~2O.W ~! 5,,rnml H. 0,,.,..-11S1m• 1, 0211 Krlo• ~•lf , fl'nn~U,t'f 31002 

PHONE (&G~) 6J7. i n,o II FAX (&e;S) ~1J ,4~~ 

-20 -10 0 10 20 30 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Island Restoration 
Cross Sections 

40 50 60 

DRAWN BY: Cl£CKED B'I: 

LC BNICT 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: MT£.: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 4 

760 
2+00 

750 
To of Island = Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 
740 

Winter Pool = 735.0 

730;---+-t--+---t--+--t--+--;---+-+--+-----l---+-+--+---+-+---+--l----+--+-+--l 
-60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

760 
2+50 

750 
To of Island = 

Summer Pool = 741.0 
740 

Winter Pool 735.0 

730-+--+-+--+---+--+--+-+--+---+-+--+-----l---+-+--+--+-+---+--l----+--+-+--l 
-60 -50 -40 -30 -20 

760 

750 
To of Island = 

740 

730 
-60 -50 -40 -30 -20 

760 

750 
To of Island = 

740 

-60 -50 -40 -30 -20 

5:lO W,,• U $umm• H. OtNr II Suit ~ l ',ll l /1 K"o•'V111t, t~™""•~~ 31002 
PHONE (8GSI 637-"l~\O II FAX j&65) 61J..fl~54 

-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

3+00 
Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 

Winter Pool = 735.0 

-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

3+50 
Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 

Winter Pool = 735. 0 

-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

DRAWN B't: ct£CKED 8'1: 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion LC BN/CT 

Island Restoration 
Cross Sections 

SCA!£, 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: o.\TE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 4 

760 

750 
To of Island = 

740 

730 . 
-60 

760 

750 

-50 -40 -30 

740 TOOT Class A-1 Rip-Rap 

-60 -50 -40 -30 

SARGS 
!.<0 Wn! Sumrnl Ii. Or,..~ II SvM 1102 /I Know, .... lfnnol,U 3700:1 

PHONE (U5J G3 7-2810 ll l'A.X (SG5J ~73./l~S4 

-20 

-20 

4+00 

Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 

Winter Pool = 735.0 

-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

4+50 

Summer Pool = 741. 0 

Winter Pool 735.0 

-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

DAAWN 8'1: 0£CKED BY: 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion LC BN/CT 

Island Restoration 
Cross Sections 

SCAL£, 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.; °"re 

3582407 DATE 

I ... 
~ 

-~ 
I!' 
i 
0 

~ 
~ 
i, 
g 

" ~ 
" > 
f' 
~ 

<i 

~ 
~ 
m 
~ 

~ 

~ 



ITEM 4 

Proposed Island (typ) 

r-- 0 0 
<D 0 l!) 

+ + + 
-q- l!) l!) 

Material to be Dredged 

BARGE 
510\'d'•I Su/1\IT\ l fiillDn,t/lSY,\r 17011/K/\o,v,., . Trt\f1 r U,('r)7902 

PIIONE (!IG!>)6JJ .J81011F"A)((!iG5)&7J.~55.4 

300' 

0 0 0 
0 l!) 0 

+ + + 
<D (!) r--

.... co -· 

Bottorn of Channel 

Section A 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Marina Channel 
Connector Detail 

0 
l!) 

+ r--

Existing 
Ground 

r--
<D 
+ r--

- -· ---:--: ...... . _,..,...,.._ ...... . ... . 

2:1 Slope 
(typ) 

727 Contour Elev 

DAAWN B'I': ct£CKED II\', 

LC BN/CT 
SCAU, 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: o.<re 

3582407 DATE 

~ 
D 

~ 
~ 
D 
m 
~ 
m 
D 
< 
m 
C 



ITEM 4 

750 
5+00 

740 
? Summer Pool = 741.0 

730 

--------------------"· '' ,·,', \,-: 
720....L....+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+l--+--+-l-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-4-1-+--l-<-l--1-l--+--l-l-+-+-+-+-1--1-l-+--l-l-l---'---"l--+-4--i-l--+--l-+-J__ 

-140-130-120-110-100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140 

750 
5+50 

740 
? Summer Pool - 741.0 

730 

720...L-t-+-t-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+--l-l--+--+-t-+-+-r-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+--1-l--+--+-l-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-4-1-+-+--l--+-I-+-+-
-140-130-120-110-100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140 

750 
6+00 

740 
? Summer Pool = 741.0 

730 

720 ....L....-f-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+1--+--+-1-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-+-i-4-1-+-+--l--1-l--+--l-l-+-+-+-+-l--l-l-+--1-1-1-+-l--+--+-I-+-+-+-+-+-
-140-130-120-110-100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140 

750 
6+50 

Summor Pool - 741.0 
740 

730 

I\ 

-140-130-120-110-100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 120 130 140 

1--------------------------------------------------..------4( .. 
DRAWN BY: Ct£CKED BY: 

BAR.GS 
SiOW.-llS,,,,,,,,, •t◄ •O,.,p//SUIIP\202 1/ Know,.., , f f "'"'"PPJ1002 

f' HmlE (81:i'j ) 631-2 ! 10 1/ FAX (IIG'j) ~73-'l~~ 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion LC BN/CT ! 
l-------------------------t,SCA1.£00;:-,---....L....-----1; 

Dredging and Excavation 
Cross Sections 

(Channel) 

NONE 
D 

~ .. !-------~-----~ D 
PROJE 

3582407 DATE 
D 
< m 
0 



ITEM 4 

750 
7+00 

Summer Pool = 741.0 
740 

730 

720 ~t-t--+-+-+--+-+-t-t-+-t-+-t-1.-+-+-t-+--+-+-+-+-+-+-t-+-+-+-+-+-+-+.;f-+-t-f-+-t-l-+-+--l--+--+-+-+-+-+.;.-+--1--<f-+-+-l-+--I-

-140-130-120-110-100-90 -BO -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 O 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 BO 90 100 110 120 130 140 

750 
7+50 

Summer Pool = 741.0 
740 

730 

l 
720 ~+-+--+--+-+-+--+---+-+--+--+-+-+--+-+-<>-+---+---+-+--+--+--1-+---+---+-+--+--+-1-+---+---+-+--+--+-+-+--+---+-+--+--+-+-+--+-+-<>-+---+---+-+--+--+-1-+--+-

-140-130-120-110-100 -90 -BO -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 O 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 BO 90 100 110 120 130 140 

750 8+00 

Summer Pool = 741.0 
740 

Winter Pool = 735.0 

730 

-140-130-120-110-100 -90 -80 -70 -60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 BO 90 100 110 120 130 140 

aARGE 
~X)~1,1 Sum,m1 H. Qr .,.,11 s..,~, 1l01 11 Kno , vi ... , l <'Mt"•"'• J 1!l01 

Pt10~E !aG5J 637 -2 e 10 I/ FAK (bCS) ~7:µj~~~ 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion 

Dredging and Excavation 
Cross Sections 

(Channel) 

DRAWN IN: 

LC 

NONE 
PROJECT HO.: PAID 

3582407 

BN/CT 

DATE 



ITEM 4 

760 
8+50 

750 
To of Island = Soil 

Summer Pool = 741. 0 
740 

Winter Pool = 7 35. 0 

-60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

760 
9+00 

750 
To of Island = Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 
740 

Winter Pool = 735.0 

730 
-60 -50 -40 -30 -20 -10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

C 

~ 
r---------------"T"""-----------------------......... -------l i g DRAWN BY: Ct£CKED B't: 

SARGE Tennessee National Marina Expansion LC BN/CT ; 
I-------------------..J-~SCAU~,--_.1.------J i 

Island Restoration 
Cross Sections 

"' 
~ 

I--PROJE-3_;_;_~,-07-.... °"-re--D_A_T_E_~ i NONE 



ITEM 4 

760 

750 

740 TOOT Class A-1 Rip-Rap 

730 
-60 -50 -40 -30 -20 

760 

750 
To of Island = 

740 

730 
-60 -50 -40 -30 -20 

760 

750 
To of Island = 

740 

730 
-60 -50 -40 -30 -20 

760 

750 

740 

730 
-60 -50 -40 -30 -20 

s,ow.-~i Sutr,mC 1 ◄• o,,.,,,1Surtf 120l llK110 , "1k T•""·•~r 37!X.11 
Pt-tOtlE ◄ 6G5)6J7.;61011FAX(665JC:7:l,..&55'1 

9+50 
Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 

Winter Pool = 735. .... 

-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

10+00 
Soil 

Summer Pool = 741. 0 

Winter Pool = 735.0 

-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

10+50 
Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 

735.0 

-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

11+00 
Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 

Winter Pool = 735.0 

-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

DRAWN BY: Ct£CKm BY: 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion LC BN/CT 

Island Restoration 
Cross Sections 

SCAI.£, 

NONE 
PROJECT HO.: OAT£; 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 4 

760 

750 
To of Island = 

740 

730 
-60 -50 -40 -30 -20 

760 

750 

740 

730 
-60 -50 -40 -30 -20 

760 

750 

740 

730 
-60 -50 -40 -30 -20 

760 

750 
To of Island = 

740 

730 
-60 -50 -40 -30 -20 

s:;o w., 11 Summ t H,I O, r," // Sua1, 1i o211 Kn0w,11<-, 1,11n~•~e l 7002 
PI-IOl lE (flGSl 6J7,2 ft 10/ll'A.( {e65 j67J~!'>~ 

11+50 
Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 

m·nter Pool = 735.0 

-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

12+00 
Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 

Winter Pool = 7 35. 0 

-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

12+50 
Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 

Winter Pool = 7 35. 0 

-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

13+00 
Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 

Winter Pool = 735.0 

-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

DRAWN BY: ct£CKED B'I': 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion LC BN/CT 

Island Restoration 
Cross Sections 

SCALE, 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: MTE: 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 4 

760 

750 

740 

730 
-60 

760 

750 

740 

730 
-60 

760 

750 

740 

730 
-60 

760 

750 

740 

730 
-60 

To of Island = 

-50 -40 -30 -20 

-50 -40 -30 -20 

To of Island = 

-50 -40 -30 -20 

Top of Island = 

-50 -40 -30 -20 

aARGi'= 

13+50 

Summer Pool = 741.0 

W'inter Pool = 735.0 

-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

14+00 
Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 

Winter Pool = 735.0 

-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

14+50 
Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 

Winter Pool = 735.0 

-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

15+00 
Soil 

Summer Pool = 741.0 

Winter Pool 735.0 

-10 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 

DRAWN B'f: ct£CKED B'I': 

Tennessee National Marina Expansion LC BN/CT 

Island Restoration 
Cross Sections 

SC-'1.£, 

NONE 
PROJECT NO.: 1>4TIO 

3582407 DATE 



ITEM 4 

1' (typ.) 

Elev= 745.0 

Vegetation Planted 
to Stabilize Soil 

Anchor Filter 
Fabric 

: 
~ 

1-=--=---==--=-=---r--=------r:::::~......-_Jf 
a ' .A ~Gr Tennessee National Marina Expansion - ~ - ~ I ~r"'lff/C...I 

1 
________ .:...,_ __ ~~L:::_C_~B~Ni'.::_CT~ ~ 

SCALE! ~ 
~ 

NONE ~ 
r.,;;;;:ROJE=cr =NO.:-=DAre-=-------1; 

.__ _________ _L ___________ _j__:35~82~40~7 J__:D~AT~E_J ~ 5,o w.-1.1 Sumrnltl• 0r ... ~ 1/Surte 12tl2 ll~/'IOWlllf, lfnn,,~Mte J7001 
Plt0NE (e,G5)6J7•2ll10 II FAX ji,l;~Jf;1~55,4 

Restored Island 
Detail 























Loudon County, Tennessee 
Annual Debt Report 

As of February 2024 

Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Loudon County Mayor 
Erin Rice, Director of Accounts & Budgets 



Section 1 

Section 2 

Section 3 

Section 4 

Section 5 

Section 6 

Section 7 

Section 8 

Section 9 

Table of Contents 

Loudon County Debt Management Policy 

Financial Advisory Agreement Between 
Loudon County and Cumberland Securities 

Loudon Cpunty Current Bond Rating Report 

Schedule in Changes in Long-term Notes, 
Other Loans, and Bonds (June 30, 2022 Ann'-'al 
Financial Report) 

General Debt Service Fund 151 

Education Debt Service Fund 156 

Combined Outstanding Debt 

Benchmark Comparisons 

Possible Future Considerations 



1 

1 

1 

1 

l 

l 

It 

ll 

1 

i 

1 

l 

l 

ll 

i_ 

,, I . -1·. - I 
I " 

I I lo 

. r· • - I 

,i'-. 
I • 
• I' 

~ .: -
• I' I, 

• I 

... 
I 'I 

•-r:l:!r .. ;i 'f"i-. 
I i.. • 

;, 
.. ...J •• -:.;

_.'f':-:x-:._ .. .: 
! . ~ 

1 I" • 

: 

.. 
• • I l . l . I ,I • , •J_ 

f' .r=- :,, :- j' ,' •• • • ••- I ~• 

• I: 1-- I •• • ,. ■ • 
,- I• 'I . : .-·· r··.,s. 

:,• I I • • 1 

•• 
. i· "1 

I • • 

I 

-.~ 
.• 

•.-.::.-.:~_,:,. I• • "- : ,••• -

•• ■ ~ ~.. • • I • • • 1f -•I•~!~ • • ■ I " I ,: 
- ) -;-;: ... .-1:w ., 

: • J • • ~.:.: • ~ • I• _. ..... •,~ • 

•~• ,•, I :s: 
I I .-. • • •• .. 

• r~ 

. .. 

■ 

◄ 

.... 
I I 

1111'. 

....... 

_ I I I 

I I )•• : • .... I • ■-.! • I.: ::.a. I 
• °I ,J ...... ., ..,I I I T 

I • •• I ,.J r 
I ... I • • 

---" .: . -~=-:,;=.-_.- ~ __ .J .. ' rl 
I I -• • r~• • I .-

- .. - ....... iL • I - - I 

\ " 't' t-; . .- ' 
l 
: . .. 

I -

I .• 

" --
I . ., 

I ~ ~, -

I r•= ,1 I .. ·. 
- I I 'i - I 

,-- I •• ,r._. I l 
I ■ - I 

• I ,1•1 
, •.· •• .-. ■ -,Lr 1 1 .... ·1 ...... . .. .. (. 

T I 

,J • r , ' 'I,, ,• • '• ~ I \7~ ,' J - ... _.._, . 
••••••• , --■- '11 -.•1 
,l • ~ • ._ • • I -S :J- • .I'-- • I: :. ; -w,"#1.._ ,..... - ---...&...&..-. 

-- -
- ..-1 I 

-.. --- ,-
- __..-... - --- - - - ■ 

I 

I 

I 

I I 

•,• .. ,., 
-r ,.. ~-- . 

• I 

.. (I 
- ..:: 

f I 

'- ii 
l •1 • 

I 
I r 



RESOLUTION II l:t05U-O 
A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

TO ADOPT A DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY 
FOR LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

WHEREAS, Tenness_ee Cade Annotated, Section 9·21·1Sl!bl(1), authorlzClS the State 
Funding Board to develop morlel financial transaction pallcles for local governments and local 
government instrumentalities; 

WHEREAS, the State Funding Board has adapted a statement 011 dGbt 111 ,magement and 
dircct<?d local Bovernments and government entitles that borrow money to draft their awn 
debt management policies with certain mandatory provisions; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Legislative Body 1111s prepqred a debt management policy 
that Includes the mandatory provisio_ns relative to tr~nsparency, professionals and conflicts. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County l.egislative Body m1:1etlng In 
regular session 11t Loudon, Tennessee, on this 5th day of December, 2011, that: 

SECTION 1. The debt management policy attached as Exhibit A to thi~ resolution, 
lncorp_orated herein by reference, is hereby adopted. 

SECTION 2. This resolution shull tal<r. effect upon passage, the public welfare 
rt?quiring it. 

ADOPTED this 5th day of December, 2011 · 

~~ ~ n cliii,;ty Commission Choir 

APPROVED: 

Mayor 

EXHIBIT A 

{attach debt management policy] 



LOUDON COUNTY 
TENNESSEE 

Debt Management Policy 

Formally Adopted: December 5, 2011 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Introduction ........ _ ............... ::· ··: :······ .. ·!··· ............................................................................... i 

Introductory Statement ....................................................................................................... 1 

Goals and Objectives ..................................................................... ...................................... 1 

Procedures for the Issuance of Debt ................................................................................... 2 

Credit Quality and Credit Enhancement ............. ........ .. .. .................................................... 3 

Affordability .................... ............... .................................................................................... 3 

Debt Structure ....... ; ................ ;· ..................... ; ........ ... ................. ...... ...................................... 3 

Debt Types ............ .............................. , .................•............................................... .-.-..... ........ 5 

Refinancing Outstanding Debt. ........................ .... .... .. .. ........ ........ .......... -.. .... ....................... 8 

Methods of [ssuance ............................................................................. ...... ...................... 10 

Professionals ................................................................................ :····· .. ········· ··············· .. ···· l I 

Compliance .............................................. , ........ ....................... .. .... ... ................................. 13 

Debt Policy Review .......................................................................................................... 14 



INTRODUCTION 

This Debt Management Policy (the "Debt Policy'') is a written guideline with parameters that 
affe9t the amount and type of debt that can be · issued by Lo'udon County, Tennessee (the 
"County"), the issuance process and the management of the County's debt. The purpose of this 
Debt Policy is to improve the quality of management and legislative decisions and to provide 
justification for the structul'e of debt issuances consistent with the Debt Policy's goals while 
demonstrating a commitment to long-term capital planning. It is also the intent of the County that 
this Debt Policy will signal to credit rating agencies, investors and the capital markets that the 
County is well managed and will always be prepared to meet its obligations in a timely manner. 
This Debt Policy fulfills the requirements of the State of Tennessee regarding the adoption of a 
fonnal debt management policy-on or before January 1, 2012. · 

This Debt Policy provides guidelines for the County to manage its debt and related annual costs 
within both current and projected available resources while promoting understanding and 
transparency for our citizens, taxpayers, rate payers, businesses, investors and other interested 
parties. 

The County may, from time to time, review tltls Debt Policy and make revisions and updates, if 
warranted. 



Loudon County, Ten.nessee 
DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY 

I. INTRODUCTORY StATEMENT 

Ill managing its Debt (defin~d herein as ta .. x-exempt or taxabk bonds, capital outlay notes, 
other notes, capital leases, interfund loans or notes and loan agreements); it is the 
County's policy to: 

► Achieve the lowest cost of capital within acceptable risk parameters 

► Maintain or improve credit ratings 

► Assure reasonable c9st access to the capital markets 

► Preserve financial and management tlexibility 

► Manage interest rate risk exposure within acceptable risk parameters 

TT. GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

Debt policies and procedures are cools that ensure U1at financial resources are adequate to 
meet the County's long-tenn capital planning objectives. In addition, the Debt 
management policy (the "Debt Policy") helps to ensure that financings undertaken by the 
County have certain clear, objective standards which allow the County to protect its 
financial resources in order to meet its long-term capital needs. 

The Debt Policy formally establishes parameters for issuing debt and managing a debt 
portfolio which considers the CounLy's specific capital improvement needs; ability to 
repay financial obligalions; and, existing legal, economic, and financial market 
conditions. Specifically, the policies outlined in this document are intended to assist in 
the following: 

► lo guide the County in policy and debt issuance decisions 

► To maintain appropriate capital assets for present and future needs 

► To promote sound financial management 

► To protect the County's credit rnting 

► To ensure the County's debt is issued legatly under applicable state and federal laws 

► To promote cooperation and coordination with other parties in the financing 

► To evaluate debt issuance options 



Ill. PROCEDURES .FOR ISSUANCE OF DE.BT 

l) Authoritv 

a) The County will only issue Debt by utilizing the statutory authorities provided by 
Terinessee Code Annotated as supplemented and revised (''TCA") and the Internal 
Revenue Code (the "Code"). 

b) The Cow,ty will adhere to any lawfully promulgated rules and regulations of the 
State and those promulgated under the Code. 

c) All Debt must be fonnally authorized by resolution of the County' s Legislative 
Body. 

2) Transparency 

a) It is recognized that the issuance of Debt must have various approvals and on 
occasion, written reports provided by the State of T~nnessee Comptroller's office 
either prior to adoption of resolutions authorizing such Debt, prior to issuance 
and/or following issuance. The County, in 9op.junction with any profes~ionals 
(including, but not limited to, financial advisors, underwriters; bond counsel, etc. 
which may individually or collectively be referred to herein as "Financial 
Professionals") will ensure compliance with TCA, the Code and all federal and 
State rules and regulations. Such State compliance will include, but not be limited 
to, compliance with all legal requirements regarding adequate public notice of all 
meetings of the County related to consideration and approval of Debt. 
Additionally the County shall provide the Tennessee Comptrnller's office 
sufficient information on the Debt to not only allow for transparency regarding 
the issuance, but also assuring that the Comptroller's office has sufficient 
info1mation to adequately report or approve any fon:nal action related to the sale 
and issuance of Debt. The County will also make this infom1ation available to its 
legislatiye body, citizens and other interested parties. 

b) The County will file its Audited Financial Statements and any Continuing 
Disclosure document prepared by the County or its Dissemination Agent. To 
promote transparency and understanding, these docwnents should be furnished to 
members of the Legislative Dody and made available electronically or by other 
usual and customary means to its citizens, taxpayers, rate payers, businesses, 
investors and other interested parties by posting such information on-line or in 
other prominent places. 

2 



c) The following information will be provided alll1ually to the County Commission 
and will be available to the public: 

1. Amortization schedules for each outstanding loan and predicted fund 
balances over the life ofthese loans; 

11 . Current values for: 

1. Net debt per capita; 

2. Net debt per capita as a percentage of income per capita; 

3. Debt as a percentage of total assessed property values; and 

4. Percentage of debt that has a variable interest rate 

111. Current bond rating 

IV. CREDIT QUALITY AND CREDIT ENHANC.EMENT 

The County's Debt management activities will be conducted in order to maintain or 
receive the high~st possible credit ratings unless modified by the Legislative Body based 
on facts and circumstances at the time of issuance of any debt. The Mayor and Finance 
Director in conjunction with any Financial Professionals that the County may chose to 
engage will be responsible for maintaining relationships and communicating with one or 
more rating agencies. 

The County will consider the use of credit enhancements on a case-by-case basis, 
evaluating the economic benefit versus cost for each case. Only when clearly 
demonstrable savings can be shown shall an enhancement be considered. The County 
will consider each of the following enhancements as alternatives by evaluating the cost 
and benefit of such enhancements: 

1) Insurance 

The County may purchase bond insurance when ~uch purchase is deemed prudent and 
advantageous. The predominant determination shall be based on such insurance being 
less costly than the present value of the difference in the interest on insured bonds 
versus uninsured bonds. 

3 



2) Letters of Credit 

The County may enter into a letter-of-credit ("LOC") agreement when such an 
agreement is deemed prudent and advantageous. The County or its Financial 
Professionals, if any, may seek proposals froin qualifie9 banks or other qualified 
financial institutions pursuant ~o terms and conditions that are acceptable to the 
County. 

V. AFFORDABILITY 

The County shall ~onsider the ability to repay Debt as it relates to the total budget 
resources, the wealth and income of the community and its property taJ<: base and other 
revenues available to service the Ocbt. The County should consider debt ratios such as . 
net debt per capita, debt to assessed valuation and other benchmarks compared to its 
peers when analyzing its Debt including i::naterials published by the nationally recognized 
credit rating agencies. Currently, some typical debt ratios of Tennessee counties are: 

1) Net debt per capita= $100 - $2,000 (average about $1 ,500) 

2) Net debt per q~pita as a percentage o t' income per capita= 2% - 8% (average 4.3%) 

3) Debt as a percentage of total assessed property valLLes ~ 3% - I 0% (average 6.5%) 

VI. DEBT STRUCTURE 

The County shall establish all terms and conditions relating to the issuance of Debt and 
will invest all bond proceeds pursuant to the terms of its investment policy, if any. Unless 
otherwise authorized by the County, the following shall serve as the Debt Policy for 
determining structure: 

1) Term 

All capital improvements financed through the issuance of Debt will be financed for a 
period not to exceed the useful economic life of the improvements and in 
consideration of the ability of the County to absorb such additional debt service 
e>.7Jense. The term of Debt shall be determined by, but not limited tp, the economic 
life of the assets financed, conditions in the capital markels, the availability of 
adequate revenue streams to service the Debt and other budgetary obligations of the 
County and the existing pattern of Debt payable from such identifiable fund or 
enterprise activity, but in no event will the te1m of such Debt exceed forty (40) years, 
as outlined in TCA. 

4 



2) Ca11italized lntercst 

From time to time, c¢rtain financings may require the use of capitalized interest from 
the date of issuance until the County is able to realize beneficial use and/or occupancy 
of the financed project. Lnterest may be capitalized through a period pennitted by 
federal law and TCA if it is determined that doing so is beneficial to the financing by 
the Legisl~tive Body and is appropriately memorialized jn the legislativ~ action 
authorizing the sale and issuance of the Debt. 

3) Debt Service Structure 

General Obligation debt issl.4lri.ce sbaU be planned to achieve relatively net level debt 
service or level principal amortization considering the County's outstanding debt 
obligations, while matching debt service to the useful economic life or facilities. 
Absent events or circumstances determined by its Legislative Body, the County shall 
avoid the use of bullet or balloon maturities (with the exception of sinking fund 
requirements required by term bonds) except in those instances where such maturities 
serve to make existing overal I debt service level or match specific income streams. 
Debt which is supported by project revenues and is intended to be self-supporting 
should be structured to achieve level proportional coverage to expected available 
rev~nues. 

4) Call Provisions 

In general, the County's Debt should include a call feature no later than t~n (10) years 
from the date of delivery of the bonds. The County will avoid the sale of long-term 
debt which carries longer redemption features unless a careful evaluation has been 
conducted by the Mayor and Finance Director and/or Financial Professionals, if any, 
with respect to the value of the call option. 'fhe decision to refinance any debt must 
be apprqved by the Legislative Dody. 

5) Original Issuance Dis_count/Premium 

Debt with original issuance discount/premium will be pem1itted. 

6) Deep Discount Bonds 

Deep discount debL may provide a lower cost of borrowing in certain capital markets. 
The Mayor and Finance Director and/or Financial Professionals, if any, should 
careful\y consider their value and effoct on any future refinancing as a result of the 
lower~than-market coupon. 

5 



VII. DEBT TYPES 

When the County determines that Debt is appropriate, the following criteria will be 
utilized to evaluate the type of debt to be issued. 

1) Security Structure 

a) General Obligation Bonds 

The County may issue Debt suppo1ted by its full faith, credit and unlimited ad 
valorem taxing power ("General Obligation Debt"). General Obligation Debt shall 
be used to finance capital projects that do not have significant independent 
creditworthiness or significant on-going revenue streams or as additional credit 
support for revenue-supported Debt, if such support improves the economics of 
the Debt and is used in accordance with these guidelines. 

b) Revenue Debt 

The County may issue Debt supported exclusively with revenues generated by a 
project C>r enterprise fund ("Revenue Debt"), where repayment of the debt service 
obligations on such Revenue Debt will be made through revenues generated from 
specifically designated sources. Typi~ally, Revenue Debt will be issued for capital 
projects which can be sµpported from project or enterprise-related revenues. 

c) Capital Leases 

The County may use capital leas~s to finance projects assuming the Mayor and 
Finance Director and/or Financial Professionals, if any, determine that such an 
instrument is economically feasible. 

2) Duration 

a) Long-Term Debt 

The County may issue long-term Debt when it is deemed that capital improvements 
should not be financed from current revenues or short-tem1 borrowings. Long-term 
Debt will not be used to finance current operations or normal maintenance. Long
term Debt will be structured such that financial obligations do not exceed the 
expected useful economic life of the project(s) fmanced. 

1. Serial and Term Deb(. Serial and Term Debt may be issued in either fixed or 
variable rale modes to finance capital infrastructure projects; 

6 



11. Capital Outlay Notes ("CONs"). CONs may be issued to finance capital 
infrastructure projects with an expected life 1.1p to twelve years; or 

iii. Capitcdized Leases. Capitalized Leases may be issued to finance infrastructure 
proje~ts or eqµipment with an expected life not greater than its exp~cted 
useful life. 

b) Short-Term Debt 

Short-term borrowing may be utilized for: 

i. Financing shmt economic life assets; 

ii. The construction period of long-term projects; 

m. For interim financing; or 

iv. For i:he temporary funding of operational cash flow deficits or anticipated 
revenues subject to the following policies: 

L Bond Anticipation Notes ("BA.Ns "). BAN.~, including commercial paper 
notes issued a<; BANs, may be issued instead of capitalizing interest to 
i:educe the debt service during the construction period of a project or 
facility. The BANs shall not mature more than 2 ·years from the date of 
issuance. BANs can be rolled in accordance with federal and state la:w. 
BANs shall mature within 6 months after substantial completion of the 
financed facility. 

2. Revenue Anticipation Notes (''RANs") and Tax Anticipation Notes 
("TANs"). RANs and TANS shall be issued only to meet cash flow needs 
consistent with a finding by bond counsel that the sizing of the issue fully 
conforms to federal IRS and state requirements and limitations. 

3. lines of Credit. Lines of Credit shall be considered as an alternative to 
other short-tenn borrowing options. A line of credit shaJl only be 
structured to federal and state requirements. 

4. Intetfund Loans. Interfund Loans shall only be used to fund operational 
deficiencies among accounts or for capital projects to be paid from current 
fiscal year revenues. SuQh interfund loans shall be approved by the State 
Comptroller's office and shall only be issued in compliance with state 
regulations and limitations. 

7 



5. Other Short-Term De.ht. Other Short-Term: Debt including commercial 
paper notes, BANs, Capitalized Leases and CONs may be used when it 
provides an interest rate advantage or as interim financing until market 
conditions are more favorable to issue debt in a fixed or variable rate 
mode. The County will determine and utilize t~1e most a~vantageous 
method for short-term borrowing. The County may issue short-tenn Debt 
when there is a defined repayment source or amortiwtion of principal. 

3) Inte1·est Rate Modes 

a) Fixed Rnte Debt 

To maintain a predictable debt service schedule, the County may give preference 
to debt that carries a fixed interest rate. 

h) Varinble Rate Debt 

The targeted percentage of net variable rate debt outstanding ( excluding (i) debt 
which has been converted to synthetic fixed rate debt and (2) an amount of debt 
considere.d to be naturally .hedged to short-teni1 assets iri the Unreserved General 
and/or Debt Service Fund Balance) shall not exceed 20% of the County's total 
outstanding debt and will take intCJ consideratio.n the amount and investment 
strategy of the County's operating cash. 

The following circumstances may result in the consideration of issuing variable 
rate debt: · 

i. Asset-Liability Matching; 

11. Construction Period Funding; 

111. High Fixed Interest Rates. lnterest rates are above historic averages; 

iv. Diversification of Debt Por((olio,· 

v. Variable Revenue Stream. The revenue stream for repayment is variable and is 
anticipated to move in the same direction as market-generated variable interest 
rates or the dedication of revenues allows capacity for variability; and 

v1. Adequate Safeguard Against Risk. Financing structure and budgetary 
safeguards are in place to prevent adverse impacts from interest rate shifts 
such structures could include, but are not limited to, interest rate caps and 
short-term cash investments in the County's General Fund. 

8 



An analysis by the Mayor and Finance Director and/or Financial Professionals, if ariy, 
shall be conducted to evaluate and quantify the risks and returns associated with the 
variable rat~ Debt including, but not limited to, a recommendation regarding the use 
of variable rate debt. 

4) Zero Coupon Debt 

Zero Coupon Debt may be used if an analysis has been conducted by the Mayor and 
Finance Director and/or Financial Professionals, if any, and the risks and returns 
associated with the Zero Coupon Debt have been made. The analysis shall include, 
but not be limited to a recommendation regarding the use of Zero Coupon Debt as the 
most feasible instrument considering available revenues streams, the need for the 
project and other factors determined by the Legislative Body. 

5) Synthetic Debt 

The. County will not enter into any new interest rate swaps or other derivative 
instruments unless it adopts a Debt Derivative Policy consistent with the requirements 
of TCA and only after approval of the State Comptroller's office and affirmative 
action of the Legislative Body. To the extent the County has any current existing 
interest rate swaps or other derivative instrument~, the County will monitor these 
agreements and any amendments consistent with the cc;>1:i1pliance report issued by the 
State Comptroller's Office at the time the agreements were previously authorized. 

VIII. REFfNANCING OUTSTANDING DEBT 

The Mayor and Finance Director, in conjunction with Financial Professionals, if any, 
shall have the responsibility to analyze outstanding Debt for refunding opportunities. The 
Mayor and Finance Director will consider the following issues when analyzing possible 
refunding opportunities: 

1) Debt Service Savings 

Absent other compelling considerations such as the opportunity to eliminate onerous 
or restrictive covenants contained in existing Debt documents, the County has 
established a minimum net present value savings threshold of at least 3.0 percent of 
the advance refunded Debt principal amount. Current refunding opportunities may be 
considered by the County using any savings threshold if the refunding generates 
positive net present value savings. The decision to take less than 3.0 percent net 
present value savings for an advance refunding or to take the savings in any manner 
other than a traditional year-to-year level savings pattern must be approved by the 
Legislative Body or delegated to the County's Chief Executive. 

9 



2) Restructuring for ec.onomic purposes 

The County may also refund Debt when it is in its best financial it1terest lo do so. 
Such a re:fi.mcling wiU be limited to restmcturing to meet unanticipated revenue 
expectations, achieve cost saving~, mitigate irregular debt service payments, release 
reserve funds or remove unduly restrictive bond covenants or any olher reason 
approved by the Legislative Body in its discretion. 

3) Term of Refu.nding Issues 

Normally, the County will refund Debt equal to or within its exJsting tenn. However, 
the Mayor and Finance Director may consider maturity extension, when necessary to 
achieve desired oµtcomes , provided that such extension is legally permissible and it is 
approved by the Legislative Body. The Mayor and Finance Director may also 
consider shortening the term of the originally issued debt to realize greater savings. 
The remaining useful economic life of the financed facility and the concept of inter
generational equity should guide these decisions. 

4) Escrow Structuring 

The County shall utilize the least costly securities available in structuring refunding 
escrows. In the case of open market securities, a certificate will be provided by a third 
party agent, who is not a broker-dealer stating that the securities were procured 
through an arms-length, competitive bid process, that such securities were more cost 
effective than State and Local Government bbligations (SLGS), and that the price 
paid for the securities was reasonable within Federal guidelines. In cases where 
taxable Debt is involved, the Mayor and Finance Director with the approval of bond 
counsel, may make a direct purchase as long as such purchase is the most efficient 
and least costly. Under no circumstances shall an underwriter, agent or any Financial 
Professionals sell escrow securities inv9lving tax-exempt Debt to th_e County from its 
own account. 

5) Arbitrage 

The County shall take all necessary steps to optimize escrows and to avoid negative 
arbitrage in its refunding. Any positive arbitrage will be rebated as necessary 
according to Federal guidelines. 



IX. METHODS OF ISSUANCE 

The Mayor and l◄ inance Director may consult with a Financial Professional regarding the 
method of sale of Debt Subject to approval by the Legislative Rody, the Mayor and 
Finance Director will detem,h1e the method of issuance of Debt on a case-by-case basis 
consistent with the options provided by prevailing State law. 

1) Competitive Sale 

In a competitive sale, the County's Debt will be offered in a public sale to any m1d all 
eligible bidders. Unless bids are r~jected, the Debt shall be awarded tq the bidder 
providing the lowest true interest cost as long as the bid adheres to the requirements 
set forth in the official notice of sale. 

In a competitive sale, a financial advisor may not bid on an issue for which they are 
providing advisory services. 

2) Negotiated Sale 

The County recognizes that some securities are best sold through a negotiated sale 
with an underwriter or group of underwrit~rs. The County shall as~ess the following 
circumstances in determining whether a negotiated sale is the best method of sale: 

a) State requirements on negotiated sales; 

b) Debt structure which may require a strong pre-marketing effort such as those 
associated with a complex transaction generally referred to as a "story" bond; 

c) Size or stmcture of the issue which may limit the number of potential bidders; 

d) Market conditions including volatility wherein the Cow1ty would be better served 
by the flexibility afforded by careful timing and marketing such as is the case for 
Debl issued to refinance or refund existing Debt; 

e) Whether the Debt is to be issued as variable rate obligations or perhaps as Zero 
Coupon Debt; 

t) Whether an idea or financing structure is a proprietary product of a single firm; 

g) In a publicly offered or privately placed, negotiated sale, a financial advisor, if 
any, shall not be pem1itted to resign as the financial advisor in order to underwrite 
or privately place an issue for which they are or have been providing advisory 
services; 

h) The underwriter shall clearly identify itself in writing as an underwriter and not as 
a financial advisor from the earliest stages of its relationship with the County with 

11 



respect to the negotiated i~sue. Tlie underwriter must clarify its primary role as a 
purchaser of securities in an arm's length commercial transaction and that it has 
financial and other interests that differ from those of the County. The un~ierWriter 
in a publicly offered, negotiated sale shall be required to provide pricing 
information both as to interest rates an4 to takedown per maturity to the 
Legislative Body (or its designated oft'icial) in advance of the pricing of the debt. 

3) Private Placement 

From time to time, the County may elect to privately place its Debt. Such placement 
shall only be considered if this method is demonstrated to be advantageous to the 
County. 

X. PROFESSIONALS 

1) Financial Professionals 

As needed, the County may select Financial Professionals to assist in its Debt 
issuance and administration processes. In selecting Financial Professionals, 
consideration should be given with respect to: 

a) relevant experience with municipal government issuers and the public sector; 

b) indication that the firm has a broadly based background and is therefore capabl~ 
of balancing the County's overall needs for continui_ty and innovation in capital 
planning and Debt financing; 

c) experience and demonstrated success as indicated by its experience; 

d) the firm's professional reputation; 

e) professional qualifications and experience of principal employees; and 

f) the estimated costs, but price should not be the sole determining factor. 

12 



-:-

2) Miscellaneous 

a) Written Agreements 

1. Any Financial Professionals prior to being engaged by the County shall enter 
into written agreements including, but not limited to, a description of services 
provided and fees and expenses to be charged for the engagement. The written 
agreements shall also include a provision for the tero1ination of such 
agreements 

ii. The County shall enter into an engagement letter agr~ement with e~ch la.wyt;!r or h1.w 
fim1 representing the County in a debt transaction. No engagement letter is required 
for any lav.ryer who is an employee of the County or lawyer or law firm which is 
under a general appointment or contract to serve as counsel to the County. The 
County does not need an engagement letter with counsel not representing the County, 
such as underwriters' counsel. 

iii. The County shall require all Financial Professionals engaged in the process of 
issuing debl to clearly disclose all compensation and consideration received 
related to services provided in the debt issuance process by both the County 
and the lender or conduit issuer, if any. This includes "sQft" costs or 
CQmpensations in lieu of direct payments. 

h) Co1tflict of Interest 

1. Financial Professionals involved in a debt transaction hired or compensated by 
the County shalJ be required to disclose to the County existing client and 
business relationships between and among the professionals to a transaction 
(including but not limited to financial advisors, swap advisors, bond counsel, 
swap counsel, trustee, paying agent, underwriter, counterparty, and 
remarketing agent), as well as conduit issuers, sponsoring organizations and 
program administrators. This disclosure shall include that information 
reasonably sufficient to allow the County to appreciate the significance of the 
relationships. 

11. Financial Professionals who become involved in the debt transaction as a 
result of a bid submitted in a widely and publicly advertised competitive sale 
conducted using an industry standard, electronic bidding platform arc not 
subject to this disclosure. No disc.losure is required that would violate any rule 
or regulation of professional conducl. 

13 



XI. COMPLIANCE 

1) Continuing Annual Disclosure 

Normally a.L Lhe time Debt is delivered, Lhe Col.Inly will execute a Continuing 
Disclosure Ce1tificate in which it will covenant for the benefit of holders and 
beneficial owners of the publicly traded Debt to provide certain financial information 
relating to the County by not later than twelve months after each of the County's 
fiscal years, (the ''Annual Report and provide notice of the occurr~nce of certain 
enumerat~d events. The Annual Report (and audited financial statements, if liled 
separately) will be filed with the MSRB through the operation of the Electronic 
Municipal Market Access system ("EMMA") and any State Information Depository 
established in the State of Tennessee (the "SID''). If the County is unable to provide 
the Annual Repoi:t to the MSRB and ariy SID by the date required, notice of each 
failure will be sent to the MSRB and any STD on or before such date. Th~ notices of 
certain enumerated events will be filed by the County with the MSR8 through 
EMMA and any STD. The specific nature of the information tl) be contained in the 
Annual R~port or the notices of significant events is provided in each Continuing 
Disclosure Certificate. These covenants are made in order to a5sist underwriters in 
complying with SEC Rule 15c2-12(b) (the "Rule"). 

2) Arbitrage Rebate 

The County will also maintain a system of record keeping and reporting which 
complies with the arbitrage rebate compliance requirements of the Internal Revenue 
Code (the "Code"). 

3) Records 

The County will also maintain records required by lbe Code including, but not limited 
to, all records related to the issuance of the debt including detailed receipts and 
expenditures for a period up to 6 years following the final maturity date of the Debt or 
as required by the Code. 

4) Rating Agencv Reports 

AL the time of issuance or any new debt, the County shall make available to the 
Legislative body and any interested citizens any rating agency reports issued in 
connection with the new debt. 

14 



XIl. DEBT POLICY REVIEW 

1) General Guidance 

The guidelines outlined herein are only intended to provide general direction 
regarding the future issuance of Debt. The County maintains the l'ight to modify this 
Debt Policy and may make exceptions to any of its guidelines at any time to the 
extent that the execution of such Debt achieves the goals of the County as long as 
such exceptions or changes are consistent with TCA and any rules and regulations 
promulgated by the State. 

This Debt Policy should be reviewed from time to time as circumstances, mles and 
regulations warrant. 

2) Designated Official 

The Mayor and Finance Director are responsible for ensuring substantial compliance 
with this Debt Policy. 

15 



J 

Jl I 

Jl 

Jl 

1 I 

1 

1 

l 

Jl 

Jl 

.. . 
'I 

I 

t- I 

.. 

II Iii 

I I 

·------ - -

• 
I 

' 
• I ( 

·. -"ii 
• I . ... 

ti 
• I 

:1 
I IJ 

I 

r· I . -
I • I-



MUNICIPAL ADVISORY AGREElVIENT 

BETWEEN 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

AND 

CUJ\,IBERLAND SECURITIES COMPANY, INC. 

TH.1S AGREEMENT entered into this 2nd day of March 2020, by and between LOUDON 

COUNTY, TENNESSEE (hereinafter refe1Ted to as the "Client"), and CUMBERLAND 

SECURITIBS COMPANY, INC., a Tennessee based tndependent Registered Municipal Advisor 

(hereinafter referred to as "Municipal Advisor"). 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, the Client may in the future require financing for the purpose of providing 

funds for capital projects; and 

WHEREAS, the Client must frotn time to time provide adequate new facilities or 

improvements to meet the demands placed on the services provided by the Client in order to 

promote the general welfare of the citizens of the Client" and its area; and 

WHEREAS, the Client may from time to lime desire to refinance debt, or other obligations, 

issued for previous said projects; and 

WHEREAS, the Client desires that the most complete and accurate economic and financial 

information possible be provided its officials and to potential bidders and ultimate buyers of the 

Client's bonds, notes, and/or other obligations; and 

WHEREAS, due to the rapid changes in fmancing methods, the complexity of laws 

governing such financings and the specialization that is required to remain informed and up-to

date, the Client desires that a recognized independent registered municipal advisor be retained in 

the strncturing, marketing and sale of the Client's bonds, notes, and/or other obligations; and 

WHEREAS, the Client has evaluated the capabilities of the Municipal Advisor to the 

complete satisfaction of the Client and has requested the Municipal Advisor to assist and advise 

the Client in matters relating to the Client's issuance of bonds, notes, and/or other obligations under 



terms and conditions decided by the Client to be suitable and in the best interest of the Client ilncl 

its constituents. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants herein 

contained, it is hereby mutually agreed by and between the Cl.ient and the Municipal Advisor that 

Section 1. Definitions: 

a) ''Authorized Representative(s)" means the County Mayor and/or Finance Direct9r of the 

Client, as hereinafter defined. 

b) "Client" means the Client as previously defined. 

c) "Municipal Advisor" means Cumberland Securities Company, Inc. 

Section 2. Scope of Services: 

a) Suitability and Needs Analysis. In preparation for the development of any financing plan, 

or plans, the Mwucipal Advisor will survey the financial resources of the Client to 

determine its borrowing ~apacity and analyze the existing debt structure of lhe Client as 

compared to the existing and projected .solll'ces oft'evenues which maybe pledged to secure 

payment of Lhe debt service on the proposed issues. Such studies will also include a 

complete analysis oftbe existing indebtedness of the C1ient to determine the most practical, 

eco1Jomical way for the Client to fund needed public improvements and projects. In 

addition, the Municipal Advisor will consider any future financing requirements projected 

by Client officials, its consultanls (if any) and other experts that may be employed from 

time to time by the Client. 

b) Development of plan of Finance/Refinance. The Municipal Advisor. working with the 

Authorized Representative(s) and other Client officials and employees, the Client's 

Attorney, the independent Bond Counsel Lo the Client, and other such independent 

consultants or consulting engineers as may be engaged by the Client from time to time, 

shall assist in the development of a plan or plans for the financing or refinancing of any 

improvements through the issuance of bonds or other obligations, including loan 

agreements. 

c) Recommendation. Based on the infonnation developed by or other information available 

to the Municipal Advisor, Lhe Municipal Advisor will submit its recommendations on the 

2 



financing of the proposed public improv~ments and projects. The Municipal Advisor's 

recommendation will include among other things, a schedule of principal maturities, 

options of prior payment, and the necessary securiLy pi:ovisions designed to make the issues 

attractive to potential investors. All recommenda:ti.ons wiU be based on the Municipal 

Advisor's experience as to how the debt obligations can best be sold under tenns most 

advantageous to the Client, based on its facts and circumstances: In preparing any plan of 

financing, and in all other services rendered by the Municipal Advisor 1.1nder this 

Agreement, it is hereby understood that the Municipal Advisor may rely upon any written 

data or repi;Jrts furnished Lo t~e Municipal Advisor by the Client or its Authorized 

Representatives. The Authorized Representative(s) agree to make available to the 

Municipal Advisor any data, reports, or Client personnel for conferences an.d consultations 

as may be necessary for the formulation of any financing plans. 

d) State Reports. If the Client and the Municipal Advisor determine that it is advantageous 

to the Client t9 refund any presently o~tstart,ding bonds, lo¥.1s and/or outs~anding notes, the 

Municipal Advisor will submit a plan of refunding and a computation of projected costs 

savings, if applicable, to the Director for the Office of State & Local Finance for review as 

required by S~ction 9-21-1003, Tennessee Code Annotated . 

e) Resolutions. The Municipal Advisor shall ensure that all th~ necessary resolutions arr: 

prepared for adoption in preparation for the sale and issuance of the bonds, loans and/or 

notes and that all other necessary proceedings are prepared and executed to complete each 

sale. 

f) Financial and Economic Factors. The Municipal Advisor will advise on current 111.arket 

conditions, forthcoming bond, loans and note issues, federal tax law considerations, and 

other general information and economic data which might normally be expected to 

influence the interest rates or other bidding or sale conditions, so that the date for the sale 

of the bonds, loans and/or notes can be set at a time, which in the Municipal Advisor's 

opinion will be most favorable to the Client. 

g) Legal Services. The Municipal Advisor will work with Client's nationally recognized bond 

attomey(s), for their approving legal opinion(s) on its debt opligations, as needed. 

3 



h) Offering Document. [n connection with any bond sale, the Municipal Advisor shall prepare 

a "near final" Preliminary and final Official Statement substantially in accordance with 

the standards recommended by the Government Finance Officers Association (the 
1'GFOA11

) and will make a national distribution of such "near final" Preliminary Official 

Statements to potential bidders or purchasers for the bonds and to other interested parties 

and will furnish the successful bidder(s) or purchasers a reasonable amount of final Official 

Statements within seven (7) business days from the sale date as required by the Securities 

and Exchange Commission Rule l 5c2- l 2. 

i) Credit Rating(s). The Municipal Advisor will prepare and assemble all necessary 

information concerning lhe CHent for submission to and consideration by one or more of 

the major rating services (Moodyts Investors Service, Inc., and/or Standard & Poor's Rating 

Services, and/or Fitch Ratings) in connection with a bond sale either indep~ndently or in 

connection with the use of credit enhancement if in the opinion of the Municipal Advisor, 

such rating(s), would prove to be economically beneficial to the Client. The Municipal 

Advisor will arrange for conferences or meetings (if necessary) with appropriate personnel 

analyzing the proposed bond issue(s) in anticipation of a rating(s) on such bonds. 

j) Credit Enhancement. The Municipal Advisor will advise the Client on the use of credit 

enhancement instruments available from municipal bond insurers or others and provide 

assistance in seeking such insurance or credit enhancement if in the opinion of the 

Municipal Advisor, such credit enhancemenL instTument would prove to be economically 

beneficial to the Client. 

k) Procurement of Services. The Municipal Advisor will assist the Client in engaging a major 

commercial bank (after receiving approval from and Authorized Representative) to serve 

as the Client's RegisLrar, Paying Agent and Escrow Trustee, if required. The Municipal 

Advisor will also assist the Client in engaging any other services, as required, for debl 

issuance. 

I) Adve1tisement. The Municipal Advisor will prepare forms and coordinate the submission 

of all advertisements concerning the sale and issuance of bonds and notes as required by 

law. 

4 



m) Verification. The Municipal Advisor wi11 ti..trnish a representative ;at the sale to assist and 

advise the Client officials in receiving bids or pricing levels and will tabulate all bids or 

pricing as well as perform computer verification of the mathematical accui:acy of said bids 

or pricing and the compliance of all bids with the published requirements of the sale, if 

applicable. In addition, the Municipal Advisor will assist and advise the Client in the 

awarding of the bonds to the successful bidders or purchasers. 

n) Closing Coordination. The Municipal Advisor will supervise all dosing proceedings so as 

to ensure the quickest possible delivery of the debt obligations to the purchaser or 

purchasers, including having the bqnd forms printed and ready for signatures of the proper 

officials. 

o) Final Reports. After the sale, the Municipal Advisor will deliver to the Client, the 

Registrc'!I"/Paying Agent and/or approptiate officials, a sch~dule of debt service 

requirements on the debt obligations. 

p) Bond Yield Calculation. The lylunicipal Ad~is9r will ~alcu);l,te the "Bond Yield" based on 

the arbitrage provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 ;md will advise the Client 

on the maximun, allowable yield on such debt obligations. ff requested, the Municipal 

Advisor will ad vis~ the Client on the invest~ent of the proceeds of debt obligations so 11s 

to maximize the arbitrage potential under applicable existing laws. 

q) State Form Preparation. The Municipal Advisor will prepare State Form CT-0253, "Report 

on Debt Obligations'' for execution and submission to the State Comptroller's Office by 

the Client and a representative of the Municipal Advisor pursuant to Section 9-21-151 , 

Tennessee Code Annotaled within forty-five (45) days alter the issuance of any bonds or 

notes with a maturity of greater than one ( l) year. 

r) IRS Form 8038-G. The Municipal Advisor will prepare or cause to be prepared Fonn 

8038-G "Information Return tor Tax-Exempt Governmental Bond [ssues" and file or cause 

to be filed the repqrt with the United States Department of the Treasury on or before the 

15th day of the second calendar month after the close of the calendar quart~r in which any 

debt is issued. 

5 



Section 3. 

a) Closing Costs. The Client will be responsible for paying all of the normal bond issuance 

costs and foes. The nonnal bond issuance costs that the Client will pay will include the 

following: Bond Counsel fees, registration and paying agenes itJitial acceptance fees; bond 

printing costs; uny rating agency's fees not associated with bond insurance; costs of 

preparation, printing and distribution of the Preliminary and Final Official Statements, and 

all legally required pul:Jlication costs and if a refw.1ding is involved the acceptance fee of 

the Escrow Agent and the fee of an accounting finn to verify the accuracy of the escrow 

fund to defease the bonds or notes bc.ing refunded. The Municipal Advisor will bill the 

Client and pay on the Client's behalf the above referenced issuance cost unless the Client 

requests to handle such payments itself. It is expressly understood that the Client will be 

responsible for all compensatfon due (if any) to the Clienes Attorney, other independent 

consultants engaged by the Client, the annual fees of the Registration and Paying Agent, 

the annual fe,e payable to the Munic'ipal Advisor for also serving as the Dissemination 

Agent and if the Client so desires and qualifies, any premiums due and other related rating 

fees for bond insurance or other credit enhancement instruments purchased directly by the 

Client to enhance the sale of the bonds. 

b) Municipal Advisor Fee. In addition Lo the aforementioned bond issuance costs outlined 

above, the Client agrees that in consideration for the services rendered by the MunicipaJ 

Advisor at its expense, the Client shall pay ot" cause to be paid to the Municipal Advisor a 

fee al the time of and only upon the successful issuance and delivery of any debt obligation. 

The detennination of any Municipal Advisor fee or other compensation for all debt 

obligations will be mutually agreeable between· the Client and the Municipal Advisor 

pursuant to a Fee Letter. The fee for any Municipal advisory activity that does not involve 

any speci fie financing by the Client, will also be mutually determined by the Municipal 

Advisor and an Authorized Representative, pursuant to a Fee Letter. 

If Client represents to another finu or person that it will rely on the ap.vice of Mw1icipal 

Advisor as its Independent Registered Municipal Advisor (''IRMA,,), Client agrees to 

compensate the Municipal Advisor for any resulting transaction for which another person 

6 



or firm relied upon the IRMA exemption. 

Section 4. Disclosures 

a) Regulatory Registration. The Municipal Advisor is registered as a Municipal Advisory 

firm with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") and the Municipal 

Securities Rulcmaking Board (the 1'MSRB"). The Municipal Advisor will maintain all 

required registrations with the SEC and MSRB. A municipal advi~ory client brochure is 

posted on the website of the MSRB (www.msrb.org) that describes the protections that 

may b~ provid~d by the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Ooard rules and bow to file a 

complaint with an appropriate regulatory authority. The Advisor will maintain all required 

registrations with the SEC and the MSRB and the Advisor will disclose any legal or 

disciplinary events, including information about any c.riminal actions, regulatory actions, 

investigations, tem1inations, judgments, liens, civil judicial actions, cLtstomer complaints, 

arbitrations and civil litigation, and other detailed information. The C(ient may 

electronically acces$ the Advisor's mos.t recent Forni MA and each most recent Form MA

I filed with the Commission at https://tinyurl.com/SEC-MA-Search. As of the date of this 

document, Cumberland Securities Company, foe. has never had a legal or disciplinary 

event. 

b) Potential Conflicts of InteresL 

i) Contingent Fee Form of Compensation. Under a contingent fee form of compensation, 

payment of the Municipal Advisor's fe~ is dependent upon the successful completion 

of a financing or other transaction. Although this form of compensation may be 

customary for the Client, it presents a conflict because the Municipal Advisor may have 

an incentive to recommend unnecessary financings or financings that are 

disadvantageous to the client. The officers of the Municipal Advisor are also officers, 

directors and shareholders of Cumberland Advisors, fnc. which may receive a fee in 

connection with services related to the investment of bond proceeds. AU recommended 

financings are reviewed by the fin:n to confim1 that that they are suitable for each client. 

Upon execution of this Municipal Advisory Agreement, the Municipal Advisor will 

have a legally binding fiduciary responsibility to put the financial interests of the Client 

7 



before its OVi•n. 

ii) Dissemination Agenl. The Municipal Advisor may also serve as the Client's 

Dissemination Agent l'or which it will receive a separate fonn of compensation for 

work completed in accordance with services rendered as Dissemination Agent. 

iH) Bloomberg License. The Clienl hereby recognizes that the Municipal Advisor also 

receives the use of a Bloomberg license courtesy of Raymond James and Associates. 

The use of this license is not contingent upon any specific existing or future business. 

All recommended financings and investments are reviewed by the firm to confirm thut 

that they are suitable for ~ach client. 

iv) TN-LOANS Program. The Client recognizes that the Municipal Advisor has developed 

a variable rate loan program known as the Tennessee Local Government Alternative 

Loan Program (the "TN-LOANS Program"). TN-LOANS LLC. ("TN-LOANS LLC") 

serves as the Program Administrator to vadous public building authorities in the state 

of Tennessee ("PBA"). In the event that the Client chooses to participate in the TN

LOANS Program and votes to enter into a Loan Agreement with a PBA, the Municipal 

Advisor will be deemed to be a Municipal Advisor to the Client pursuant to applicable 

rules of the MSRB in connection with any participation by the Client in the TN

LOANS Program. 

The Client recognizes that the owner and President of TN-LOANS LLC is also an 

owner, officer and employee of the Municipal Advisor. As a part of its fiduciary 

obligation to the Client, the Municipal Advisor has disclosed to the Client that if the 

Client participates in the TN-LOANS Program, then TN-LOANS LLC will receive 

separate and additional compensation for its work and performance as the Program 

Administrator. The Client acknowledges and waives any perceived or potential 

conflicts of interest that may result from the Municipal Advisor or any related entities 

in performing multiple roles such as Municipal Advisor, Dissemination Agent and/or 

Program Administrator. The Municipal Advisor is not a fiduci ary of any other party to 

the transaction and will be neither party to, nor liable under, any contract, agreement, 

or understanding executed or othe1wise existing to affect the debt obligation. We will 

8 



not (i) provide any assurances that any investment made in connection with the debt 

obligation or otherwise during ollr engagement is the best possil;)le investment available 

for your situati9n or that every possible alternative or provider has been considered 

and/or solicited, (ii) investigate the veracity of any certifications provided by any party, 

(iii) provide legal or accounting assurance Lhat any matter or procedure complies with 

any applicable law, or (iv) be liable to aoy party if any of the Bonds or an investment 

fails to close or for default of same. 

Section 5. Term. THIS AGREEMENT $hall rema,n in foll force and effect for five 

(5) years from the date entered into hereof (the "Expiration Date"). The initial Ex~iration Date 

(and any subsequent Expiration Date) shall be extended for an additional 365-day period unless 

the Client shali deliver to the Municipal Advisor on or before ninety (90) days preceding the then 

effective Expiration Date written notice that the Client will not extend the Expiration Date for an 

additional 365-day period (a "Notice of Non-extension"). In the event the Client does not deljver 

a Notice of Non-extension on or before ninety (90) days prec~ding the then effacti've Expiration 

Date, the Expiration Date shall be aulomatically e.xtended for an addit_ional period of 365 days; 

and the last day of such extended period shall thereafter be deemed to be the Expiration Date. 

Upo;n termination of this Municipal Advisor Agreeme_nt by the Client, the Municipal Advisor shall 

be paid the fee in full that would be due for all work completed up to the date of cancellation and 

authorized by an Authorized Representative. 

9 



This Agreement shall take effect immediately. 

This 2nd day ofMarch 2020. 

CUMBERLAND SECURITIES COMP ANY, INC. 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

10 



j 

JI 

J 

J 
j 

1 

Jl 

1 

j 

1 
(1 

I 
• : I -:_ I .. _.. J • •.

1 
I I 

• • I 
• • I , ....... ·, .. 

I I _ I .:• I. ■ 

I I • I ■•:__ I 
I • 

I .... f ·. 

r : •• .....,......, . .. 
j I 

-.. •. . -
I ~:: • I ■ 

.. 
•• 

r .. - . 

·~<_Searl~---. -. . 
I I 

I 

r 
.. 

• r' 

··. . .j . . 
.. 

.. ·.-,.. . .. . -.. 
■ !11 

I 
- •• I I I . .,- .... 
•• • I I •• .. 

• I 

r 

~ - I I 

r \ ... 
.:-:-

- - ..... _.___ - - .,_ 

. . 
I 



I f'1 

nttps :/ /W ww .mooC!ys.comtrosearch/ M ooctys-ass1gns-Aa1-to-l .oudo.,. 

~ -100L)Y :-, 
I I I [}TOR "R' JC[ 
Rating Action: 

17 f_Jlar2020 

New York, March 17, 2020 - Moody's Investors Service has assignect a Aa2 to Loudon (County ot), TN's :j,26.4 mllllon Rural 
School Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A. Moody's maintains a Aa2 on the county's outstanding g0neral obligation debt. 

RATINGS RATIONALE 

The Aa2 reflects the county's moderately-sized tax base with average re~lder,t wealth and income lev~ls, strong and stab!~ 
finan·cial position, and ~verage long-term liabilities. 

While the county is susceptible to some risks associated with the coronavirus, the county is well positioned to handle its 
negative impacts due to its healthy financial position. The situation surrounding coronavirus is rapidly evolving. If our view of 
the credit qt,Jality of the county changes, we will update the rating and/or outlook at that time. 

RATING OUTLOOK 

Moody's typically does not assign outlooks to Jo~I government credits with this amount of debt outstanding. 

FACTORS THAT COULD LEAD TO AN UPGRADE 

Material growth In the tax base along with strengthening of wealth indicators 

Sizeable Increases in General Fund reserves 

FACTORS THAT COULD LEAD TO A DOWNGRADE 

Significant contraction In the lax base that leads to weakened property tax collections 

Material declines In reserves levels which limit financial flexibility 

Dramatic increase in debt levels that creates financial pressure 

LEGAL SECURITY 

The bonds are secured by the county's full faith and creciit and general obligation unlimited tax pledge on all taxable property 
within the county excluding the city of Lenoir. 

USE OF PROCEEDS 

The bonds will be used to refund the county's outstanding Rural School Bonds, Series 2011 and Rural School Bonds, Series 
2012 for positive net present value savings. 

PROFILE 

Loudon County, TN is located in the eastern portion of the state just south of Knox County, TN (Aa1 stable), The county's 
population is 51,610 according to the 2018 American Community Survey. 

METHODOLOGY 

The principal methodology used in this rating was US Local Government General Obligation Debt published in September 
2019. Please see the Rating Methodologies page on www.moodys.com for a copy of this methodology. 

REGULATORY DISCLOSURES 

For ratings issued on a program, series, category/class of debt or security this announcement provides certain regulatory 
disclosures in relation to each rating of a subsequently issued bond or note of the same series, category/class of debt, security 
or pursuant to a program for which the ratings are derived exclusively from existing ratings in accordance with Moody's rating 
practices. For ratings issued on a support provider, this announcement provides certain regulatory disclosures in relation to the 
credit rating action on the support provider and in relation to each particular credit rating action for securities that derive their 
credit ratings from the support provide~s credit rating. For provisional ratings, I.his announcement provides certain regulatory 
discldsures in relation to the provisional rating assigned, and in relation to a definitive rating that may be assigned subsequent 
to the final issuance of the debt, in each case where U,e transaction structure and terms have not changed prior to the 

4/22/2020, 8:44 AM 



! f 4 

https://www.mqodys-.com/research/Moodys•assigns-Aa2-to--Loudo ... 

assignment of tho definitive rating In a manner that would have aff~cted the rating. For further information please see the 
ratings tab on the issuer/entity page for the r€lspective issuer on www.moodys.com. 

Regulatory disclosures cont1:1ined In this press release apply to the credit rating and, if applicable, the related rating outlook or 
rating review. · 

Please see .www.moodys.com for any updates on changes to the lead rating analyst and to the Moody's legal entity I hat has 
Issued the rating. 

Please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page on www.moodys.com for additional regulatory disclosures for each credit 
ratlnQ. 

Susanne Siebel 
Lead Analyst 
Regional PFG Northeast 
Moody's Investors Seivice, Inc. 
7 World Tracie Center 
250 Greenwich Street 
New York 10007 
us 
JOURNALISTS': 1212553 0376 
Client Service: 1 212 553 1653 

Christopher Coviello 
Additional Contact 
Regional PFG Northeast 
JOURNALISTS: 1212553 0376 
(;(lent Service: 1 212 553 H353 

Releasing Office: 
Moody's Investors Service, Inc. 
250 Greenwich Street 
New Yark, NY 10007 
U.S.A 
JOURNALISTS: 1212553 0376 
Client Service: 1 212 553 1653 

!v1oony:~ 
IN \/ £ OR SFRV ICE 

© 2020 Moody's Corporation, Moody's [nvestors Service, [nc., Moody's Analytics, lnc. and/or their 
licensors and affiliates (collectively, "MOODY'S"). All rights reserved. 

CREDIT RATINGS ISSUED ~y MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE, INC. AND/OR ITS CREDIT RA TINGS AFFILIATES ARE MOODY'S 
CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE 
SECURITIES, AND MATERIALS, PRODUCTS, SERVICES AND INFORMATION PUBLISHED BY MOODY'S (COLLECTIVELY, 
"PUBLICATIONS") MAY INCLUDE SUCH CURRENT OPINIONS. MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE DEFINES CREDIT RISK AS THE 
RISK THAT AN ENTITY MAY NOT MEET ITS CONTRACTUAL FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY COME DUE AND A~ 
ESTIMATED FINANCIAL LOSS IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT OR IMPAIRMENT. SEE MOODY'S RATING SYMBOLS AND 
DEFINITIONS PUBLICATION FOR INFORMATION ON THE TYPES OF CONTRACTUAL FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS ADDRESSED 
BY MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE CREDIT RATINGS. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT ADDRESS ANY OTHER RISK, IN~LUDING 
BUT NOT LIMITED TO: LIQUIDITY RISK, MARKET VALUE RISK, OR PRICE VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS, NON.CREDIT 
ASSESSMENTS ("ASSESSMENrs·,, AND OTHER OPINIONS INCLUDED IN MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT STATEMENTS 
OF CURRENT OR HISTORICAL FACT. MOODY'S PUBLICATIONS MAY ALSO INCLUDE QUANTITATIVE MODEL-BASEO 
ESTIMATES OF CREDIT RISK AND RELATED OPINIONS OR COMMENTARY PUBLISHED BY MOODY'S ANALYTICS, INC. 
AND/OR ITS AFFU..IATES. MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS AND PUBLICATIONS DO NOT 
CONSTITUTE OR PROVIDE INVESTMENT OR FINANCIAL ADVICE, AND MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER 
OPINIONS AND PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT ANO 00 NOT PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO PURCHASE, SELL, OR HOLD 
PARTICULAR SE~URITIES. MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS ANO PUBLICATIONS DO NOT 
COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT FOR ANY PARTICULAR INVESTOR. MOODY'S ISSUES ITS CREDIT 
RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS AND OTHER OPINIONS AND PUBLISHES ITS PUBLICATIONS WITH THE EXPECTATION ANO 
UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL, WITH DUE CARE; MAKE ITS OWN STUDY AND EVALUATION OF EACH 
SECURITY THAT IS UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR PURCHASE, HOLDING, OR SALE. 

MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPfNlONS, AND PUBLICATIONS ARE 
NOT INTENDED FOR USE BY RETAIL INVESTORS AND IT WOULD BE RECKLESS AND 
INAPPROPRIATE FOR RETA.LL INVESTORS TO USE MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS, 

4/22/2020, 8:44 AM 



Firefox 

3 f 4 

https://www.moodys.com/research/Mo6dys-assigns-Aa2-to-Loudo ... 

ASSESSMENTS. OTHER OPINIONS OR PUBLICATIONS WHEN MAKING AN INVESTMENT 
DECISION. IF [N DOUBT YOU SHOULD CONTACT YOUR FINANCIAL OR OTHER 
PROFESSIONAL ADVlSER. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT 
LI.l'vfITED TO, COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATrON MAY BE COPIED OR 
OTIIERW1SE REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED, FUKl'HER TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED, 
DISSEMfNA:fEO, REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR 
ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, IN ANY FORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY 
MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON WITHOUT MOODY'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT. 

MOODY'S CREDIT RATlNOS,ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPtN10NS AND PUBLtCATIONS ARE 
NOT INTENDED FOR USE BY ANY PERSON AS A BENCHMARK AS THAT TERM IS DEFINED 
FOR REGULATORY PURPOSES AND MUST NOT BE USED 1N ANY WAY THAT COULD 
RESULT IN THEM BEING CONSIDERED A BENCHMARK. 

All infonnation contained her<;in is obtained by MOODY'S frorµ sources believed by it to be accurate 
and reliable. Because of the possibility of human or mechanical error as well as other factors, however, 
all information contained herein is provided ''AS IS" without warranty of any kind. MOODY'S adopts 
all necessary measures so that the information it uses in assigning a credit rating is of sufficient quality 
and from so4rces MOODY'S considers to be reliable including, when appropriate, independent third~ 
party sources. However, MOODY'S is not cJ.U auditor and cannot in every instance independently verify 
or validate information received in the rating process or in preparing its Publications. 

To Lhe extent permitted by law, MOODY'S and its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives, 
licensors and suppliers disclaim liability to any person or entity for any indirect, special, ~onsequential, 
or incidental losses or damages whatsoever arising from or in connection with the information contained 
herein or the use of or inability to use any such information, even ifMOODY1S or any of its directors, 
officers, employees, agents, representatives, licensors or suppliers is advi$ed in advance of the 
possibility of such losses or damages, including but not limited to: (a) any loss of present pr prospf-:ctive 
profits or (b) any loss or damage arising where the relevant financial instrument is not the subject of a 
particular credit rating assigneq by MOODY'S. 

To the extent permitted by law, MOODY'S and its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives, 
licensors and suppliers disclaim liability for any direct or compensatory losses or damages caused to any 
person or entity, including but not limited to by any negligence (but excluding fraud, willful misconduct 
or any other type of liabiliLy that, for the avoidance of doubt, by law cannot be excluded) on the part of, 
or any contingency within or beyond the control of, MOODY1S or any of its directors, officers, 
employees, agents, representatives, licensors or suppliers, arising from or in conneclion with the 
information contained herein or the use of or inability to use any such information. 

, 

NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELIN""ESS, 
COMPLETENESS, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF 
ANY CREDIT RATING, ASSESSMENT, OTHER OPINION OR INFORMATION IS GIVEN OR 
MADE BY MOODY'S IN ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER. 

Moody's [nvestors Service, Inc., a wholly-owned creclil rating agency subsidiary of Moody's 
Corporation ("MCO''), hereby discloses that most issuers of debt securities (including corporate and 
municipal bonds, debentures, notes and commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by Moody's 
Investors Service, Inc. have, prior Lo assignment of any credit rating, agreed to pay to Moody's Investors 
Service, Inc. for credit ratings opinions and services rendered by it fees ranging from $1 ,000 to 

4/22/2020, 8:44 AM 



l'tretox 

I f4 

hll!;'>S:/fwww.moodys.com/research/Moodys-ass1gns•Aa:l-to-Loudo ... 

approximately $2,700,000. MCO and Moody's investors Service also maintain policies and procedures 
to address the independence of Moody's Investors Service credit ratings a.t_1d credit rating processes. 
[nfo:rmation regarding certain affiliations that may exist between directors of MCO and rated entities, 
and between entities who hold credit ratings from Moody's Ilivestors Service and have also publicly 
reported to the SEC an ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%, is postod annually at wMv inood ys.carn 

under the heading "Investor Relations - Corporate Governance -Director and Shareholder Affiliation 
PoJ.,icy." 

Additional terms for Australia only: Any publication into Australia of this document is pursuant to tbe 
Australian Financial Service~ License of MOODY'S affiliate, Moody's Investors Service Pty Limited 
ABN 61 003 399 657APSL 336969 and/or Moody's Analytics Australia Pty Ltd ABN 94 105 136 972 
AFSL 383569 (as applicable). This document is inlended to be provided only to ''whol~sale clients" 
within the meaning of section 761 G of the Corporations Act 200 l. By continuing to access this 
document from within Australia, you represent to MOODY'S that you are, or are accessing the 
document as a representative of, a "wholesale client" and lhat neither you nor the entity you represent 
will directly or indirectly disseminate this document or its contents to "retail clients" within the meaning 
of section 761G of the CQrporations Act 2001. MOODY'S credit rating is an opinion as to the 
creditworthiness of a. debt obligation of the issuer, not on the equity securities of the issuer or any form 
of security that is available to retail investors. 

Additional terms t'or Japan only: Moody's Japan K.K. ("MJKK") is a wholly•owned credit rating agency 
subsidiary of Moody's Group Japan G.K.., which is wholly-owned by Moody's Ovcrserus Holdings Inc., a 
wholly•owned subsidiary ofMCO. Moody's SF Japan K.K. ("MSFJ") is a wholly-owned credit rating 
agency subsidiary of MJKK. MS.FJ is not a Nation..<illy Recognized Statisticaj Rating Organization 
("N,RSRO"). Therefore, credit ratings assigned by MSFJ are Non-NRSRO Credit Ratings. Non-NRSRO 
Credit Ratings are a<isigned by an entity that is not a NRSRO and, consequently, the rated obligation will 
not qualify for certain types of treatment under U.S. laws. MJKK and MSFJ are credit rating agencies 
registered with the Japan Financial Services Agency and their registration numbers are FSA. 
Commissioner (Ratings) No. 2 and J respectively. 

MJK.K or MSFJ (as applicable) hereby disclose that most issuers of debt securities (including corporate 
and municipal bonds, debentures, notes and commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by MJKK or 
MSFJ (as applicable) have, prior to a'lsignment of any credit rating, agreed to pay to MJKK or MSFJ (as 
applicable) for credit ratings opinions and services rendered by it fees ranging from JPY125,000 lo 

approximately JPY250,000,000. 

MJKK and MSFJ also maint.ain policies and procedw·es to address Japanese regulatory requirements. 

4/22/2020, 8:44 AM 



1 i. 
"a I •• 1 

•• -. • • I I I 
- •1 :I I 

• IL • I l ' I I ~ 

JI 
I I -

• I 

I . 
I -, 

I, ll.- .......... - _.__ - _ _.. - - _ _.__ ..... - - - - - - - - - - - - - _.__ - ----- - - • -



ExhibitJ-1 

L,m1don C-0u11ty. 'rennessee 
S~hedule ofCha1lgfs in Long-1,1::i:m Notes, Qt her Loans, and Bonds 
For the Year Ended ,June 30, 2022 

Pai'd and/or 
Original Date Last Matured 
Amount Intere:,t •Of Maturity Outstanding During Outs.landing 

Descrip_tion of lnde btednes.s ofissue Rate Issue Date 7-1-21 Period 6-30,22 

NOTES PAYABLE 
Pavable through General Debt Service Fund 
Del Conca Waterline Ex-tension $ 400.000 2:88 % 2-1-13 2-1-23 $ 89,000 $ 44,000 $ 45,000 

Total Notes Payable $ 89,000 $ 44,000 $ 4-S,OOD 

O'ffiER LOANS PAYABLE 
Paya bl~ t.hroug~1 Education Debt Service. Fund 
Blount County PBA Loan, Series E-3-G- Refunding 12,265,000 (1) 7-31-08 (j-1-25 s 4,236,000 $ 970,000 $ 3.265.000 

Total Other Loans Payable s _4.235_,000 S 970,000 $ 3,266,000 

BONDS PAYABLE 
Payable through General Debt Service Fund 
General Obligation Series .20.17 9,675,000 2 .to 3 10-31-17 6-1-37 s 9,210,000 S 475,000 S 8 :735,000 
General Obligation Series 2·018 8,010,000 3 to ,1 1h3fl-18 6-1-38 7,675,000 3<15,000 7.330,000 

Total Payable through General Debt Service Fund $ lG.885,00D $ s2Q_,ooo L!§,065,ooo 

Pfl~'able 1,,hrougb EducatiQn De.bl. Service Fund 
Rnral Sc.boo! Bonds, Series-2013A 8,650,000 l.4to 6 5-1 0-13 6-1-23 $ 2~000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1.000.ooil 
Rurnl School Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A 24;220,000 .2 to 6 5-29-20 6-1-36 22,900,00·0 1..395,00D 21,506,000 
Rural School Refunding Bonds. Series 2021 7,100,000 2 6-4-21 G-1-30 7,100,000 450,000 6 ,650,000 

Total Payable t hrough Education Debt-Se rvice F und $ 32,000,000 $ 2,845,000 $ W,155.000 

'focal Bonds Paya ble $_ 4§,886.000 $ 3,665,000 S 45,220,000 

(1) A previous issue., Series IV-H-1, was swa pped fuJm variable to synthetic fixed rn te by execution of a swap agreement. 'l'hat issut: was refunded 
with proceed~ of the E-a-C issue .. The swap agreement wns retained. 

159 



J_ 

JI 

._ . . -
I 

1._,,, 

I 

:1 

• r I 

• I ..... II 
• I 

.:..-1-r ( l .,,.. The Tellico Area Service System (TASS) is a regional water, sewer and solid · I 
waste system jointly owned by Monroe and Loudon counties. Loudon County is ,. _ 

1 contingently liable fo certain debt issued by the county on behalf of this joint , 
1

, 
1 i

1 

venture. TASS eimburses the counties for debt service payments; therefore, 1 
• 

I I ,i 

there is no effect on fund balance. Debt associated with TASS is included in the 1
1 

1 
11 

ll following tables. Loudon County would become liable for this debt in the event of 
default by TASS. 

1 -
I r .. . . 

1!r'!'_~nF~tl .- • . 

~ .------ - _,. -

'I 
LI/ 

• ~I 
.._ 11 
I I 



Loudon County 
Multi• Year Debt Budget 

Fund 151 General Debt Service 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 202B 2029 2030 

Beginning of Year 
Restricted Fund Balance E.stlmate 2,574,218 2,574,697 2,378,267 2,209,405 1,997,944 1,783,182 1,570,770 1,318,503 1,070,280 

P1operty Tax (3% delinquency;· O growth) 220,751 230.731 240,823 240,823 240,823 240.823 240,823 240,823 240,823 
Numbec ot Property Tax Pennies 4.9 4 3.84 3.84 3.84 3.84 3.84 3.84 3 .84 

Revenue 

Current Property la)>: 1. 122,826 947.754 924,760 924,760 924,760 924,760 924,760 924.760 924,760 
Trustee's Prior Year 17,457 9,184 10,000 10,000 10;000 10,000 10,000 10.000 10,000 
Trustee's Bankruptcy 315 104 1;000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 
Clerk & Master's Prior Year 9,537 8,633 10,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 12.000 12,000 12,000 
Interest & Penalty 4,219 2,492 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6.000 6.000 £ ,000 
Payments In Lfeu of Taxes -Tate & Lyle 37,706 37,706 37,706 37 ,706 37,700 37,706 
Payments In Lieu of Taxes -Del Conca 46,802 46,-296 46,802 
Bank Excis.e Tax 6,806 5,778 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Interest Earned 8,164 11,823 3,000 3,000 3,000 3;000 3.000 3,000 3,000 
Revenue from Joint Ventures (Career Center) 14,933 0 0 0 0 0 D 0 0 
Contracted Services (TASS Reimb) 203,472 203,472 203 .472 234.420 234.420 234,420 234,420 234,420 .234,420 
Transfers In (fiorrr Fund 112 for Jal1) 125;000 125,000 150,000 150.000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150.000 150.000 

Total Revenues 1,597,237 1,398,242 1,393,740 1,380,886 1,380,886 1,380,886 1,343,180 1,343,180 1,343,180 

Expenditures 

Principal on Bonds - 9.675 Series 2017-Jail 475,0(}(} 490.000 505.000 515,000 525,000 535,000 545.000 555,000 570.000 
Principal on Bonds - 8.010 Se.ries 2018-Jail 345,000 360,000 370,000 300:000 395,000 405,0eio 420,000 430,000 445,000 
Principal on Noles ($400,000 Del Conca) 44,000 45.000 

Interest on Bonds - 9.675 Series 2017-Jall 245,877 231 ,628 216,928 206,8.28 196,528 186,028 175,328 163,883 151,950 
Interest on Booos - 8.010· Series 2018-Jall 254,300 240,500 .229,700 218,600 207.200 195,350 183;200 170.60-0 157,700 
Interest on Notes (5400,000 Del Conca) 2,564 1,296 

Trustee's Commls.slon 23,045 19,276 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 
Other Debi SeNlce 3,500 3,500 7,500 7.500 7,500 7,500 7.500 7,500 7,500 
Other Debi Service - TASS 203.472 203,472 203,474 234,420 234,420 234,420 234.420 234,420 234,420 
Other Debi Service 
Other Debt Service --
Total Expenditures 1,596,768 1,594,672 1,562,602 1,592,348 1,595,648 1,593;298 1,595,44_!_ 1,691_,_403 1,596,570 

'Effect on Fund Balance 479 ("19-S ,•rnO} (168.862) (211,462) (21 4.762) (2J2.4l2j (252.268) {248.22~) (253 ,390) 

Ending Fund Balance 2,574,697 2,378,267 2,209,405 1,997,944 1,783,182 1,570,770 1,318,503 1,070,280 816,890 

This estimate is based on several assumptions. Some. but not all, are as follows: 
(1) The number of pcoperty tax pennies assigned 10 this fund remain 3.84 until FY 2030 
(2) The value ·of the property tax penny has not been increased thru FY 2030 
(3) County Commission does no1 approve any additional general obllga!lon debt prior to FY 2024 
(4) Ollie;- revenues refll!lir1_a_s_irldicated each year until ·FY 2030 



ClHv1BERLAND SECURITIES 
~ I t-4 t:.I! 1111 

D~BT SEJRVICE 

Loudon County, T111nne~se1: 
$9,675,000 Giener.ni Obligation Bonds, Series 2017 

Date Prhu:lpal Coupon lntcn,.'5t To~I P+l FlsculToM 

12/01/2023 108,463.75 l 08,463.75 
06/01/2024 505,000.00 2.000% 108,463.75 613,463.75 721,927 .50 
12/01/2024 103,413.75 103,413.75 
06/01/202S 515,000.00 2.000% 103,413.75 618,413.75 721,~.27,S0 
12/01/2025 98,263.75 98,263 .75 
06/01/2026 525,000.00 2.000% 98,263,7S 623,263.75 721,527.50 
12/0\/2026 93,013.75 93,013.75 
06/01/2027 535,000.00 2.000% 93,013.75 628,013.75 721,02?,50 
12/01/2027 87,663.75 87,663.75 
06/01/2028 545,000,00 2,)00% 87,663.75 632,663.75 720,327.50 
12/0 l/2028 81,941.25 31,941.2S 
06/01/2029 555,000.00 2.150% 81,941.25 636,941.25 718,832.50 
12/01/2029 75,975.00 75,975.00 
06/01/2030 570,000,00 3.000% 75,975.00 645,975.00 121,950.00 
12/01/2030 67,425.00 67,425.00 
06/01/2031 585,000.00 3.000% 67,425.00 652,425.00 719,850.00 
12/01/2031 58,155.0.00 58,650.00 
06/01/2032 605,000.00 3.000% 58,650.00 663,650.00 722,300.00 
12/01/2032 49,575.00 49,575.00 
06/01/2033 625,000.00 J,()00% 49,575.00 674,575.00 724,150.00 
12/01/2033 40,200.00 40,200.00 
06/01/2034 640,000.00 3.000% 40,200.00 680,200.00 720,400,00 
12/01/2034 30,600.00 30,600.00 
06/01/2035 660,000.00 3.000% 30,600.00 690,600.00 721,200.00 
12/01/2035 20,700.00 2.0,700.00 
06/01/2036 680,000.00 3.000% 20,700,00 700,700.00 721,400.0Q 
12/01/2036 10,500.00 10,500.00 
06/01/2037 700,000.00 3.000% 10,500.00 710,500.00 721,000.00 

8,245,000.00 i,85~.770.00 I 0,097, 770.00 

.Date Structure 

Date 10/31/2017 
First Coupon Date 06/01/2018 

Note: Original True Jntere~t Cost of2.'! 7% 



Clf.tviBERLA.t'JD S ECLTRIT1ES 
~ IN l: ll 1 , lt 

DEBT SERVICE 

R,oudon County, Te11ne;.isee 
$8,(U0,000 G~o,ral ObliRation Bonda, Serles 1018 

r>ate Principol Coupon l11teri;is1 Totnl .P+I lli'lscal Tonil 

12/01/2023 114,850.~0 114,350,00 
06/01/2024 370,000.00 3.000% 114,350.00 48'.1,850.00 599,700.00 
12/01/2024 109,300,00 109,300.90 
06/01/2025 380,000.00 3.000% 109,300.00 439,300.00 59H,600.00 
12/01/2025 103,600.0Q 103,600.00 
06/0112026 395,000,00 3.000% 103,600.00 498,600.00 602,200.00 
12/01/2026 97,675.0_Q 97,675.00 
06/01/2027 405,000.00 3.000% ~7,675.00 502,675.00 600,350.00 
12/01/2027 91,600.00 91,600.00 
06/01/2028 420,000.00 3.000% 91,600.00 511,600.00 603,200.00 
12/01/2028 85,300.00 85,300.00 
06/01/2029 430,000.00 3.000% 85,300.00 515,300.00 600,600.00 
12/01/2029 78,850.00 78,850.QO 
06/01/2030 445,000.00 3.250% 78,850.00 523,850.00 602,700.00 
12/01/2030 71,618.75 71,618.75 
06/01/2031 455,000.00 3.250% 7 J,61 $.75 526,61 S.75 598,237.50 
12/01/2031 64,225.00 64,225.00 
06/01/2032 470,000.00 3.500% 64,225.00 534,225.00 598,450.00 
12/0)/2032 56,000.00 56,000.00 
06/01/2033 490,000.00 3.500% 56,000,00 546,000.00 602,000.00 
12/01/2033 47,425.00 47,425.00 
06/01/2034 :505,000.00 3.500% 47,425.00 552,425.00 599,850.00 
12/01/20311- 38,587.50 311,587.50 
06/01/2035 525,000.00 3.500% 38,587.50 563,587.50 602,175.00 
12/01/2035 29,400.00 29,400.00 
06/01/2036 540,000.0Q 3.500% 29,400.00 569,400.00 598,800.00 
12/01/2036 19,950.00 19,950.00 
06/01/2037 560,000.00 3.500% 19,950.00 579,950.00 599,900.00 
12/01/2037 10,150.00 10,150,00 
06/01/2038 580,000.00 3.SOO¾ 10,150.00 590,150.00 600,300.00 

6,970,000.00 2,037,062.50 9,007,062.50 

Date Structure 

Da:te 11/30/2018 
First Coupon Date 06/01/2019 

Note: Original True Interest Cost of 3.32% 

2 



ClTN1BERLAND SECU!R111ES 

AGGREGATE DEBT SERVICE 

Loudon County, Tennessee 
Total Combined Outstn,iding Gt!nernl Obligatiop Oeiit Service . 

Dnte Pri11c:lp11I Jote1·est TotlllP+I 

06/30/2024 37S,000.QO 446,627.~0 1,321,627.50 
06(301202S 895,000.00 425,427.SO l .~20.427 .50 
06/30/2026 920;000.00 403,727.50 1,323,727 .so 
06/30/2027 940,000.00 381,377.50 1,321 ,377.50 
06/30/2028 965,000.00 358,527.50 l ,323,527 .SO 
06/30/2029 985,000.00 334,482.SO 1,319,482.50 
06/30/2030 1,015,000.00 309,650.00 1,324,650.00 
06/30/2031 1,040,000.00 278,037.50 1,313,087.50 
06/30/2032 1,075,000.00 245,750.00 l,320,7SQ.OO 
06/30/2033 1,115,000.00 211,150.00 1,326,150.00 
06/30/2034 l,145,000.00 175,250.00 1,320,250.00 
06/30/2035 I, 185,000.00 138,375.00 1,323,375.00 
06/30/2036 1,220,000.00 100,200.00 1,320,200.00 
06/30/2037 1,260,000.00 60,900.00 l,3?0,900.00 
06/30/2038 580,000.00 20,300.00 600,300.00 

I 5,215,000.00 3,889,832.50 19,104,832.50 

l'ac Amounts or Selected Issues 

$9,675,000 Genera! Obligation Bonds, Series 2017 8,245,000.00 
$8,0 I 0,000 General Obligation Bonds, Serles 2018 6,970,000.00 

TOTAL 15,215,000.00 

3 



Loudon County, Tennessee 
Total Outstanding Debt Service - General Fund 

$2,000,000 

u .$8,010,000 Ge11eral Obligaiioo Bonds, Sccies 2013 

$1,800,000 ----------------------------J ..,._ 
S9,675,000 Geue1al Obligation Bonds, Se.;es 2017 

$1,600,000 

$1,400,000 

S 1,200,000 "t"i 
l 

$1,000,000 4 
!-
; 

$800,000 -r 

$600,000 

S400,000 

$200,000 

$-
2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 

4 



Loudon County, Tennessee 
Debt Portfolio Ratios .. General Fund 

Total Outstanding Debt = $15,215,000 

5 



l 

l 

l 

1 

l 

II 

.I' • . · .. - .,I.·. • • • -. • ... • • : r, • • 
I • •• •1 • ••-- • • 

I I I. • -,• .... , ,r •"l•V. r ··=-· ■ • • ....... 

... 

The purpose of Education Debt Service Fund 156 is to pay for debt issued on behalf of 
1 Loudon County Schools where the debt proceeds have not been shared with the City of Lenoir 

School System. esidents in the City of Lenoir City are not taxed for this purpose. 

1 

1 

Jl 

1 . 
....... ... __ ... 



Loudon County 
Multi-Year Debt Budget 

Fund 156 Education Debt Service 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 

Beginning of Year 
R.estrtcted Fund Balance Estlmate 7,715,091 9,097,6"03 8,617,40~ 7,859,073 7,418,526 7,430,360 7,819,826 8,424;81i3 9,547,281 

Property Tax (3% definquency; no growth) 189,547 197,824 206,164 206,164 206,164 206,164 206,164 206;164 206,164 
Number of Property Tax Pennies 17.95 14.95 13.00 13.00 13.00 13.00 13.00 13.00 13.00 

Revenue 

Current Property Tax 3,521,12B 2,957,469 2,680, 1.32 2,080,132 2,680,132 2,680,.132 2,680.132 2,680.132 2,680,132 
Trustee's Prior Year 39,998 60.000 60.000 ·60;000 '60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 ·60.000 
Trustee's Bankruplcy 459 3,000 3,000 700 700 700 700 700 700 
Clerk &·Masters Prior Year 27,531 46,000 46,000 46,000 46,000 46.000 46,000 46,000 46,000 
Interest& Penalty 11 ,260 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 18;000 18,000 18.000 18,000 
Payment ln-Lieu ofTax - 'Tate & Lyle 162,060 ·162,060 162,060 16.2,060 162,060 162.D60 
Adequate Facilities Tax 2,612,175 1,450,000 1,450,000 1',450,000 1 ;450,000 1,450,00_0 1,450;000 1,450,000 1.450;0DO 
Miscellaneous 6,192 b 
interest Earned 32,574 60,000 60.000 so:ooo 50,000 50,000 50,GOO 50,000 1'0,000 

Total Revenues 6,4'13,377 4,756,529 4,479,192 4,466,892 4 ,466,892 4,466,_B92 4,304,832 4,304,!_3~ _ 4,264,832 

Expenditures 

Prl0cipal on Bonds - 8.850M 1,000,000 1,000,000 
PrlnC1pal on Bonds - 24.220 Ser ies 2020A 1,395,000 1,435,000 1,470,000 1,540,000 1,555,000 1,555,000 1,550,000 1,550,000 1,550,000 
Principal on Bonds- 7.1M Series 2021 450,000 300,000 1,000.00_0 650,000 1;500.000 1,250,000 1,000,000 600,000 350;000 
Principal on Loans -12.5M E-3-C 970.000 1,025,000 1,090,000 1,150,000 
Principal on Noles - 2 .6M Series 2022 217,000 217.000 217,000 217.000 217,000 217.000 217,0i:>o 217,000 
Prlnclpal on Notes - 3M Series 2023 231 ,000 231,000 231 ,000 231 ,000 23!,000 231 :000 23.1,000 

Interest on Bonds - 8.850 M 29,000 15,000 
Interest on Bonds - 24.220 Series 2020A 823,375 753,625 681,875 E50B,375 531 ,375 453,625 375,875 298.375 251,875 
Interest on Bonds - 7, 1 M Serles 2021 140.817 133,000 127;000 107,000 94.000 64,000 39,000 19,000 7.000 
Interest on Loans - 12.5M E-3-C 149.492 146 ,925 112,000 57,500 
1n1eres1 .on Notes - 2.6M Series 2022 45,880 91 ,746 83,391 75,037 66,682 58,328 49,973 41 ,619 
Interest on Notes -.3M Series·.2023 91 .900 138,173 126.646 115.119 103,592 92;066 .80,539 

Trustee's Commission 71 ,529 125;000 125,000 1.25,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 ·125,000 100,000 
01her Debt Se!Vice 12.5M SWAP Term 35,300 
Other Debt Se-Nice • 6.650 M 1,652 __ 5_.000 0 0 0 0 ·O ,O 0 

Total Expenditures 5,030,865 5;236,730 5,237,521 4,907,439 4 ,455,058 4.,on,426 3,699,7'95 3,182,414 2,829,033 

Effect on Fund Balance 1,382,512 {480,201) (756,329) t..;4-0 ,547) 11 ,834 389,466 605,037 1,122,418 '1 ,435,799 

Endlng Fund Balance 9,097,603 8,617,402 7,859,073 7,418,526 7,430,360 7,819,826 8,424,863 9,547,281 10,983,080 

This estimate Is based on several assumptions. Some, but not all, are as follows: 
(1} Tile number of property.tax pennies assigned I.a this tum! remain 13.0 until FY 2030 
(2) The value of !he property tax penny does not increase ·each year until FY 2030 
(3) County Commission .does not approve any additional educalion·debt pJior to FY 2030 
(4) Other revenues remain a~·lndicated each year until FY '2030 



D11te 

12/01/2023 
06/01/2024 
12/01/2024 
06/01/2025 

CllMBERLL\._ND SEClJRITIES 

DEBT SERVICE 

Loudon County, Tennessee 
$14,335,flflO Local Government fublic improvement Bonds, Series EPJ.c 

$12,265,000 Allo1;1ltod to RmruJ School 

1,090,000.00 

I, 150,000.00 

2,240,000.00 

Budget Varinblc Rates 

Coupon interest 

56;000.00 
5.000% 56,000.00 

28,750.00 
5,000o/c, 28,750.00 

[69,500.00 

Date Structure 

Date 
First Coupon Date 

06/0t/2015 
12/01/2015 

Total.P+I 

56,000.00 
l, 146;000.00 

28,750.00 
1,178,750.00 

2,409,S00.00 

- Note: lnteresl is payable monthly wiih principal due annually on June 1st 

. Flst~I Total 

1,202,000.00 

1;207.500.00 

6 



CUMBERLAND SEClJRITIES 
~ I tJ Cu l, l I 

l>EBT SERVICE 

Loudoo County, Tennessee 
$24,220,000 Rural Scbool Refuntllng Bonds, Serles 2020A 

Onte Principal Co1-1pon 'lnterut Total P·H Fisc:111 Totai 

12/01/2023 340,937.50 340,937.50 
06/01/2024 1,470,000.00 s.090¾ 340,937.50 1,810,931.50 2,151,875.00 
12/01/1024 304,137.50 304,137.50 
06/01/2025 1,540,000.00 5.000% 3011,LS?.SO 1,844, 187.50 2,143,375.00 
12/01/2025 265,637.50 265,687.50 
06/01/20;?6 1,555,000.00 5.000% 265,687.50 1,820,637.50 2,036,37S,OO 
12/01/2026 226,812.50 226,812.50 
06/01/202? l ,555,000.00 5.000% 226,&12.50 1,781,812.50 2,908,625,00 
12/0l/2027 187,937.50 187,93,7.50 
06/01/2028 1,550,000.00 5.000% I 87,937.50 1,737,937.50 1,925,875.00 
12/01/2028 149,l37.50 .149,137.50 
06/01/2029 1,550,000.00 3.000% 149,137.50 l,699,187.50 1,848,375.00 
12/01/2029 125,937.50 125,937.50 
06/01/2030 1,5 S0,000.0Q 3.000% 125,937.50 1,675,937.50 l,801,875.00 
12/01/2030 102,687.50 102,687.50 
06/01/2031 1,550,000.00 2.000% 102,687.50 l,652,687.50 1,755,375.00 
12/01/2031 87,187.50 87,187.SO 
06/01/2032 1,5501000.00 z.ooora 87,187.50 1,637,187.50 I, 724,375.00 
l2/01/203i 71,687,SO 71,687.50 
06/01/2033 1,550,000.00 2.12S¼ 71,687.50 l ,62l,687.50 1,693,375.00 
12/01/2033 55,718.75 55,218.75 
06/01/2034 1,550,000.00 2.250½ 55,218.75 1,605,218.75 1,660,437 .so 
12/01/2034 37,781.25 37,781.25 
06/01/2035 1,550,000,00 2.375% 37,781.25 1,587, 781.;!'5 1,625,562.50 
12/01/2035 19,375.00 19,375.00 
06/01/2036 1,550,000.00 2.500% 19,375.00 1,569,375.00 l ,538, 750,00 

20,070,000.00 3,949,250.00 24,019,250.00 

Date Struchtrc 

Date 05/29/2020 
First Coupon Date 12/01/2020 

7 



Date 

12/0J/2023 
06/01/2024 
12/01/2024 
06/01/2025 
12/01/2025 
06/01/2026 
12/01/2026 
06/01/2027 
12/01/2027 
06/01/2028 
12/01/2028 
06/01/2029 
12/01/2029 
06/01/2030 

1CUivIBERu-\~ro SECURmES 
:qNCli 1'1\1 

OEB1' SERVICE 

Loudon County, Te1uae,~ee 
$7,iOO,OllO Rural S~hool Refunding Bonds, Se1i~s 2021 

Principnl Coupon lotarest 1'otnl NI 

63,500.00 63,500.00 
1.000.000,00 2.000'Yo 63,500.00 1,063,500.00 

53,500.00 53,500.00 
6~0,000.00 2.000% S3,S00,00 703,500.00 

47,000,00 47,000.00 
1.,500,000.00 2.000% 47,000.00 1,5117,000.00 

32,000.00 32,000.00 
1,250,000.00 2.000% 32,000.00 1,282,000.00 

19,500.00 19,500.00 
1,000,000.00 2.000¾ 19,500.00 1,019,500.00 

9,500,00 9,500.00 
600,000.00 2.000% 9,500.00 609,500.00 

3,500.00 3,500.00 
350,000.00 2.000% 3,500.00 353,500.00 

6,350,000,00 457,000,00 6,807,000.00 

Date Structure 

Date 06/04/2021 
Fir.ii Coupon Dati;: [2/01/2021 

Fiscnl Towi 

' 
1,127,000.00 

757,000.00 

I ,5~4,000,00 

1,31 4,0pO.OO 

1,039,000.00 

~19,000.00 

357,000.00 

8, 



CUMBERLAND SECURmES 
SpH:n l t JI 

DEBT SERVICE 

Loudon County, Tennes$ee 
$2,600,000 Rur~I Sthool Cnplutl Outlay Note, Seri<es 2022 

Date Priucipol Coupou lnte1·est Total P+I Fi!lClll Totaj 

12/01/2023 45,372.75 45,872.75 
06/0!/2024 2J7,ooo:oo 3.85Q% 45,872.75 262.372.75 308,745.50 
12/01/2024 41,695.50 41,695.50 
06/01/2025 217,000.00 3.850% 41 ,695.50 258,695.50 300,Wt.OO 
121011202s 37,513.25 37,513.25 
06/01/2026 217,000.00 3.850% 37,513.25 254,518.25 292,036.50 
12/01/2026 33,341.00 33,341.00 
06/01/2027 217,000.00 3.1!S0% 33,341.00 250,341.00 233,632.00 
12/0(/2027 2~, 163.75 29,163.75 
06/01/2028 217,000.00 3.850% 29,163.75 246,163.75 275,327,50 
12/01/2028 24,986.50 24,986.50 
06/01/2029 217,000.00 3.850% 24,936.50 241,986.50 266,973.00 
12/01/2029 20,809.25 20,809.25 
06/01/2030 217,0Q0.00 3.850% 20,809.25 237,809.25 258,618.50 
12/01/2030 16,632.QO 16,632,00 
06/01/2031 2l6,00U.OO 3.850% 16,632.00 232,632.00 249,264.00 
12/01/2031 12,474.0Q 12,474.00 
06/01/2032 216,000.00 3.850% 12,474.00 223,474.00 240,948.00 
l2/0l/2032 8,316.00 8,316.00 
06/01/2033 216,0QO.OO 3.850% 8,316.00 224,316.00 232,632.00 
12/01/2033 4,158.00 4,158.00 
06/01/2034 216,000.00 3.850% 4,158.00 220,158.00 22•~316.00 

2,383,000.00 S49,934.00 2,932,934.00 

Dute Structure 

Dale;: 12/[6/2022 
Fi.nit Coupon Date 06101/2023 

9 



CU lV!BERLl~ND SECURITIES 
q,..,cn 11Jt 

DEBT SERVICE 

!Loudon County, T!!nnessee 
$3,000,000 Rural Sd1ooi CepUul Outlay Note, Set'les 2023 

Date Prlociplll Coupon Interest T!ltlll p+J FlscnlTotnl 

12/01/2023 17,049. (;"/ 17,049.17 
06/01/2024 231,000,00 4.990% 74,850.00 305,850.00 3~,899,17 
12/01/2024 69,086.S.5 69,086.55 
06/01/20;25 231,000.00 4.990% 69,086.55 300,086.55 369,l'/3. I 0 
12/01~025 63,323.10 63,323.10 
06/01/2026 231,000,00 4.990% 63,323 ,10 294,323.10 357,646.20 
12/01/2026 57,559.65 57,559.65 
06/01/2027 231,000.00 11.990% 57,559.65 288,559.65 3qO,l 19.30 
12/01/2027 51,796.20 51,796.20 
06/01/2028 231,000.00 4.990% 51,796.20 282,796.20 334,592.40 
12/01/2028 46,032.75 46,032.7$ 
06/01/2029 231 ,000.00 4.990% 46,032.75 277,032.75 323,065.50 
12/01/2029 40,269.30 40,269.30 
06/01/2030 231 ,000.00 4.990% 40;269.30 :m,269.30 311 ,538.~0 
12/01/2030 34,505.85 34,505.85 
06/01/2031 231,000.00 4.990% 34,505.85 265,505.85 300,01 !.70 
12/01/2031 28,742.40 28,742.40 
06/01/2032 23L,000.00 4.990% 28,742.40 2?9,742,40 288,484.80 
12/01/2032 22,978.95 22,978.95 
06/01/2033 231,000.00 4.990% 22,978.9'.i 253,978.95 276,957.90 
12/01/2033 i7,2 I 5.50 17,215.50 
06/01/2034 230,000.00 4.990% 17,215.50 247,215.50 264,431.00 
12/01/2034 11,477.00 11,477.00 
06/01/2035 230,000.00 4.990% 11,477,00 241,477.00 252,W,.OO 
12/01/2035 S,738.S0 S,7l8.50 
06/01/2036 230,000.00 4.990% 5,738.50 235,738.50 241,477.00 

3,000,000.00 992,261.SO 3,989,350.67 

Date §tructnre 

Date 10/20/2023 
First Coupon IJate 12/01/2023 

10 



CUl.YlBERLAND SECURlTIES 
~IN ~i F. I 'J 11 

AGGREGATE DEBT SERVI~E 

Loudon <::ounty, Tenn~ssec 
Tot11I Combined Outstanding Rural School Debt Serv!ce 

Onte l>rh1dpol Interest 

06/30/;2024 4,008,000.00 1,104,519.67 
06/30/2025 3,788,000,00 994,439.10 
06/30/2026 3,503,000.00 827,057.70 
06/30/2027 3,253,000.00 699,426.30 
06/30/2028 2,998,000.00 576,794.90 
06/30/2029 2,598,000.00 4S9,413.SO 
06/30/2030 2,348,000.00 381,032.10 
06/30/203 l r ,997 ,000.00 307,650,?Q 
06/30/2032 1,997,000.00 256,807.80 
06/?,0/2033 1,997,0QO.OO 205,964.90 
06/30/2034 1,996,000.00 153,184.50 
06/30/2035 I, 780,000.00 98,516.50 
06/30/2036 I, 780,000.00 so,2noo 

34,043,000.00 6, \ I S,034.67 

Pur Amounts Of Selt!cted l ssucs 

$14,835,000 Local Government Public Improvem_ent Bonds, Series E·3·C 
$24,220,000 Rural School Refunding Bonds, Seric:s 2020A 
$7,100,000 Rural School Refunding Bonds, Series 202 ( 
$2,600,00,0 Rural School Capital Outlay Note, Series 2022 
$3,000,000 Rural School Capital Outlay Nntc, Series 2023 

TOTAL 

Total N I 

5,112,Sl 9.67 
4,782,439.J 0 
4,330,057.70 
3,952,426.30 
3,574,794.90 
3,057,413 .50 
2,729,032.10 
2,304,~5Q.70 
2,253,807.80 
2,202,964.90 
2,149,184.50 
1 ,878,S 16.50 
1,830,227.00 

40, l 58,034.67 

2,240,000.00 
20,070,000.00 
6,350,000.00 
2,383,000.01) 
3,000,000.00 

34,043,000.00 

11 



$6,000,000 

$5,000,000 

$4,000,000 

$3,000,000 

! . 

S2,000,000 

$1,000,000 -

$-
2024 2025 2026 

Loudon County, Tennessee. 
Total Outstanding Debt Service - Rural Schools 

2027 2028 2029 

u $3,000,000 Rural School C~,piti!l Outlay No1e, Series2023 

11 S2,~0,0(!0 Rural Scl1ool Capital OL<tlay Note, Series 2022 

$7,100,000 Rural School Refunding Ban~. Series 2021 

S24,i20,ooo lwnil School ttefoodiDgl3onds; Series 2020A 

• $14,&JS,0OO Local Govenun~nt ~Iii; ll"!lpri1Vf:1!l(:Dl Deu,d-,-Smes E-3-C 

·-..-~-
2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 

J __ 

2036 

12 



Loudon County, Tennessee 
Debt PortfoUo Ratios - Rural Schools 

Total Outstanding Debt= $34,043,000 

Variable rnte debt Is subject to credit risk, lette.r of credit or liquidity renewal risk, put risl: and o~her risk associated with variable rate bond£. 

'13 



[ ··t "i. :-.·-
r • II 

• • I 

.L J," 
:..~-

• I, 

-:--.. 
ll 

l 

l 

ll 

1 
l 

1 

1 

1 

l 

l 

l 

l 

., 

~ • "I •• ••• • • • .• I 
I J • ._ - (_. ...-._ I 11 

I • .: • ~-. • • I 

..... •-·r ~ 
• I 
II 

:. .... 
I 

.: -~ 
>= L I ..... ·~----. 

• I. ...... 
'I 
• I - I• r 'I 

• ( I •.. - .V 
.. : T1 -:: • • ~-- - :- •• 

• ,I. 

I, .. 
.. 

-. 

.. .. 

L 
I" 

I 
J 

II 

.I 

~ I 
· ... ~ 
~~1 

' r.-:- ' 
~~II 

I ... 

I• 

~ 



LOUDON COUNTY 
TOTAL CQMBINED CURRENT OUTSTANDING DEBT 

As of Feb_ruary 2024 

Total TCi~I T(!fal Prfni;lp~r .. .:;. ·• 
FY Principal ,Interest and lnt~reit 

2024 4,883,000 1,551.149 61434,149 
2025 4,683,000 1,419,867 6,102,867 
2026 4,423',000 1,230,786 5,653,786 
2027 4,193,000 1,080,804 5,273,804 

.. 

2028 3,963,000 935,323 4,898,323 
2029 3,583,000 793,897 4,376,897 
2030 3,363:ooo 690,683 4,053,683 
2031 3 037,000 585,739 3,622,739 
2032 3,072,000 502,558 3,574,558 
2033 3,112,000 417,115 3,529,115 
2034 3,141,000 32,8,435 3,469,435 
2035 2,965,000 236 892 3,201,892 
2036 3,000,000 150,427 3,150.427 
2037 1,260,000 60,900 1,320,900 
2038 580,000 20,300 600,300 
2039 o 0 0 
2040 0 
2041 0 
2042 0 
2043 0 
2044 0 
2045 0 
2046 0 
Total 49,l58·,000 10,004,875 5.9 ,2J,2;875 

Principal Amounts on Current Outstanding Debt 

General Debt Service: 
G.O. Bonds, Series 2017 - $9,675,000 
G.O. Bon~s. Series 2018 - $8,010,000 
Pub ln,p Bonds, Serjes E-3-C, G.O. Portion - $14,835,000 

Total General Debt Service Principal 

Education Debt Service: 
Rural School Refunding Bonds, Series 2020A - $2..4,220,000 
Rural School Bonds, Series 2021 - $7,1 00,000 
Rural School Capital Outlay Note, Series 2022 - $2,600,000 
Rural School Capital Outlay Note, Series 2023 - $3,000,000 

Total Education Debt Serviqe 

Total Principal Amount due on Current OutstancUng Debt 

Current Education Debt pays out in 2036 

Current General Del){ pays out In 2038 

Other 
Charges 

365,974 
396,920 
396,920 
396;920 
396,920 
396,920 
371 ,920 
371,920 
137,500 
137,500 
137,500 
137,500 
137,500 
137,500 
137,500 

~ A,,QS6.!l.1~ 

8,245,000 
6,970,000 
2,240,000 

20,070,000 
6,350,000 
2,383,000 
3,000,000 

FY 
_'total 
6,800,123 
6,499,787 
6,050,706 
5,670,724 
5,295,243 
4,773,817 
4,425,603 
3,994;659 
t712,058 
3,666,615 
3,606,935 
3,339,392 
3,287,927 
1.458,400 

737,800 
0 
0 
o 
o 
o 
0 
0 
0 

63,31~789 

17,455,000 

31,803,000 

49,258,000 



CUMBERLt-lND SECliR..ffiES 
:I.I NC Ii 1 1 JI 

AGGREGATIE Ull&BT SIDJR'V.!1.CE 

I ,oudon Coamty, To11nes!ile 
Total Ccmbi,111)d Outstanding Geuer-al Obltgol'l(ioiil & Rural School Debt. Scrwice 

P11te Prlnclpol lotet'ltst 

06/30/2024 4,883,000.00 1,551,147.17 
06/.30/202S 4,683,000.00 1,419,866.60 
06/30/2026 4,423,000.00 1,230, 785,19 
06/30/2027 4,193,000.00 1,080,803.80 
06/30/2028 3,963,000.00 935,322.40 
06/30/2029 3,533,000.00 793,896.00 
06/30/2030 3,363,000.00 690,68.2.10 
06/30/2031 3,037,000.00 585,738.20 
06/30/2032 3,072,000.00 502,557.80 
06/30/2033 3,J 12,000.00 417,114.90 
06/30/2034 ~;141,000.bo 328,434.so 
06/30/2035 2,965,000.0Q 236,891 .50 
06/30/i036 3,000,000.00 150,427.00 
06/30/2037 1,260,000.00 60,900.00 
06/30/2038 .580;000.UO 20,300.00 

49,258,000.00 I0,004,867.17 

Par Amounts Of §elected Issues 

$9,675,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2017 
$8,010,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018 
$14,83S,000 Local Government. Public;. Improvement Bonds, Series E-3-C 
$24,220,000 Rurnl School R¢'unding Bonds, Series 2020A 
$7, I 00,000 Rural School Refunding Bonds, Series 2021 
$2,~00,000 RW1!I School CapituJ Outlay Note, Series 2022 
$3,000,000 R,ural School Capital Outlay Nole, Series 2023 

TOTAL 

1'ouil P+I 

M34,M7.17 
6,102,866.60 
~.653,785.20 
5,273,80.3 .80 
4,898,3~2.40 
4,376,89~.oo 
4,053,682.10 
3,621,738.20 
3,574,557.80 
3,529,114.90 
3,469,434.50 
3,201,891.50 
3,150,427.00 
1,320,900.00 

600,300.00 

59,262,867.17 

8,245,000.00 
6,!l?0,000.00 
2,240,000.00 

20,070,000.90 
6,~S0,Q00.00 
2,383,000.00 
3,000,000.00 

49,25$,000.00 

14 



Loudon County, Tennessee 
Total Outstanding Debt Service - General Fund and Rural SchooJs·Fu.nd 

$7,000,000 

$6,000.000 ..iRural Scllools Fund . 

w~~emlFmid 

$5,000,000 

$4,000,000 

$3,000,000 

.$2,000,000 

$1,000,000 

S-
2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 

15 



Loudon County, Tennessee 
Debt Portfolio Ratios - General Fund & Rural School Fund 

Total Outstanding Debt= $49,258,ooo 

Varlab!e rat~ debt Is utlljecr to aedlt risk, letter of credit or llquldity ,.ne\Yal risk. put risk and other ris~ associated with variable rate bonds. 

16 



ll 

1 

l 

.II. 

1 

1 

Jl 

1 

1 

1 

-::,_ ;ii ~~~-- me < 

, ,• • •• - • : ~• •: ~;; • • ... I 

... - -..-1 .. .... . . . 
1r - • •• I •• 

■ ■ ■ ■ 

: •• I Ill Ill 

. ~ . 
•• •• • I 

~ t . -
I I•~ • • 

•, :- I I 

~ ..... - ~ 1 =-: -------. . ......_ - - - - -- _ __._ __ 

I 
I 

·, 



Debt as a Percentage of Total Assessed Property Values 

Calculation Method: 
Debt (Principal) 

Divided by Assessed Property Value ~ 

Benchmark (goal= less than) 
Loudon County Current 

DebL/Assessed Property Value 

0.1 

0.08 

0.06 

O.Oll 

0.02 

0 

2 3 

• Benchniark (goal= less than) ■ Loudon Co•inty Current 

36,857,700 
2,354,397,770 

1.57% 

10% 
1.57% 

Net Debt is described as netting the value of debt with cash or assets. (Debt - cash = net debt) 
Net Debt divided by the Assessed Property Value gives a measurement of how much debt 
exists in relation to the supporting tax base. The national benchmark in this regard estimates 
that overall net debt should not exceed 10% of assessed value. Loudon County's total principal 
debt falls below that at 1.57% 

The Net Debt of Loudon County could be estimated by subtracting beginning fund balances ("cash") 
from the total principal. The following table shows a slight reduction in the percentage when Net 
Debt is used. 

Total Principal 
Fund 151 FY 22 Ending FB 
Fund 156 FY 22 Ending FB 
Net Debt 
Divided by Assessed Property 

48,530,000 
(2,574,697} 
(9,097,603) 
36,857,700 

2,354,397,770 
1.57% 

~ Sourt;e: Loudon County Assessor of Property, April 19, 2022 



Calcula~ion Method: 
Net Debt (Principal) 

Polulation• 

Benchmark (goa = less than) 
Loudon Count Current 

Debt Per Capita 

Debt Per Capita 

35,857,700 
54;886 

672 

1,400 
672 

1500 

1000 

500 

0 
aenchmark (go;i l c: le:ssthan) 

1 2 

• Benchmark (goa l=- less th,1 n) • oudon Col.lnty Current 

Net Debt is described as netting the value of debt with cash or assets. (Debt • cash = net debt) 
Net Debt divided by the County's population gives the dollar value of the outstanding debt in 
relation to each citizen. The national benchmark in this regard estimates the overal debt per capita 
should not exceed $1,400 . Loudori County's total principal debt per capita, $672, 
is below ths benchmark. 

The Net Debt of Loudon County could be estimated by subtracting beginning fund balances ("cash") 
from the total principal. The foilowing table shows a reduction when Net Debt is used, although it 
still exceeds the benchmark. 

Total Principal 
Fund 151 FY 22 Ending FB 
Fund 156 FY 22 Ending FB 
Net Debt 
Divided by Populatipn 

* Source: 2020 u. S. Census 

48,530,000 
(2,574 ,697i 
(9,097,603) 
36,857,700 

54,886 
672 



Debt Per Capita Income 

Calculation Methoct 
Net Debt per Capita 
Per Ca.pita Income· 

Benchmark (goal = less than 15%) 
Loudon County Current 

Debt Per Capita Income 

7000 

6000 

5000 

4000 

3000 

2000 

1000 

0 
2 

■ se·nr.flmark (goa l = less than 15%) 

.3 

Loudon County Cum: I1t 

672 
40,425 
1.66% 

6,064 
672 

Net Debt is described as netting the value of debt with cash or assets. (Debt - cash = net debt) 
Net Debt divided by the County's per capita income gives the dollar value of the outstanding debt in 
relation to each citizen's per capita lncome. Accordfng to the national benchmark, this should not 
exceed 16% of per capita 1ncome. Loudon County's debt per capita as a percentage of income 
per capita is approximately 1.66% or 672, comp·ared to 15% or 6,064 utiliiing total principal debt. 

The Net Debt of Loudon County could be estimated by subtracting beginning fund balances ("cash") 
from the total principal. The following table shows a reduction when Net Debt is used. 

Total Principal 48,530,000 
Fund 151 FY 22 Ending FB (2,574 ,697) 
Fund 156 FY 22 Ending FB (9,097,603) 
Net Debt 36,857,700 
Divided by Per Capita Income 40.425 ___ ........__ 

912 

• Source: 2020 U. S. Censµs 



l _.. I 

• ■ I • .. T· I • • • •••• ,/'yJ 

I• . . . . . 
I • •1 • • -. ... 

1 
I 

.. I 

. i 
1· 

1. 

1 
j 

i • • 
I ..... " . 

• • I ■ •._I• • I 

• ~ ~ r., s . 
II: . ~ 

!II =-. • I! .. ... ,. 
'II!'"•• ..... ,..,. I • 

.. •-= . r.,: I:- • • 
• ... ~ I 

1 . . . ,. 

1 
I 

••I.:--
1 •• 

l.1 . ,. 
p 

1 . 

j 

l 

1 
j The followin tables are a consideration of funding a new school with a base 

line amountof $100 milron dollars. These estimations include a 25- and 30-year 
J schedule. The value of the property tax penny is not estimated to increase each I j 

year, which allows for a more conservative estimate. The number of pennies • • 
J assigned in each year fluctuates to allow the fund balance to pay the estimated 

total d~bt in the following year. This has been a practice of the county in the debt 
( funds for multiple years. ..., r;r- .-.1 r:- 11 1. 1 -- 1 •• 1 .;.-.. ■:-• t . 

I • .. J Ii I I j • • • -: I I -: • ·- • I ■ • .. I I I ... - l ■ k I··- _.ea la.-:•._ •• 111• ■"• • •LJ ■...,.r •II I_. .... ,• 11 •••• •• •• ■.• 

[ 
• . ,.. . . • ..: - .• • _. . • i- • J .. I I ' • " r ~ - t·.... . .. . ., -

_ • • I • • _ I I ■ I __ .. •• I _ I 
• J • • • • .. _ • • ... • •";.1 - I..,.. - • I .-_•- 1_ .,, , 11.• 1-

• • • I • • • • • .. • - -, I • I' • ._ 1 
• : ••• • • .. • •• h I • • • ❖ I ... • • I ' • I .. . . . . .. 

Jl I I • - I - I : ..,,.· • • • • •• : I •• ~ • .. I - • • • • .,- ... - .. . . . . .. ---=-,-. ·. . 7 -. I I • II •• 'I I I 
•• • .:• _. •_. • ••• ■ I ■ I I ■ p•• 

•• • "' •• : ~ I • • 1 • .'""· :- (- • : ·1 T I 'r y •. . I : I 
• • • .::Ji ~ • • ,!' • I- I • ._ .. 

J
I I I --rlfiJt:" . .■ •• .,_•: 't -:_f. i r ., • • .:.J: · . ":" 

•. • 'II • .a_. I • •• • a. 1-•• : • 

~~~~·M•·-.-.-..- .. ~M 1~.1.:r:-1~ I 

7 .I . 
L •Ji 

.1 . 

-

I 

I ' 

- I, 

'ti J 
--I 1,j 

!I 
{-, I 

~, r 
1L 

I I I ., 
I 

I l I 
1-?1 

l ,1l 
. 1. II 

~11 



Multi-V 
p M 



Loudon County 
Estimated Multi-Year Debt Budget 

Fund 166 Education Debt Service 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 
PROPOSED,$100 r.t ,r-25Yurs 

8-glnnlng of Year 
Restricted Fund Balanco Estimate 7,7115,091 9,097,603 8,617,.C02 ll,269,384 9,119,1179 11,W,761 10,939,311 10,453,754 10,074,075 

Property Ta~ (3% delnquency; no growth) 189,547 197,824 206,16'1 206,164 206,164 206,164 206.164 205,164 200,164 

:Nµrnberof Property T11x Pennies 17 .95 14.95 ' 14.95 41,()0 45.,0O 44,00 42.00 40.00 38.CO 

Revenue 

Current Properly Tax 3,521,128 2.957,469 3,062.1 52 8,452,724 9,277,380 9,071 ,216 8,658,868 8,246,560 7,8~,232 
Trustee's Prior Year 39,998 60,000 60,000 60,000 "60,000 60 ;000 60.000 60,000 60,000 
Trustee's Bankfuptcy 459 3,000 3,000 700 700 700 700 700 700 
Cler~ & Mastefs Prior Year 27 ,531 46,COO 46,000 46,0DO 46,000 -46:ooo 46,000 46,000 46,aoo 

Interest I> Pena:tv 11,260 16,000 1B,000 18,000 18;000 16,000 18.000 11!,00-J 18.CM)O 
Paymenl In-Lieu oJTax - Ta,e & Lyle 162,060 162,060 162,060 162,060 162,060 162.060 
Adequate F aclities Tax. 2,612.175 1,450,0CIJ 1,450,000 1,450,000 ·1.450,000 1.450.000 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450.000 

Mlsce.'laooous 6,192 0 

Interest Earned 32.574 60.000 60,000 50,00-:l 50:000 50 ,000 50,000 50,000 10,000 

Tota-I Revenues 6,413;377 4,756,529 4,881,21% 10,239,484 11,064,1,40 10,857,976 10,283,588 1,871;260 9,418,932 

Expenditures 

Principal on Bonds - 8.850M 1 ,000,000 1,000.000 
PtinciFal on Bonds- ·24.220 Series 2020A 1 ,395,000 1,435.000 1.470.000 1,540,000 1,555,000 1,555,000 1,550.000 1,550,000 1,550,000 

PrinciFa! on Bonds - 7.1M Series 2021 450.000 300.000 1.000,000 650,000 1,500,000 1.250,000 1,000.000 &00,000 3!i0,000 

Principal on Loans - 12.5M E-3-C 970,000 1,025,000 1,090.000 1,150,000 
Principal on Noles- 2.6M Series 2022 217,000 217.000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 · 

Principal on Notes - 3M Series 2023 231 .000 231 ,000 231,000 '231 ,000 231 ;000 231,000 231,000 
Principal on Bonds·- S10°'1! New School - 25 Yrs· .2.,570:000 2,&ss;ooo 2.805.000 2.93.0,000 

Interest on Bonds - 8,850 M 29,000 15,COO 
lnlCfesl on Bonds - 24.220 Series 2020A 823,375 753,625 681,875 tiOS,:m; 531,375 453,625 375.875 29.8.375 251,875 

Interest on Bonds - 7 , 1111 Series 2021 140,817 133,000 127,000 107.000 .94,000 64,000 39;000 19,000 7,000 

Interest on Loan~ - 1 ;i SM E-3-C 149,492 146,925 100,800 51 .750 
lllt&resl on Notes- 2.6M Series 2022 45,880 91,745 83,391 75;037 66,6B2 58,328 49,I173 41,619 
lmeresl on Notes ·- 3M Senes 2023 94,810 ·138.173 126,646 115,119 103.592 92,066 eo,539 

Interest on Bonds -·$100r,t New School- 25 Yrs •U.BJ;.500 , 4,500,!Y.)O 4,500,000 4;384:350 4 ,263.525 4:137,300 

Trustee's Commission 71 ,529 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,00 0 125,000 125.000 125.000 100,000 

Other Debt Service 12.SM SWAP Term 35,300 
Ottier Oebt Service· 8.BSOM 1,652 5,000 0 D 0 0 0 0 0 

'Total Expenditures 5,030,865 5,236,730 5,229,230 9,389,189 8,955,058 11,147,426 10,769,145 10 250;939 9.,1196,333 

Effect on Fund Balanco 1,382.612 (~B0.201) (348,01 6) SS0,2'95 2,109,082 {269,450) (485.557> (379 .079 } (477,401) 

Ending Fund Balance 9,097,603 8,617,402 8,269,384 9,119,679 11,228,761 10,939,311 10,453,764 10,074,075 9,596 . .674 

This estimate is based on seve..il assumpOons. Some. but not all. are as fot ows: 
(1) The m,n1.ber of propeny tax pennies ass-gned lo !his fund fluctuate lo allow 
enough fund balance :o pay the estima1ed debt ;,r, lhe fcOcwlng FY 
(2) The value or the p.-operly lax penn)• does not increase each year 
(:?.) County Cornmls.slon ooes nee approve any addili.onel educeoon deb! efier the new school 
(4) Other revenues remain as lnok:ated e<ldl year 



Loudon Count;y 
Estimated /lfultl-Year Debt Budget 

Fund 156 Ed11~atlon Debt·Servlce · 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 20:lB 2039 
PROP.O$ED $100 M al;25 Years 

Beginning orYear 
Restricted Fund Balance Estimate 9,596,674 9,540,505 '9,538,104 9,5S5,541! 9,8117,293 10,061,983 10,484,213 12,733,345' 14,1182,027 

Property Tax (3% de,nquency; no growth) 206,164 206,164 206,164 206.164 206,164 205,164 206,164 206,164 206,164 
Number or Properly Tax Pennies llB.aO 3a.~ 38.00 38.00 38:!lO '38.<Xl' 38.00 · 38.00 311.00 

Revenue 
Current Property Tax 7,834,232 7,834,232 7;834,232 7,834,232 7.B34,232 7,834,232 7.834,232 7,814,232 7 ,634,232 
Trustee's Prior Year 60,000 60,000 so.coo 60,000 .60,000 60,0CO 60,000 60,000 60,0C'O 
Trustee'& Bankruptcy 700 700 7CO 700 700 7CO 700 700 700 
Clerk & Masters Prior Year ~6.000 46,00il 46,0CO 45,000 46,000 46,000 ~6,0CO 46,000 46.000 
ln1ere,t & Penahy 18,000 18,000 t8,0CO 18,000 18,000 ~8,000 18,000 18,000 18.000 
Payment In-Lieu of Trut • Tale & Lyle 
Adequate facntles Tax 1,450,DOO 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000 1.450.000 1,4SO,OOO 1.~50,0<Xl '1,450,000 1,450,COO 
MiSCl!llaneous 
lnierest Earned 10,0DO 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 Hl,000 10;000 10,C(!O 10,000 

Tobi Revenues 9.418,t32 9,418,932 9,418,932 9,414,932 9,418;932 11,414,932 9,418,932 . 9,:418,932 9,418,932 

Expenditures 

Princip~I"" Booos - 8.850M 
Princ,pal oo Bo!lds-2A.220 Seriecs 2020A 1,550,000 1,550,000 1,550,000 1,S:50,000 1,550,000 1,550,000 
Principal Ol1 Bo®s - 7,1M Series2021 
Princlpal on Leans • 12-.:SM E-~C 
Prinejpal en Nole,· 2.BM Series 2022 216,000 216,000 216,()00 2'16 ;00i) 
Prln~I on Notes - 3M Sor(es 2023 231 ,000 231.000 231,000 230,000 230,000 230,000 
P.rlnCipal on Bond.s - :J 10!)M Nev, Sdtool - 25 Yra ·3,065;000 3,200,0(!0' s,~s,ooo ~,.495,0~ 3,650,000 3,81':S·,ooo 3,990;000 4;170.000 4.355,000 

!merest an Bonds - B.850 f,1 
ln:erest on Bonds - 24 .220 SeriH 2020A 205,375 '174,375 143,375 110,438 75,553 38;750 
tmerest on Bond,s - 7. 1 M Series 202~ 
lnmesl on Loans• 12,5M E-:t..C 
Interest .on N01es • 2.6M Serles 2022 33,264 24,948 16,632 8,316 
Interest on No1es • 3M Series 202'3 69:012 57,485 4S,!ISB 3+.431 22,954 H,4n 
Interest on Bonds • S1 OOM New School - ~5 Yrs ~.005,460 3,867.525 3,723,5'25 3.s;'3.000 l.+15,725 ,3,25'1,475 3;079,800 2';900.250 2,712,600 

Trustee's Commissioo 100,000 100,000 100,CK)O 100.000 100,000 100,000 100.000 ·100,000 100,000 

Oll'ler Oebt SeNice 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Exp&mlltures 9,475,101 9,4.21,333 9,371,490 9,317,185 9,044,242 8,996,702 7,169,80D 7,170,250 7167,600 

Effect 011 Fund Be1ence (5fi, 169) (2,401J 47,442 101,747 374,690 ~22,230 2 ,249,132 2,248,882 2.251.332 

Ending Fund Balance 9,540,505 9,531,104 9,585,546 9,687,293 10,061,983 10,484,213 12,733;345 14,982,027 17,233,359 

This esrmate Is oa,ed on several assumptions. Some, but not all. ate as follows: 
(1) Toe number er prope,iy tax pennies ass.'gned lo lh,'s lund ll:Jctuate to ata11 
~ougil fvnd l>atance lo pay the es11mated deb! in the loll:rn11ng FY 
{2) The value of1he property 1ai penny does·not increa&e each year 
{3) County Comm[sslon d~ nc1 approve any addttional education debt erte< lhe new school 
{4) Oilier revenues reman as lrY.liealed each year 



Education Debt Service 

Fund 156 

- Estimated Multi-Year Debt Budget 
with proposed $100 Million 

at 30 years 



Loudon County 
Estimaced Multi-Year Debt Budget 

Fund-1 5;6 Education Debt Ser.vice 2022 2023 2024 2025 2<126 2027 2028 202!1 2030 
PROPOS_ED ~,oor., at 30 Yoar:s 

Beginning or Year 
Restrlcied Fund Balance Estimate 7,715,091 9,097,603 B,617A02 7,B67,3$4 9·,293,009 10;t45,927 10,371,821 !l,8<16;672 9.&!11,327 

Property Tax (3% del inquency; no groY..1h) 169,547 197,824 206,i64 206,164 206,164 203;184 206;t64 200.184 206,164 
Number or Pioperty Tax Pennies 17,SS 14.95 13.00 45.00 44.G0 40;00 39.C0 38.-00 35.00 

Revenue 

CurrenrProperty Tax 3,521,128 2,957,469 2,680,132 9,277,380 9.071,216 8,246,560 8,040,396 7,83-4,232 7,215,740 
Trustee's Prior Year 39,998 60,000 60,COO 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 60,000 
Trustee's Bankruptcy 459 3,000 3,000 700 700 700 700 700 700 
Cieri< & Master's Prior Ye;,c 27,531 46,000 46,000 '16,000 46,000 46,000 46,CGO 49,000 <;6,000 
lnlerest & Per.ally 1 l.260 16,Ch."O 16,000 !8,000 ?6,000 18,000 1B,C00 1!!,000 18.001) 

Payme~., In-Lieu or Tax - Tale & Lyle 162,060 182,C!iO 162,060 162,060 162,060 162,060 
Adeqllale Fac:llties Tax- 2,612,175 1.450,00-0 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450',000 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,450,000 
Mlscel!.ao'.eaus 6,1S2 0 
ln1er;,sl Earneo 32574 60,000 60,000 50.000 50,000 50,000 SO;COO .50,000 10,000 

Total Rev11n1>es 8,413,377 4,756 ,529 4,479,192 11,064,140 10,857,976 ,10,033,320 9,665,096 9458,93~ ___ 8,800.,440 

E1tpendltures 

Prir.clpal on Bonds. 8.850M 1,0C0,000 1.000.000 
Principal on Bonds• 24.2.20 Serles 2020A 1,3~5.000 1,435,000 1,470,000 1,6~0.000 1,555.000 1,5.55,000 1.550,C00 1.550,000 1.5&>,000 
Principal en Bonds • 7. 1 M ~,es 2021 450,000 300.000 , .000,0:>0 650,000 1,500,000 1,250.000 1,000,000 600,000 3!i0.000 
Principal 0!1 Loans - 12 . .SM !:-3--C 970,000 1,025,0:):) 1,090,000 1,150,0.."0 
Principal on, NCles • 2.£M Series 2022 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,000 217,CC0 217,000 217,000. 
Principal 0/1 Nates • 3M Serles 2023 231 ,oo:J 231,0C!O .231 ,000 231.000 231,C0O 2:!>1 ,000 231,CIJO 
Principal co Booos • $100M New SCl>i>o.1- 30 Yrs 1.780,000 - 1,865,000 = 1,955,1;00 

~ 

2.045:000. 

l.r.leres1 on Bonds • 8.850 f,1 29,000 15,000 
lnter.eS4 on BOf't.f.S ·• 24.220 Serles 2020A B23,375 753,625 •661,875 608,375 531,375 453,625 375,875 298,375 251,875 
1n1eres1 on 80:'As • 7. tM Series 2021 140,817 133,000 127,CCO 107,000 94,0CO 64,000 39,CC0 19,(lCQ 7,r»J 
lr.tereSI on Loans - 12.SM E-~ 149,492 1'16,e25 100,800 51,750 
lnt.ereS! on Noles - 2.SM Series 2022 45,880 91,745 113,391 75,037 66,6S2 58,328 49,573 41,619 
1111ere~1 on Noles - 3M Se1les 2023 94,810 138,173 126,646 115,119 103,592 92.006 80,5~ 
ln1Bf1!,5< en Bon9s - SIOOM Nav'School- 30-Vrs 4 ,700;806 4,7so:eoo 4,750, 00!l 4,£55.-450 4,576;863 "\,4~,00~ 

Tru,stee's Commission 71 ,529 125,000 125,000 t 25,000 125,000 125,000 125,CCO 125,000 100.000 
Olhef Debt Service 12.5M SWAP Tenn 35,300 
OL'ter Det:t·Sertice • 6.8!:0M 1,652 5.000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total ExpendlturH 5,030,-865 .5,236,73D 5,229,230 9,638:,95 9.205,058 10.&D7.426 10,230,245 9,714,277 11i35B,033 

Effect on Fund B.llance 1,382,512 (480,201) (750 ,036) 1;425.645 t .652,91.8 (574,106) (565, J4Sl (255 .. 345) (557 ,593) 

Ending Fund Balance 9,097,603 8 ;617,402 7,867.3114 9,293,009 10,945,927 10,371,821 9,I0B,6n 9,551,327 8,993.,734 

This ~male Is based en several assump<lons. Some, but r-0! all, are as follo'Ns: 
(1) Tne number of propeny tax p!!!N..es assigned to this t·i:rul ·n'\Jctua1e to aoow 
enoL>IJh fund balance 10 pay t~.e estlma1ed debt In the (ollowlng FY 
(2) The value of l h.e propeity tax pe.my does no\ Increase each )'ear 
(3) Counly C«nmlsslon does not approve any additional ettucatlon debt arterthe new school 
(4) Olher re..,e"1Jes remain as indicated each year 



Lou(lon County 
Estimated Multi-Year Debt Budget 

Fund 156 Education Debt Service 2031 2032 2033 2034 2036 2036 2037 2038 2039 

Beginning of Year 
Restricted Funt! Balance Esllmate 8,1193,734 8,867,660 a,11,,311 B,7:u!,454 8,758,234 8,050,769 9,389,144 H,656,234 13;722,986 

Properly Ta:,i (3% der,nq1.te11Cy; no growth) 206,164 206,184 206,164 206,164 206,164 206,164 206,164 206,164 206:164 
Number of Property Tax Pl!flnies .35,00 35.-00 35.00 ~- JS.OD 35:00 -35.00 35,00 35.00 - 35.00 

~ 

C'Ufte!'~ PrcpenyTax 7,215.740 7,215,740 7,215,740 7,215,740 7,215.740 7,215,740 7,215,740 7,215,740 7,215,740 
Trustee's Prior Year 80,00:> SO.ODO 60,000 60.000 60,000 60,00C 60,000 60,000 l:0.000 

700 700 700 700 700 700 700 700 700 
Clerk a. Master's Prior Yea; 46,000 46,oo:> 46,000 46,000 46.000 46,000 46,000 46.0::,,0 46,000 
r,•,tereS! & Penally 10,000 16,000 18,000 18,000 18.000 18,000 1B,000 18,000 Hl ,000 

l .4S0,000 1.{50,000 1,450,000 1;450,0".J() '1,450,000 1,450,000 l',450,0-:xl 1,450.000 1,450,000 
Miscellaneous 
trtteres: Earned 10,000 10,000 10.00:> 10,C<!O 10,000 10,000 10,000 t O.OOCl 10,000 

Total Revenues 8,800,440 B,B00,440 8,800,440 8,800,440 8,800,440 8,B0D,440 S.,B00,440 8,800,440 8,800,440 

Eroimdilures 

Principal on Bends - 8.850M 
Principal on Bonds - 24.220 Series 2020A J,650,000 1,550.000 1,550,CCO 1,550,000 1,55D,COO f ,550,C00 
Pfincipai on Bonds- 7, 1M Series 2021 
Principal on Loans - 12.5M E-3-C 
P1ir.clpat on N.o1es • 2.6M Series 2022 218,000 216,000 216,0D0 216,000 
Principal on Noles - .3M Serles 2023 231,000 231 ,000 231 ,000 230,000 230,000 230,000 
'f'rir.clpal on _Bonds - ~100l.t1 New Scnoot - 30 Yrs 2,145,000 2,2<!5.000 2,,355;000 2:'.4Es.ooo 2,sa:i,ooa - 2.705.000 

~ 

2,835.o:x> 2.970.000 3 ,110.000 
~ ~ · -

lnl.ere$1 oo Bonas - o .850 M 
lnleres1 °"' Bon:is - 24.220 Sel'les 2020/\ 205,37:5 174,375 143,375 110.438 75,563 38,750 
tntcra.1 oo Bonl!s - 7 .1 M Serles 2021 
1n1ere&1 oo Loans - 12.5M E-3-C 
tntarest oo Notes - 2. 6M Serles 2022 33.264 _24,948 16.632 8,316 
Interest en Notes - 3M Serles 202.3 69,012 57,485 45,958 34,431 22,954 !<o ,477 
mteres1 oo ~-S100M New'Schoot • 30 Yrs 4,386.853· ,( 284197S 4,178,.335 4,068,475 

~ 
3 949,388 3'828';838 3,698,350 3 .565,688 ' - 3.422,613 

~ 

Trustee's Commi ssion 100.000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100.000 100,.000 100,000 

O!he1 Debi Service- 8.650M 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Expendtturn B;!a&,614 8;883,783 8,836,303 8,780,660 8,507,906 a,:4e2,oss 6,633.350 6,633,688 6,63.2,613 

Elfect on Fund Balance (1 36,()74) (83.3♦3) (35,8E31 19,780 292,535 338,375 2,167,090 2,16ll,752 2.167,827 

Endlng Fund Balance B,857,66.0 11 ,774,SH 8,738,454 8,758,234 9,060,769 9,389.,144 11,556,2:W 13,722,911fi ·115.,890,813 

To;s esllmate l s based on several aui;mpt!ons. Some, but nat all, are as foclow;;: 
(1) The number or property tax pennies assfgN!CI lo this fu~o<l llllCl<Ia!e lo allow 
enough fund balance to pay Ille estimated deb! fn the folkl'lling FY 
(2) The .v.alue of t/le property tax µenny does not Increase each )<eer 
(3) Courrty Ccmm.tsslon does nol app,rave any aca·mcnat -education de!::1 a.lier the new scticOI 
(4) Olher re•,enues remain as tndlcatod each year 



i:.';~ • 
• 

• -
• 

II 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE A PORTION OF FUNDING FOR 

THE COURTHOUSE 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $55,399 

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2021, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution #100421M 
which authorizes acceptance of Loudon County's allocation of ARPA funds and compliance with U.S. 
Treasury guidance and statutes governing the use of these funds; and 

WHEREAS, in January 2022, the U.S. Treasury provided the Final Rule implementing the 
Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) program under the American Rescue Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Final Rule, which became effective on April 1, 2022, provides state and local 
governments with even broader flexibility to pursue a wider range of uses to respond to local public 
health and economic needs - as well as greater simplicity so they can focus on responding to the needs in 
their communities and maximizing the impact of their funds; and 

WHEREAS, under the Final Rule, recipients may elect a "standard allowance" of up to $10 million 
to spend on "government services" which generally include any service traditionally provided by a 
government, unless Treasury has stated otherwise; and 

WHEREAS, general government administration, facilit ies and equipment are considered 
"government services" ; and 

WHEREAS, the Historic Loudon County Courthouse was destroyed by fire on April 23, 2019; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission desires to make some updates to the Courthouse, which 
are not covered by insurance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes its intent 
to elect the "standard allowance" of up to $10 million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government 
services". 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends Other General Government 
Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $55,399 appropriation to provide a portion of funding 
required for the Loudon County Courthouse for some updates stated above. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
4th day of March 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



• 

~ 

II I 

_ .. 
.r 

II 

" ■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ ,.3 

ii 

I 
I 
'I .. 
■• 

II 

"' 
II 

.. 

I 
■ II 

• 

ii 

I, 

II 

II 

.. 
p 

■ 

■ 

■ lffl " 

• 
" 

- I .. • 
II .. , ■ 

■ 
■ 

., I •■ 

I 

- ■ II-

1111 

II 

-■ 

• 
• 

II ■ .,_ 
■II Ill 

ff 

■ .. -■ ,} ■ 

II 
ti 

II ,. 
" 

■ 

■ 

II 

,. 

I II .,,. -
■ I II I I II 

■• +.■ II l. .. 
■ -

.. 
.. 
■ • 

•• - ■ 

■ 

II ■ • - ... 
II II 

Ill " -II .. 
■ 

- .I 
II ..... 

lffl", •• n__, 
M ■ II ■ J II 

II ■ II 

I ■ • ,..• 

1 
R 111 
■-• 

■ .. 
ll 
■ 

■ 
II 
d,, 

■ Ii 
■- I 
II ■ 

rl ■ 

-T.· .... 
...... J 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO CONTRIBUTE FUNDS TO LOUDON CITY ON BEHALF OF LOUDON CITY FIRE DEPARTMENT 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $21,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution 
# 110722-FF which appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assigning $500,000 for each of the 
ten (10) County Commissioners who would examine non-recurring needs in the district that 
he/she represents; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution# 110722-FF also requires each County Commissioner to 
present identified projects in his/her district to the Budget Committee and County Commission 
for the purpose of preparing and approving budget amendments that reflect proposed 
expenditures, thereby maintaining the accuracy of financial records; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner Chase Randolph, representing the First (1st
) County 

Commission District Seat A, has determined that $10,500 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1 
Seat A should be contributed to Loudon City on Behalf of Loudon City Fire Department towards 
the construction of a Safe Haven Baby Box; and 

WHEREAS, Commissioner William Geames, representing the First (1'1) County 
Commission District Seat B, has determined that $10,500 of the $500,000 assigned to District 1 
Seat B should also be contributed to Loudon City on Behalf of Loudon City Fire Department 
towards the construction of a Safe Haven Baby Box; and 

WHEREAS, in January 2022, the U.S. Treasury provided the Final Rule implementing the 
Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) program under the American Rescue 
Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Final Rule, which became effective on April 1, 2022, provides state and 
local governments with even broader flexibility to pursue a wider range of uses to respond to 
local public health and economic needs - as well as greater simplicity so they can focus on 
responding to the needs in their communities and maximizing the impact of their funds; and 

WHEREAS, under the Final Rule, recipients may elect a "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million to spend on "government services" which generally include any service traditionally 
provided by a government, unless Treasury has stated otherwise; and 

WHEREAS, the provision of police, fire, and other public safety services is considered a 
"government service"; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon City on behalf of Loudon City Fire Department will contract a company 
to construct a Baby Box. The Baby Box will help to fulfil the need for a safe place for 
anonymously surrendering a baby to emergency personnel. The Loudon City Fire Department 
works to provide services to the residents of Loudon County. County Commission recognizes the 
need for the Baby Box within the county and will provide financial support in the construction of 
this safety device; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes 
its intent to elect the "standard allowance" of up to $10 million of its ARPA a/location to spend on 
"government services". 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends Other General 
Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $21,000 appropriation a 
contribution to Loudon City on behalf of Loudon City Fire Department for the construction of a 
Baby Box. 



BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 

the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 4th day of Morch 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 
TO PROVIDE A PORTION OF FUNDING FOR 

THE COURTHOUSE 
COST NOT TO EXCEED: $55,399 

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2021, Loudon County Commission approved Resolution #100421M 
which authorizes acceptance of Loudon County's allocation of ARPA funds and compliance with U.S. 
Treasury guidance and statutes governing the use of these funds; and 

WHEREAS, in January 2022, the U.S. Treasury provided the Final Rule implementing the 
Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) program under the American Rescue Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Final Rule, which became effective on April 1, 2022, provides state and local 
governments with even broader flexibility to pursue a wider range of uses to respond to local public 
health and economic needs - as well as greater simplicity so they can focus on responding to the needs in 
their communities and maximizing the impact of their funds; and 

WHEREAS, under the Final Rule, recipients may elect a "standard allowance" of up to $10 million 
to spend on "government services" which generally include any service traditionally provided by a 
government, unless Treasury has stated otherwise; and 

WHEREAS, general government administration, facilities and equipment are considered 
"government services"; and 

WHEREAS, the Historic Loudon County Courthouse was destroyed by fire on April 23, 2019; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission desires to make some updates to the Courthouse, which 
are not covered by insurance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes its intent 
to elect the "standard allowance" of up to $10 million of its ARPA allocation to spend on "government 
services". 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends Other General Government 
Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $55,399 appropriation to provide a portion of funding 
required for the Loudon County Courthouse for some updates stated above. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 
4th day of March 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





RESOLUTION II 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB lS,246,092 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 2,176,868 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 13,069,224 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 23,446,325 2,693,921 0 26,140,246 

Total Available Funds 36,515,549 2,693,921 0 39,209,470 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 26,001,136 2,426,647 34,937 28,462,720 

Effect on Fund Balance (2,554,811) 267,274 (34,937) 12,322,474) 

Ending Fund Balance 10,514,413 267,274 (34,937) 10,746,750 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





A IB 
1 I 
2 

Account Number ,___ 
3 
~ 

533 

534 51500 
535 IOI 
536 101 

537 161 
538 161 
539 168 
540 186 ARPA 

541 187 

542 192 

543 193 

544 201 
545 201 ARPA 
546 204 
547 204 AR.PA 

548 206 
549 206-RET-LIF 
550 207 

551 207-RET-MED 
552 207-SRHTH 

553 208 
554 208-RET-DEN 
555 212 
556 212 ARPA 

557 302 
558 307 
559 320 
560 330 
561 332 

562 333 
563 336 
564 348 
565 349 
566 351 
567 355 
568 399 
569 414 
570 422 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 
General Fund 101 

2/19/2024 I 3-35 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Ilg! Amds 

Election Commission 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Offi 91,838 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Official) 500 
Administrative Assis tant 52,000 

!Administrative Assistant 500 
!Temporary Personnel 18,000 500 

!Longevity Pay 
!Overtime Pay 4,500 

Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCRS) 15,000 
!Election Workers (Some p:lJ'l'Oll; SS & ~led; NO Tc 60,000 

Social Security 14,963 93 
Social Security 

State Retirement 9,953 67 
State Retirement 

Life Insurance 359 
Life Insurance 245 

Med ical Insurance 6,182 

Medical Insurance 7,538 
Medical Insurance 2,250 

Dental Insurance 850 I 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 353 
Emolover Medicare 3,499 22 
Employer Medicare I 
Advertising 300 I 
Communication 4,ooo I 
Dues and Memberships 500 
Operatin1a Lease Pavments 5,000 
Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 4,000 
License (Hardware) 14,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 12,000 
Postal Charges 8,500 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms 6,000 
Rental 1,000 
Travel 10,000 
Other Contracted Services 26,100 
Duplicating Supplies 600 
Food Suoolies 1,700 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

91,838 91,838 
0 

52,000 52,000 
·o 

18,500 18 500 
0 0 

I 4,500 4,500 
15,000 15,000 
60,000 60,000 
15,056 15,056 

0 0 
10,020 10,020 

0 0 
359 359 
245 245 

6,182 6,182 
7,538 7,538 
2,250 2,250 

850 850 
353 353 

3,521 3 ,521 
0 0 

JOO 300 
4,000 4,000 

500 500 
5,000 5,000 
4,000 4,000 

14,000 14,000 
12,000 12,000 

8,500 8,500 
6,000 6,000 
1,000 I 000 

10,000 10,000 
26,100 26,100 

600 600 
1,700 1,700 

Page 20 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number >-

3 
, 

571 435 

572 451 
573 513 

574 524 
575 711 
576 709 ELEC 
577 719 
578 731 ELEC 
579 731-ELTEC 
580 790 

581 
582 

583 

Budget Committee Febnury 10, 1024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

C 

General Fund 101 
2/1912024 l 3:35 

Office Supplies 
Uniforms 
Workers' Como Insurance 
ln-Service/StaffDevclopmcnt 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Data Processine; EQuioment 
Office Equipment 
Voting Machines 
Voting Machines Grant 
Other Equipment (Cans) 

Total Election Commission 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

12,000 

1,200 
1,234 

500 
1,770 
2.403 

4,000 ( 1,734 ) 
72,000 ( 1520) 

82,425 
23,000 1,484 

-1 1)5. 16~ 86,510 

F 

Approved 

Amdcd Bgt 

12,000 

I 200 
1,234 I 

500 I 
1,770: 
2,403 I 
2,266 I 

70,480 I 

82,425 I 
24,484 I 

581,674 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Budget 

12,000 
-----ci:icio) 0 

I 1,234 
I 500 

: 1 770 

I 2,403 
I 2,266 
I 70,480 

I 82,425 
_____ _,! ,200 I 25,684 

0 581,674 

Page 21 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A C ID E FI G I H 

1 General Fund 101 I I 
, _2 _ N 2/27/202412:28 I 2023-2024 2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 
,-- Account umber 

3 Org Dgt Amds Amded Bgl Amds I Amdcd Rudge! 
, I -

1000 I 
~ 52500 Countv Court Clerk 
1002 IO I County Official/Admin istrative Officer 102,042 I 02,042 I I 02,042 

1003 162 Clerical Personnel 388,357 29,820 4 18,177 18,843 437,020 
1004 168 Temporary Personnel 7,200 (6.268) 932 932 

1005 169 Part-lime Personnel 40,779 (35 ,3 '.!I) 5,458 I 6,664 12,122 
1006 I 86 ARP A I Longevity Pay ' 0 0 
1007 187 Overt ime O 0 

~ - 201 Social Security 33,379 l (729 ) 32,650 1,581 34,231 
1009 201 ARPA Social Security I O 0 
1010 204 State Retirement 32,906 2,001 34 ,907 I 1,264 36,171 

1011 204 ARPA State Retirement O I 0 
1012 206 Life Insurance 1,928 120 2,048 I 60 2,108 
1013 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 375 375 375 
1014 207 Medical Insurance 124,420 11,744 136,164 5,872 142,036 

~ 207-RET-MED Retiree Med ical Insurance O 0 
1016 207 - SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 4,498 4,498 4,498 
1017 208 Dental Insurance 7,663 570 8,233 283 8,516 
1018 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,036 I I 036 1,036 
1019 212 Employer Medicare 7,806 (170) 7,636 370 8,006 

1020 212 ARPA Emplover Medicare O I 
1021 307 Communication 4,000 4,000 4,000 

1022 307-WIRE Communication O 0 
1023 320 Dues and Memberships 1,300 1,300 1,300 

11024 330 Ooerating Lease Pavments (Cooier) 12,500 12,500 12,500 
11025 348 Postol Charges 37,000 37,000 37.000 
1026 349 Printine, Stationery & Forms 4,500 4,500 4,500 
1027 355 Travel 3,200 3,200 3,200 

1028 399 Olher Contracted Services 30,000 30,000 30,000 
1029 414 Duplicating Suoolies 4.000 4,000 4,000 
1030 435 I Office Supplies 6,200 6,200 6,200 

1031 508 1 Premiums on Cornorate Surety Bonds 550 550 550. 
1032 513 ! Worke rs' Comp Insurance 6,785 6,785 6,785 

1033 524 In Service/StaffDevelooment 1,800 1,800 1,800 
1034 711 ' Furniture & Fix tures 2,000 2 000 2,000 
1035 790-COCLK I Other Equipment o 0 

1036 719 \ Office Eouioment 5,000 5,000 5.000 
1037 

~ I Total County Court Clerk 871,224 1,767 872,991 34,937 __ ___J)_()_7,9_2! 
1039 __ J I 

Bud gel Com mi Nee February 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 Page 33 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 
, 

1685 
1686 55120 
1687 103 
168B 105 
1689 169 
1690 186 ARPA 
1691 187 
1692 189 
1693 201 

1694 201 ARPA 
1695 204 
1695 204 ARPA 
1697 206 
1698 207 
1699 208 
1700 212 
1701 212ARPA 
1702 307 
1703 307-WJRE 
1704 320 
1705 330 

1706 333 
1707 338 
1708 338-ASHLT 
1709 340 
1710 348 
1711 349 
1712 349PETSM 
1713 355 
1714 355,PETSM 
1715 357 
1716 357-ASHLTR 
1717 359 
1718 399 

1719 401 

Bud gel Committee February 20, 2024 
County Commission Marth 4, 2024 

C 

General Fund 101 
2/1912024 13 :35 

Animal Control 
Assistant D irector 
Supervisor/Director 

Part-time Personnel 
Longevity Pay 
Overtime Pay 
Staff Wages 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Slate Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emplover Medicare 
Emplover Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments 

Licenses 
Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 
Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Ilgt Amds 

0 
56,649 500 
32,598 250 

10,000 
186,888 2,500 

17,740 202 

17,012 202 

1,054 
42,342 

2 297 
4,149 47 

2,100 
2,600 

50 
200 

220 
7,I74 

13,000 
Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for employ 1,300 
Postal Charees 200 
Printing, Stationery & Fonns 1,327 
Printine. Stationery & Forms 500 
Travel 1,000 
Travel - PetsMart 4,500 
Veterinary Services 29,754 
Veterinarv Services 500 

!D isposal Fees 310 
I Other Contracted Services 1,000 

!Animal Food & Supplies 31,700 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Ilgt Am<.ls Amded Budget 

0 0 
57,149 57,149 
32,848 32,848 

0 0 
10,000 10,000 

189,388 189,388 
17,942 17,942 

0 0 
17 214 17,2 14 

0 , 0 

1,054 1,054 
42,342 42,342 

2,297 2,297 
4,196 4,196 

0 0 
2,100 2,100 
2,600 2,600 

50 50 
200 200 
220 I 150 I 370 

7,174: I 7 174 
13,000 I I 13,000 

1,300 I I 1,300 
200 I 

I 200 
1,327 I I I ,327 

I 500 I I 500 
},000 I I 1,000 
4,500 I I 4,500 

29,754 I I 29,754 
500 I : 500 
310 I I 310 

1,000 I ____ \.!_~)I 850 
31100 I I 31 700 

Page 53 



A I 

1 I 
2 

Account Number 1--

3 

" 
1720 401 ASHLTR 

1721 401 BOUST 

1722 401-LADDS 
1723 401-PETSM 

1724 401-TEST 

1725 410 

1726 414 
1727 425 

1728 435 

1729 450 
1730 451 

1731 452 

1732 499 
1733 509 
1734 513 
1735 524 

1736 718 
1737 719 

1736 719-ASHLT 
1739 790ANIMA 

1740 

1741 

Budget Committee Februory 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

C 

General Fund 101 
V19/2024 13:35 

Animal Food & Suoolies 
Animal Food & Suoolies 

Animal Food & Suoolies 
Animal Food & Suoplics 

Animal Food & Suoolies 
Custodial Supplies 

Duolicating Suoolies 

Gasoline 
!Office Supplies 

ITires 
!Uniforms 
Utilities 

!Other Suoplies & Materials 
Refunds 
Workers' Como Jnsurance 
In Service/Staff Develooment 
Vehicles 
Office Eauioment 

Office Eauioment 
Other Eauioment 

Total Animal Control 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Ilgt Amds 

9 ,897 
22,000 

3,500 
5 000 
6,500 

5,000 
269 

11,300 
1,500 
2,000 
1,500 

9,000 

1,500 
80 

3,084 

1,000 

754 
3,300 

500 

539,5~f! 20,001 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amtled Ilgt Amds Amded Iludgcl 

9,897 9,897 
22,000 22,000 

3,500 3 500 
5,000 5,000 

6,500 6,500 
5,000 5,000 

269 269 
11,300 11,300 

1,500 1,500 

2,000 2,000 

1,500 1,500 

9,000 9,000 
1,500 1,500 

80 80 
3,084 3,084 

1,000 1,000 

0 0 

754 754 

3,300 3,300 
500 500 

559,549 0 559,549 

Page 54 



2 

3 

• 
2022 

A 

Account Number 

C 

General Fund I 01 

2/2712024 12:46 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds j 

15.246,092 2023 Estimated June 30, 2023 FB - Unaudited -- ·- . 
2024 Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 
2025ICommiltcd to Fire Snfcl}· 
20261 Estimated Available Fund Balance Jul.r I, 2023 

2027 

2028 
2029 

2030 
2031 
20321Totnl Re,·cnuc 

2033ITransfcrs In 

2034 
2035ITotal Revenue and Transfers In 

2036 
2037 
2038 

2039ITotal Available Funds 
2040 

20411Exp_enditure Budget 
2042ITrnnsfcrs Out I 
2043 
20441Totnl Exp_enditures and Transfor Out 

2045 

20461 Endini;. Fund Balance 
2047 
2048 
2049 

1,616,868 
560,000 

13,069,224 

-I ----i 
\ 

23,343,825 2,616,709 
102,500 77,212 

I 
23,4j6,325 2,693,921 

36,515,549 2,693,921 

25,966,136 2,402,661 
35,000 23,986 

26,001,136 2,426,647 

I 
10,514,413 267,274 

F G H 

Approved !'roposed Prop_osed 

A_rn_ded l.lgl Amds Amded nudge! 

13,069,224 13,069,224 

25,960,534 0 ~.'}60,~4 
179,712 0 179,712 

26, 1_40,24.§. 0 26,I40,246 

39,209,470 DI 39,209,470 

I 
28,368,797 34,937 28,403,734 

58,986 0 58,986 

28,427,783 34,937 zs,462, 1~.o 

10,781,687 (34,937) 10,746,750 
-

2050 
2051 
2052 
2053 

-1 lcounry Commission Mectin~O_ate: I I I I I I 
2054 
2055 
2056 
2057 
2058 

~ 
2060 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

March 4, 2024 

Page 64 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COURTHOUSE AND JAIL MAINTENANCE FUND 112 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Courthouse 

and Jail Maintenance Fund 112 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include litigation tax; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Courthouse and Jail Maintenance Fund 

112 has been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Audited June 30, 2022 FB 360,041 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 360,041 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 100,000 0 0 100,000 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 152,000 0 268,576 420,576 

Effect on Fund Balance (52,000) 0 (268,576) (268,576) 

Ending Fund Balance 308,041 39,465 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk Loudon County Mayor 





A 

1 

2 

C 

Loudon County 
Courthouse Jail Maintenance 

Fund 112 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

Courthouse & Jail Maintenance 
Fund 112 

3 Account 2/27/2024 12:34 2023-2024 2023-2024 - -
4 Number Org Bgt Amds 
;:J 

6 Revenue 

7 40000 Local Taxes 
8 40200 # Coun!)'.. Local Oe_tion Taxes 

--
9 40266 Litigation Tax - Jail, Courthouse 100,000 
10 - - --
11 Total Local Taxes 100,000 0 
12 
13 TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 100,000 0 
14 

15 Total Revenues 100,000 0 
16 
17 
18 Total Expenditures 
19 58000 Other Oeerations 

- •-
20 58900 I\ Miscellaneous 
21 510 Trustees Commission 2,000 
22 
23 91120 Administration of Justice Projects 
24 399-CCH Other Contracted Services-Courthouse renovation-not covered by insurance. 
25 
26 
27 99100 Transfers Out 
28 590 Transfers to Other Funds (Gen Debt Service) 
29 590-CCH Transfers to Other Funds (Gen Cap Projects-CCH) 
30 
31 

32 Total Expenses 
33 

34 Total Expenditures 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

-· 

150,000 

0 

152,000 0 

152,000 0 

F G H 

-
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

i 
I 100,000 100,000 

100,000 0 100,000 

100,000 0 100,000 

100,000 0 100,000 

2,000 2,000 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

150,000 150,000 
0 268,576 268,576 
0 0 

152,000 268,576 420,576 

152,000 268,576 420,576 

Page 1 



A IB C 

Loudon County 
Courthouse Jail Maintenance 

Fund 112 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

1 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance 
2 Fund 112 

3 Account 2/27/2024 12:34 -
4 Number 
;:, 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
>- -

40 
41 Estimated Total Restricted FB June 30, 2023 
42 Less PY Encumbrances 
43 Est Restricted Ava liable Beg FB July I, 2023 
44 
45 Total Revenue 
46 

' 
47 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
48 

--
49 Total Available Funds 
50 

51 Expenditure Budget 
52 Transfers Out 
53 
54 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
55 
56 Ending Fund Balance 
57 
58 
59 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

360,041 
0 

360,041 

100,000 0 

100,000 0 

460,041 0 

152,000 0 
0 0 

152,000 0 

308,041 0 
-

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

360,041 360,041 

100,000 0 100,000 

100,000 0 100,000 

460,041 0 460,041 

152,000 268,576 420,576 
0 0 0 

152,000 268,576 420,576 
- ~ 

308,041 (268,576) 39,465 

Page 2 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE OTHER GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 127 (ARPA) 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Other 

General Special Revenue Fund 127 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Federal funds or 

Investment Income; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available}; thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Other General Government Special 

Revenue Fund 127 has been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 6,440,128 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 3,148,282 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 3,291,846 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 16,897 20,000 0 36,897 

Total Available Funds 16,897 20,000 0 36,897 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 0 2,836,454 55,399 2,891,853 

Effect on Fund Balance 16,897 (2,816,454) (55,399) (2,854,956) 

Ending Fund Balance 3,308,743 (2,816,454) (55,399) 436,890 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Choir 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





A 

1 

C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fis cal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

Other General Government SpeciHI Revenue Fund 
127-ARPA 

F 

2 
Account Number 

2/U/2024 16:05 2023-2024 -
3 -

44 

45 i 10/11/ (ienernl Expenditures 
46 

47 Account Number 
48 

49 90000 Caoital Proiccts -
50 

51 9 1401 ARPA Grant #I - PUBLIC SAFETY 
52 

53 716-SHERF Law Enforcement Equipmenl - Body & In-car Cameras 
54 716-SHERF Law Enforcement Eauioment - Body Scanner - Jail 
55 718 - SHERF Vehicles 
56 316-LCPD Contribufion - LCPolD001 for Trainine Bide - ff2A Comm Jenkins 
57 316-LCPD Contribu1ion - LCPolDcot for Troinine Bide - #2B Comm Quillen 
SB 316-LCFR Contribution - LCFR for Building Construction 
59 316-TELVF Contribu1ion - TV Fire Dcot - Disrric1 7 Comm Cullen 
60 316-PHIVF Contributions - Philadelohia Fire Dent• District 4 Comm Whitfield 
61 316-SHBEN Contributions - Sheriff Benevolent Fund•#- l A Comm Randolph 
62 316-SHBEN Conrributions - Sheriff Bcncvolcnl Fund - ;14 Comm Whitfield 
63 316-SHBEN Contributions- Sho!riffBenevolcnt Fund - #7 Comm Cullen 
64 316-TELVF Contributions - TV Fire Dcpl - Disrrict l A - Comm Randolph 
65 316-SHBEN Contriburions-ShcriffBencvolent Fund - #1B Comm Gcames 
66 316-TELVF Connibutions • TV Fire Deot - District I B - Comm Gcames 
67 3 16-BABYBX Contributions - Loudon Ciry Fire • #lA Comm Randolph 
66 316-BABYBX Contributions - Loudon City Fire - District 1B • Comm Gcames 
69 

70 ARPA Grant #I - PUBLIC SAFETY 
71 
72 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 
County Comml-u/on March 4, 2024 

Org Dgt 

()rif nml Q{aa.a.rQ.g 1~·xa.e11st!dl l::nr:11mbl!rcd 

(gr e.rojccl in e.rc1• FY in e_rcvious FY 

1,203,31 5 1,200,600 

500,000 499,647 
500,000 500,000 
500,000 500,000 
700,000 700,000 
I 75,000 175 ,000 
50,000 50,000 
10,000 10,000 
10,000 10,000 
10,000 10,000 
50,000 50,000 
I0,000 10,000 
50,000 50,000 

G H I J 

I 
2on-2024 I ApJJrOvctl Proposed Proposct.l 

Amds Amdctl Dgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 

0 0 
0 0 0 
0 2,715 2,715 2,71S 
0 353 3S3 353 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 10,500 10,500 
0 10,500 10,500 

0 J,068 3,068 21,000 24,068 

Page 2 



A IE C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

0 E I F 

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund I 1 127-ARPA 

,2.. Account Number 
2/l lf1024 16:0S 

3 

127 
126 91405 ARPA Grant #5 
129 

130 732 BBT Buildioc. Purch'3.Ses-
131 711 SESSN Fumirurc - Smnd alone shelving ~stem for new building 
132 399 (I-A O1hcr Conlractcd Services - District 1-A (Randoloh) 

133 399 (1-B) I Other Contracted Services - Dis1.rict 1-B (Geamcs) 
134 399 (2-A) O1hcr Conrracrcd Services - Dis1ric1 2-A (Jenkins) 
135 399 (2-B) Other ContTaclcd Ser,.•iccs - District 2-8 (Quillen) 
136 399 (3) Other ContractaJ Scn·iccs - District 3 (Satterfield) 
137 399 (4 Oth:r Conlracted Services - Dislriot 4 - (Whilficld) 

13B 399 (5-A) Other Contr:.actcd Ser.·iccs - District 5-A (Morrison) 

139 399 (5 -8 Other Con1rac11:rl Services - Dislrict 5-B (Shaver) 

140 399 (6) Other Conrrac1ed Services - Disrrit1 6 (Waller) 
141 399 (7) Other Contracted Services - District 7 (Cullen) 
142 399 O1her Contrac1cd Services - 5500,000• IO Commissioners 

143 
144 ARPA Grant NS 

145 

14.6 Totnl Capital Pcoicctl 

147 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

2023-2024 

Org Dgr 

Orio amt o7 onnrqq E.:c12cnsedtFnc1m1bercd 
(gr e,ro[ccJ i11 e2re1• Ft ;n erc\•iom FY 

422,658 422,658 
109,766 109,766 
500,000 470,000 
500,000 470,000 
500,000 500,000 
500,000 500,000 
500,000 0 
500,000 141 ,047 
500,000 0 
500.000 0 
500,000 0 
500.000 400,000 

G H I J 

2023-2024 Appro,·ed Pr-oposcd Proposed 

Amds Amded Dgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0 0 0 
0 234 234 234 
0 40,000 40 000 ( 10.500) 29,500 
0 40,000 40,000 ( 10,500) 29,500 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 42,281 42,281 42,281 
0 424.894 424,894 424,894 
0 424,894 424 ,894 424,894 
0 119,882 I 19,882 119.882 
0 I 00,000 100,000 100,000 

0 0 0 

0 1.192,185 1,192,185 Pl,000) 1,171,185 

0 1,759,241 1,759,241 0 2,759,242 

Page 4 



A IE 

1 I 
C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

0 I E I 
Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 

127-ARPA 

F 

2 
Account Number 

2{17/2024 12:4 ] 2023-2024 
>--

I 3 . 
148 I 
149 Orif!._ am/ o[ae.e.rne 

150 99100 Tr.ir.sfcrs Out {gr a.ro[ccf in {2_TC\' fT 
151 590 Transfers 10 01her Funds - Co Gen Loneevirv Pav 292.955 
152 590 Transfers to Other Funds- Libraries Longevity Pay 8,932 
153 590 Transfers lo Other Funds- Recycling Loni.:evirv Pav 24 ,667 

~ 590 I Transfers lo Other Funds - Hiehway Lonecvily Pay 26.217 
155 5901 Transfers - Gen C::ip Projecrs-Sr Center Erosion-II IA Comm Rando 20,000 
156 590 Transfers - Gen Cap Projec1.s-Sr Ce:nrer Erosion-# l B Comm Gcamc 20,000 
157 590 Transfers lo Orher Funds - Gen Cap ProjcclS Co Bldg Expll1sion 447,913 

158 5901 Trnnsfcrs to Olhcr Funds• Co Gen-Legal Fccs-#58 Comm Shavc:r ] 
159 5901 Transfers to Olh~r ~unds- Co Gcn-Lel!al Fccs-#5A Comm Morrison 
160 590-CCH Transfers to Other Funds - Gen Cap Projects; Counhousc-Countv Cosls 
161 590 Transfers 10 Other Fum.ls 
162 
163 Totnl Trnnsfors Out 
164 
165 

166 
167 
168 
169 

110 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 

171 

172 
173 I 

Budget Committee Februa,y 20, 2024 
County Commission Morch 4, 2024 

I 
I 
I 
l 

I 
! 
I 
I 

I Ori:Bgr 

I I 
/0ce_ e1uedtEncumhcrcd 

Ill [!_Tt!l'iOIIJ FY 
292.955 

8.932 
24,667 
26.217 

447,913 

I 

G H I J 

-
2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Ber Amds Amded Bud~el 

I I 
I 

I 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 I 0 
0 I 0 I 

0 i 0 
0 I 0 

38,606 38,606 I 38,606 
38,606 38,606 I 38,606 

0 55,399 55,399_ 
0 0 

I 
0 77,212 77,212 55,399 132,611 

-

0 2,836,454 2,836,454 55,399 2,891,853 

I 

Paga 5 



A IE C 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 127 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E I F 

Other General Government Special Revenue Fund I 
1 127-ARPA 

2 
Account Number I 2!2712024 12:-1) 

1-- - -
3 

17< 
175 UnAuditcd June 30, 2023 FB 
176 Less Restricted, Commirtcd & As.siencd Items 

~ _Est. A,·ailablc Fund Balance Julv I, 2023 

178 

179 

180 Total Revenue 

181 

182 Total Revenue and Transfers In 

183 

184 

185 

186 Total Available Funds 
187 

~ ~ penditurc Budeet 
189 

~ Total Expenditures :md Tra_nsfer Out 

191 

192 Ending Fund Balance 
193 

194 
195 
196 Countv Commission Mte:tino Dntc: 

197 l\1arch 4, 2024 

198 

Budget Committee Febru1ry 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

2023-2024 

I Or~ Bgt 

I 
I 6,440,128 

I 3,148,282 

J,291,S46 

I 

16,897 

16,89; 

3,308,743 

0 

0 

3,308,743 

I 

G I H I J 

I 
2023-2024 Apr,ro,•cd P.-oposcd Propo.5cd 

Amds I Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

-

3,291 ,846 3,291,846 

I 
I 

20,000 I 36,897 0 36,897 

20,000 36,897 0 36,897 

20,000 3,328,743 0 3,328,743 

2,836,454 2,836,454 55,399 2,891,853 

I 
2,836,454 2,836,454 ss,399 I 2,891,853 

I 
(2,RI 6,454) 492,289 (55,399) 436,890 

I 

I fu11vuut :iUU,·c rc\·muc loss 0 

I -
SH>M Re\'Cfluc ~ (hbne~ 436,890 

I I 

Page 6 



■ 
■ .. 

I 
I 

II .... ■ 
■ 

II -I 
■ 

■ 
I 
I 
■ 

• • II .. . 
::i 

II! 

I 

• I I 

r 

II

■ 

t. 

■ 

II 

■ II 
■ II 

■ 

J•■ 
.. 11111!1. II! 

• :;- I~ rJ.1' 
■ ~-

11. ■ ■ 

■ 

■ 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Highway 

Department Fund 131 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal 

funds; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Un-Audited June 30, 2023 Est FB 1,856,941 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 219,182 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2023 1,637,759 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,129,777 1,549,609 0 5,679.386 

Total Available Funds 5,767,536 1,549.609 0 7,317,145 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 4,294,023 1,686,664 0 5,980,687 

Effect on Fund Balance (164,246) (137,055) 0 (301,301) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,473,513 1137,055) 0 1,336,458 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



• 

Ii 

■ .. 
" II - ■ 

.. • "' ■ II 
II • 

• Ii 
ft 

• Ill ll _ .. 
! , 

Ill 

II I I 

... :a - LI■ I 

~:... ••■ 
.... 11· 

.. ... II! I I 

■ ■ I 

I II■ ... ■ ■ 
• ,.•• Ill. 

• I '" . -
.-

, II 

■ 
■ I 

I 

■ • ■ .... 
/-.1." I · ··- .. II .... 

• 
■ 

I -

■ 

■ ■ 
■ 

!I 

-• 
i ._I • 

l!I 
!I II 

■ 
■ 



A C 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 2/18/2024 16:20 -
3 Number .. 

119 

120 Total Higlnvay/Public Works Expenditures 
121 60000 Highways 
122 61000 Administration 
123 JOI County Official 
124 103 Assistant 
125 140 Salary Supplement 
126 141 Foremen 
127 142 Mechanics 
128 143 !Equipment Operators 
129 144 Equipment Operators - Heavy 
130 145 Equipment Operators - Light 

131 147 Truck Drivers 
132 161 Secretary 
133 162 Clerical Personnel 
134 168 Temporary Personnel 
135 169 Part-time Personnel 
136 186-ARPA Longevity Pay 
137 187 Overtime Pay 
138 302 Advertising 
139 320 Dues & Memberships 
140 331 Legal Services 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amcls 

I 12,246 
77,487 500 

73 ,392 500 
49,736 500 

235,441 2,500 
363,136 4,000 

86,700 1,000 
51 ,264 500 

25 ,000 
150 

7,000 (2,000) 
500 

141 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment 
142 348 
143 349 - -
144 355 
145 399 
146 414 

147 435 
148 524 
149 711 
150 719 
151 
152 

Budget Committee Febroary 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

Postal Charges 150 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 500 1,000 

Travel 4,000 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 210 
Office Supplies 2,500 (500) 
In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 (1 ,500) 
Furniture & Fixtures 2,000 (2,000) -
Office Equipment 1,000 

Total Administration 1,094,202 4,710 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed . 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

112,246 112,246 
77,987 77,987 

0 0 
73,892 73,892 
50,236 50,236 

0 0 
237,941 237,941 
367,136 367,136 

87,700 87,700 
51 ,764 51 ,764 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

25,000 25,000 
150 150 

5,000 5,000 
500 500 

0 0 
150 ISO 

1,500 200 1,700 
4,000 4,000 

0 3,000 3,000 
210 210 

2,000 2,000 

500 500 
0 0 

1,000 (200) 800 

1,098,912 3,000 1,101,912 

Page 5 



A 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number .. 

153 
154 

155 

156 

157 62000 
158 321 
159 323 
160 351 
161 399 
162 402 
163 403 
164 404 
165 408 
166 409 
167 436 
168 438 
169 443 
170 444 
171 445 
172 468 
173 499 
174 

175 

176 

1n 
178 

179 

180 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 
Highway Dept 131 

2/18/2024 I 6:20 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
Engineering Services 0 
Explosive and Drilling Services 
Rentals 5,500 ( \ .000) 

Other Contracted Services 51,000 

Asphalt 700,000 32,962 

Asphalt - Cold Mix 10,000 
Asphalt - Hot Mix 137,000 
Concrete 1,000 
Crushed Stone 50,000 
Other Road Materials 8,000 
Pipe 25 ,000 
Road Signs 25,000 (3,000) 
Salt 25,000 
Sand 1,000 
Chemicals 1,500 (5 00) 
Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 

Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 1,050,000 28,462 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

4,500 4,500 
51,000 51,000 

732,962 732,962 
10,000 10,000 

137,000 137,000 
1,000 1,000 

50,000 50,000 
8,000 8,000 

25,000 25,000 
22,000 ( l 0,000) 12,000 
25,000 25,000 

1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 

10,000 10,000 

1,078,462 ( I 0,000) 1,068,462 

Page 6 



A B 

1 

2 Account -3 Number .. 
181 63100 
182 336 
183 338 

184 353 
185 359 
186 399 
187 412 
188 416 
189 417 
190 418 
191 425 
192 433 
193 436 
194 446 
195 450 
196 499 
197 599 
198 
199 
20D 

201 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

C D E 

Highway Dept 131 
2/18/2024 I 6:20 2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 
Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 40,000 (10,000) 

Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 5,000 (3,866) 

Towing Services 1,000 

Disposal Fees 4,000 

Other Contracted Services 
Diesel Fuel 77,000 (6,500) 

Equipment Parts - Heavy 25,000 18,400 

Equipment Parts - Light 100,000 19,956 

Equip/Mach Parts 
Gasoline 35,000 73 
Lubricants 5,000 
Other Road Materials 
Small Tools 
Tires and Tubes 40,000 4,927 
Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 (3.000) 
Other Charges 5,000 (1,700) 

Total Operation & Maint of Equip 347,000 18,290 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

30,000 30,000 
1,134 1,134 
1,000 1,000 
4,000 4,000 

0 0 
70,500 70,500 
43,400 4,000 47,400 

119,956 119,956 
0 0 

35,073 35,073 
5,000 5,000 

0 0 
0 0 

44,927 3,000 47,927 
7,000 7,000 
3,300 3,300 

365,290 7,000 372,290 

Page 7 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

A le C 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 2/18/2024 16:20 -3 Number .. 

310 Estimated Total FB June 30, 2023 - Unaudited 
311 Less Un-Audited Encumbrances 
312 

313 

314 -315 Est Available Restricted Fnncl Balance July I, 2023 -
316 

317 

318 

319 

320 Total Revenue 
321 

322 

323 Total Available Funds 
324 

325 Expenditure Budget 
326 

327 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
328 

329 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
330 
331 

332 County Commission meeting date: 
333 Mllrch 4, 2024 
334 

335 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

D E 

2023-2024 2023-2024 

Org Bgt Amds 

1,856,941 
219,182 

1,637,759 

4,129,777 1,549,609 

5,767,536 1,549,609 

4,294,023 1,686,664 

4,294,023 1,686,664 

1,473,513 (137,055) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,637,759 1,637,759 

5,679,386 0 5,679,386 

7,317,145 0 7,317,145 

5,980,687 0 5,980,687 

5,980,687 0 5,980,687 

1,336,458 0 1,336,458 

Page 12 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Est June 30, 2023 FB 9,492,743 

Less Restricted, Committed & 
1,527,410 

Assigned 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2023 7,965,333 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 50,561,419 3,334,510 291,036 54,186,965 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 50,088,503 3,955,478 187,940 54,231,921 

Effect on Fund Balance 472,916 
(620,968) 103,096 (44,956) 

Ending Fund Balance 8,438,249 7,920,377 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 4th day of March 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





Total Other Local Revenues 

46000 

46500 
46510 
46511 
46515 
46515 SPED 
46590 
46590 BC 
46590 LC 
46590 SLC 
46590 SMC 
46590 ACE 
46590 FRC 
46590 LEAP 
46590 SPARC 
46591 
46592 
46594 
46610 
46790 

46800 
46840 
46851 

Total State of Tennessee 

46980 
46981 
46990 

I 

BOE February 2024 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

State of Tennessee 

State Education Funds 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

139,400 

1N Investment in Student Achievement (TISA) 0 
Basic Education Program 30,638,167 
Early Childhood Education 752,279 
State Special Education Preschool Grant 0 
Other State Education Funds 58,467 
Bridge Camp 0 
Learning Camp Transportation 0 
Summer Learning Camps 0 
STEAM Mini Camps 0 
Other State Education Funds 0 
Family Resource Center 0 
LEAPS Grant 178,002 
SPARC Grant 0 
Coordinated School Health 0 
Internet Connectivity 0 
Family Resource Center 0 
Career Ladder Program 67,000 
Other Vocational 0 

Total State Education Funds 31,693,915 

Other State Revenues 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 0 
State Revenue Sharing-T. V .A. 1,150,000 

Total Other State Revenues 1,150,000 

32,843,915 

Other State Grants 0 
Safe Schools 0 
Other State Revenue 0 

Total 0 

I 

3 

13,160 152,560 Q . 152,560 

30,643,452 30,643,452 246,096 ~ 30,889,548 
(30,638 ,167) 0 0 \ 0 

13,024 765,303 - 765,303 LCBOE: 
72,862 72,862 TISA Fast Growth 72,862 

0 58,467 Stipend. 58,467 
0 0 0 
0 0 V 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

100,000 100,000 0 100,000 
0 0 0 0 

(178,002) 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 67,000 0 67,000 

2,863,142 2,863,142 0 2,863,142 

2,876,311 34,570,226 246,096 34,816,322 

0 0 0 0 
0 1,150,000 0 1,150,000 

0 1,150,000 0 1,150,000 

2,876,311 35,720,226 246,096 35,966,322 

0 0 0 0 
196,802 196,802 0 196,802 

0 0 0 0 

196,802 196,802 0 196,802 



47000 

47100 
47143 
47145 
47147 
47147 21st 
47590 VR 

47600 
47640 

Total Federal Government 

i 
48600 

48130 
48610 

48610-ALT 
48610-BIT 

48610-CAMP 
48610-CHR 

48610-CL 
48610-FAM 
48610-FRC 
48610-GYS 

48610-LCAP 
48610-LCEF 

48610-MUSIC 
48610-NMS 

48610-RTI 
48610-SHOE 

48610-SUP 
48610-WSF 

BOE February 2024 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Federal Government 

Federal Through State 
Special Education - Grants to States 0 
Special Education Preschool - Grants to States 0 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 190,732 
Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 74,250 
Other Federal Through State VR Grant 210,632 

Total Federal Through State 475,614 

Direct Federal Revenue 
ROTC Reimbursement 71,000 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 71,000 

546,614 

!Citizens Groups 

Contributions 0 
Donations 0 
Donations - Alternative School 0 
Donations - Bridges in Transition 0 
Donations - Camp Bravado 0 
Donations - Christmas 0 
Donations - CL 0 
Donations - FAM 0 
Donations - FRC 0 
Donations - GYS o\ 
Donations - LCA 0 
Donations - LCEF 0 
Donations - MUSIC 0 
Donations - North Middle School 0 
Donations - RTI 0 
Donations - SHOE 0 
Donations - SUP 0 
Donations - WSF 0 

Total Citizens Groups 0 

4 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

(190,732) 0 0 0 
(74,250) 0 0 0 

0 210,632 0 210,632 

(264,982) 210,632 0 210,632 

0 71,000 0 71,000 

0 71,000 0 71,000 

(264,982) 281,632 0 281,632 

I 
4,000 4,000 0 4,000 
4,079 4,079 0 4,079 

0 0 LCBOE: 0 
0 0 FRC Donation 0 
0 0 0 

1,575 1,575 1,575 
7,050 7,050 0 / 7,050 
2,400 2,400 0 / 2,400 

0 0 0 ./ 0 
1,884 1,884 4,000 5,884 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

4,000 4,000 5,000 9,000 
14,100 14,100 0 14,100 

39,088 39,088 9 000 48,088 



48990 

48990 
49700 
49800 

I 
I 

Total Revenues 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE February 2024 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

I 

Other 

Other 
Insurance Recovery 
Transfer In 

Total Other Source 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

0 
0 
0 

50,561,419 

0 

50,561,419 

5 

jLCBOE: 
I TNRMT Insurance for 

1 
LHS storm damage. 

0 0 0 ,f 0 
474,131 474,131 35,940 510,071 

0 0 0 0 

3,334,510 53,895,929 291,036 54,186,965 

0 0 0 0 

3,334,510 53,895,929 291,036 I 54,186,965 



I 
I 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

General Purpose School Expenditures 

70000 

71000 

71100 
116 
116 BC 
116 SLC 
116 SMC 
117 
128 
163 
163 BC 
163 SLC 
163 SMC 
195 
198 
201 
201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
204 
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
210 
212 
212 BC 
212 SLC 
212 SMC 

BOE February 2024 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Education 

Instruction 

RegJ_dar Instruction Program 
Teachers 17,357,975 
Teachers - Bridge Camp 0 
Teachers -Summer Learning Camps 0 
Teachers - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Career Ladder Program 35,000 
Homebound Teachers 7,000 
Educational Assistants 1,595,000 , 
Educational Assistants - Bridge Camp 01 
Educational Assistams - Summer Learning Camp~ 0 1 
Educational Assistants - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 65,000 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 194,800 
Social Security 1,193,486 
Social Security - Bridge Camp 0 
Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
State Retirement 1,667,045 
State Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 2 ,803 
Life Insurance 58,592 
Life Insurance 14,700 
Medical Insurance 2,830,000 
Medical Insurance 52,828 
Dental Insurance 134,543 
Dental Insurance 36,800 
Unemplovment Comoensation 25,000 
Employer Medicare 279,122 
Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 0 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Employer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps 0 

6 

0 17,357,975 0 17,357,975 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 35,000 0 35,000 
0 7,000 0 7,000 
0 1,595,000 0 1,595,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 65,000 0 65,000 
0 194,800 0 194,800 
0 1,193,486 0 1,1 93,486 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,667,045 0 1,667 ,045 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,803 0 2,803 
0 58,592 0 58,592 
0 14,700 0 14,700 
0 2,830,000 0 2,830,000 
0 52,828 0 52,828 
0 134,543 0 134,543 
0 36,800 0 36,800 
0 '>5,000 0 --· 25,00_Q_ 
0 279,122 0 279,122 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 



355 
399 
429 

429 BC 
429 SLC 
429 SMC 
429 EES 
429 FLM 
429 GBS 
429 HPS 
429 LES 
429 LHS 
429 NMS 
429 PES 
429 SES 
449 
471 
524 
599 NMS 
599 PES 
790 
790 EES 
790 FLM 
790 GBS 
790 HPS 
790 LES 
790 LHS 
790 NMS 
790 PES 
790 SES 

BOE February 2024 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Travel 7,000 0 
Other Contracted Services 186,000 0 
Instructional Supplies 120,000 (36,053) 

Instructional Supplies - Bridge Camp I (\ 

LCBOE: 
Instructional Supplies - Summer Learning Camps ( North amendment to Increase 
Instructional Supplies - STREAM Mini Camps ( instructional supplies 
Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 48,197 0 
Instructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle Sch 19,786 4,697 
Instructional Supplies - Greenback School 33,196 0 
Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elemcntan 25,832 0 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary Scho1 32,623 5,000 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 46,04 LCBOE: 

Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 42,25 Loudon Elementary 

Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary 1 28,78 
amendment to increase 
. ·-'--·-= -· . 

!Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary Schoc 13,975 (325) 

!Textbooks 625,145 0 
Software 70,000 0 
In-Service Staff Development 2,000 0 
Other Charges 0 2,500 
Other Charges 0 1,500 
Other Equipment 200,000 14,811 
Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 20,3 05 0 
Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 17,578 0 
Other Equipment - Greenback School 15,929 0 
Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary Sc 11,993 0 
Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary School 17,929 (5,000) 
Other Equipment - Loudon High School 2s,962 I 0 
Other Equipment - North Middle School 39,522\ 0 
Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementa1y Scho1 16,513 0 
Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary School 2,809 (433) 

Total Regular Instruction Program 27,219,066 (13,303) 

7 

7,0 LCBOE: 7,000 
186,00 Eaton amendment to move $1,000 186,000 

83,94 
to PD & $5,000 to 

83,947 
0 0 / 0 
0 0 / 0 
0 0 / 0 

"-4_8,197 (6,000) . 42,197 
24)-&J 12,000 36,483 
33,196 "-- 7,000 40,196 
25,832 ~ (3,500) ~ 22,332 
37,623..-~606 '\ 45,229 
46,040 '-Q_ '\ 46,040 
42,256 9,750 '\ 52,006 
28,782 3,800 ~ '\ 32,582 

I 3,6 ·ccBOE: 
n ' ' 13 ,650 

625,1 Highland Park amendment to move i25,145 
70,0 $3,000 to equipment/technology. 70,000 

2,0 •v 2,000 
2,5( LCBOE: · 2,500 
1,5( 

PES amendment to increase 
l,500 instuctional supplies. 

214,8 I u 214,811 
20,305 5,000 25,305 
17,578 (10,000) 7,578 
15,929 0 15,929 
11,993 6,000 ~------- 17,993 
12,9 LCBOE: 12,929 
25,9 Highland P2rk amendment to move 25,962 
39,5 

$3,000 from instructional supplies & 
39,522 I S2 500 from PD. 

16,s13 I (2,000) 14,513 
2,376 0 2,376 

27,205,763 29,656 27,235,419 



71200 
116 
116 VR 
117 
128 
163 
163 SPED 
163 VR 
171 
189 
195 
198 
201 
201 SPED 
201 VR 
204 
204 VR 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
206 VR 
207 

207-RET MED 
207 VR 
208 

208-RET DEN 
208 VR 
212 
212 SPED 
212 VR 
429 
499 
725 
725 SPED 

BOE February 2024 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Se_ecial Education Program 
Teachers 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Program 
Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Educational Assistants 
Educational Assistants 
Speech Pathologist 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - VR Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - VR Grant 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - VR Grant 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Instructional Suppl ies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Special Education Equipment 
Special Education Equipment 

Total Special Instruction Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

1,684,825 
93,942 

4,000 
23,000 

494,251 
0 

57,029 
380,643 

40,000 
7,130 

39,500 
165,127 

0 
9,360 

225,086 
15,948 

860 
8,418 
1,511 

798 
381 ,291 

3,750 
29,856 
17,000 
4,300 
1,500 

38,650 
0 

2,199 
43 ,752 
40,000 

102,500 
0 

3,916,226 

8 

0 1,684,825 0 1,684,825 
0 93,942 0 93,942 
0 4,000 0 4,000 
0 23,000 (10,000) \ 13,000 
0 494,251 10,000 \ 504,251 

58,161 58, 161 0 \ 58,161 
0 57,029 0 \ 57,029 
0 380,643 LCBOE: 380,643 
0 40,000 SPED amendments 40,000 
0 7,130 7,130 
0 39,500 39,500 
0 165,127 u 165,127 

3,602 3,602 0 3,602 
0 9,360 0 9,360 
0 225,086 0 225,086 
0 15,94& 0 15,948 
0 860 0 860 
0 8,418 0 8,418 
0 1,511 0 1,511 
0 798 0 798 
0 381 ,291 0 381,291 
0 3,750 0 3,750 
0 29,856 0 29,856 
0 17,000 0 17,000 
0 4,300 0 4,300 
0 1,500 0 1,500 
0 38,650 0 38,650 

845 845 0 845 
0 2,199 0 2,199 
0 43,752 0 43,752 

0 40,000 10,000 50,000 
0 102,500 (10,000) 92,500 

10,254 10,254 0 10,254 

72,862 3,989,088 0 3,989,088 



71300 
116 
116 ISM 
117 
163 
189 ISM 
195 
198 
201 
201 ISM 
204 
204 ISM 

205-RET VIS 
206 
206 ISM 

206-RETjLIF 

207 1 
207 ISM 
208 
208 ISM 

208-RET DEN 
212 
212 ISM 
336 
355 
425 
429 
429 ISM 
499 SPARC 
599 ISM 
730 ISM 
790 
790 SPARC 

Total Instruction 

BOE February 2024 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Vocarional Education Prof!ram 
Teachers 850,226 
Teachers - ISM Grant 0 
Career Ladder Program 3,000 
Educational Assistants 25,817 
Other Salaries & Wages - ISM Grant 0 
Certified Substitute Teachers 5,700 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 11,000 
Social Security 55,190 
Social Security - ISM Grant 0 
State Retirement 78,523 
State Retirement - ISM Grant 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 173 
Life Insurance 2,714 
Life Insurance 0 
Life Insurance 400 

Medical Insurance 166,360 

Medical Insurance - ISM Grant 0 
Dental Insurance 5,400 
Dental Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 810 
Employer Medicare 12,910 
Employe Medicare - ISM Grant 0 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 2,300 
Travel 8,000 
Gasoline 200 
Instructional Supplies 84,049 
Instructional Supplies - ISM Grant 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Other Charges - ISM Grant 0 
Vocational Education Program - ISM Grant 0 
Other Equipment 56,000 
Other Equipment 0 

Total Vocational Education Program 1,368,772 

-
32,504,064 

9 

0 850,226 0 850,226 
308,446 308,446 0 308,446 

0 3,000 0 3,000 
0 25,817 0 25,817 

2,000 2,000 0 2,000 
0 5,700 0 5,700 
0 11,000 0 11,000 
0 55 ,190 0 55,190 

19,248 19,248 0 19,248 
0 78,523 0 78,523 

21 ,141 21,141 0 21,141 
0 173 0 173 
0 2,714 0 2,714 

798 798 0 798 
0 400 LCBOE: 400 
0 166,360 

CTE amendments to 
166,360 increase travel. 

58,774 58,774 58,774 
0 5,400 - 5,400 

1,664 1,664 0 I 1,664 
0 810 0 I 810 
0 12,910 0 I 12,910 

4,501 4,501 o I 4,501 
(1 ,000) 1,300 (1,300) 0 

0 8,000 12,023 20,023 
800 1,000 0 1,000 

1,581 85,630 (2,558) 83,072 
29,000 29,000 0 29,000 

0 0 0 0 
841 ,973 841 ,973 0 841,973 

1,283,805 1,283,805 0 1,283,805 
(800) 55,200 (12,165) 43,035 

0 0 0 0 

2,571,931 3,940,703 (4,000) 3,936,703 

2,631,490 35,135,554 25,656 35,161,210 



72000 

721 JO 
105 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
355 
524 

72120 
105 CSH 
131 
131 BC 
131 SLC 
131 SMC 
189 CSH 
198 CSH 
201 
201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
201 CSH 
204 
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 
204 CSH 

205-RET VIS 
206 
206 CSH 

206-RET LJF 
207 

20 7 CSH 
208 
20 8 CSH 

BOE February 2024 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Support Services 

Attendance 
Supervisor/ Director 57,600 
Social Security 3,572 
State Retirement 3,865 
Life Insurance 160 
Medical Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 0 
Employer Medicare 836 
Travel 50 
In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 

Total Attendance 68,083 

Health Services 
Supervisor/Director 55,752 
Medical Personnel 471,886 
Medical Personnel - Bridge Camp 0 
Medical Personnel - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Medical Personnel - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 32,943 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 0 
Social Security 29,257 
Social Security - Bridge Camp 0 
Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Social Security 5,500 
State Retirement 31 ,664 
State Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Slate Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
State Retirement 5,018 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 
Life Insurance 1,795 
Life Insurance 160 
Life Insurance 325 
Medical Insurance 72,080 

Medical Insurance 10,042 
Dental Insurance 2,800 
Dental Insurance 375 

10 

10,884 68,484 0 68,484 
0 3,572 0 3,572 
0 3,865 0 3,865 
0 160 0 160 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 836 0 836 
0 50 0 50 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

10,884 78,967 0 78,967 

0 55,752 D 55,752 
0 471,886 D 471,886 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

20,416 I 53,359 0 53,359 
0 D 0 0 
0 29,257 D 29,257 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

1,265 6,765 0 6,765 
0 31,664 0 31,664 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 5,018 0 5,018 
0 102 0 102 
0 1,795 0 1,795 
0 160 0 160 
0 325 0 325 
0 72,080 0 72,080 

0 10,042 0 10,042 
0 2,800 0 2,800 
0 375 0 375 



208-RET DEN 
212 
212 BC 
212 SLC 
212 SMC 
212 CSH 
316 
355 
355 CSH 
355 SLC 
399 
399 ACE 
399 SLC 
399 CSH 
413 
435 
499 ACE 
499 CSH 
524 
524 ACE 
524 CSH 
735 CSH 

BOE February 2024 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Dental Insurance 432 
Employer Medicare 6,843 
Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 0 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Employer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Employer Medicare 1,286 
Contributions 0 
Travel 400 
Travel 2,000 
Travel 0 
Other Contracted Services 9,100 
Other Contracted Services - ACE 0 
Other Contracted Services - STREAM Mini Cami 0 
Other Contracted Services 500 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 14,800 
Office Supplies 1,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 0 
Other Supplies & Materials 24,160 
In-Service/Staff Development 600 
In-Service/Staff Development 0 
In-Service/Staff Development 5,000 
Health Equipment 17,264 

Total Health Services 803,084 

11 

0 432 LC60E: 432 
296 7,139 

Increase for nurse 
mileage. 7,139 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 I 0 
0 1,286 0 I 1,286 
0 0 0~ 0 
0 400 1,000 1,400 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 9,100 0 9,100 

10,000 10,000 0 10,000 
0 0 0 0 

(500) 0 0 0 
0 14,800 0 14,800 
0 1,000 0 1,000 

80,000 80,000 0 80,000 
(9,977) 14,183 0 14,183 

0 600 0 600 
10,000 10,000 0 10,000 
(1 ,500) 3,500 0 3,500 

(10,000) 7,264 0 7,264 

100,000 903,084 1,000 904,084 



72130 
117 
123 
123 BC 
123 SLC 
123 SMC 
130 
162 
201 
201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
204 
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
212 BC 
212 SLC 
212 SMC 
309 SAFE 
322 
355 
399 SAFE 
524 
524 ISM 
790 SAFE 
790 SSG 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Other Student Sue_oort 
Career Ladder Program 1,000 
Guidance Personnel 838,156 
Guidance Personnel - Bridge Camp 0 
Guidance Personnel - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Guidance Personnel - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Social Workers 200,000 
Clerical Personnel 181 ,192 
Social Security 75,662 
Social Security - Bridge Camp 0 
Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
State Retirement 108,970 
State Retirement - Bridge Camp 0 
State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 0 
State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 
Life Insurance 3,386 
Life Insurance 480 
Medical Insurance 216,504 
Medical Insurance 0 
Dental Insurance 8,025 
Dental Insurance 432 
Employer Medicare 17,696 
Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 0 
Employer Medicare - Summer Learning Camps 0 
Employer Medicare - STREAM Mini Camps 0 
Contracts with Government Agencies 5,000 
Evaluation and Testing 20,000 
Travel 500 1 
Contracted Services 50,260 
In Service/Staff Development 5,500 
In Service/Staff Development - ISM Grant 0 
Other Equipment 30,000 
Other Equiement 0 

Total Other Student Support 1,762,865 

12 

0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 838,156 0 838,156 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 200,000 0 200,000 
0 181,192 0 181,192 
0 75,662 0 75,662 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 108,970 0 108,970 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 102 0 102 
0 3,386 0 3,386 
0 480 0 480 
0 216,504 0 216,504 
0 0 0 0 
0 8,025 0 8,025 
0 432 0 432 
0 17,696 0 17,696 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 20,000 0 20,000 
0 500 0 500 
0 50 ,260 0 50,260 
0 5,500 0 5,500 

70,000 70,000 0 70,000 
0 30,000 0 30,000 

196,802 196,802 0 196.802 

266,802 2,029,667 0 2,029,667 



72210 
105 
117 
129 
161 

189 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET UF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
355 
432 EES 
432 FLM 
432 GBS 
432 HPS 
432 LES 
432 LHS 
432 NMS 
432 PES 
432 SES 
499 
524 
524 EES 
524 FLM 
524 GBS 
524 HPS 
524 LES 
524 LHS 
524 NMS 
524 PES 
524 SES 

BOE February 2024 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Regular Instruction Program 
Supervisor/Director 409,175 
Career Ladder Program 6,000 
Librarians 564,028 
Secretary (s) 358,562 
Other Salaries & Wages 157,500 
Social Security 92,707 
State Retirement 126,363 

Employee and Dependent Insurance 465 
Life Insurance 3,928 
Life Insurance 1,790 
Medical Insurance 247,462 
Medical Insurance 5,000 
Dental Insurance 8,925 
Dental Insurance 3,610 
Employer Medicare 21,682 
Travel 17,000 
Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementa1y School 8,768 
Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle Sch , 4,697 
Library Books/Media - Greenback School 13,385 
Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary 3,659 
Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary Schoc 5,606 
Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 4,536 
Library Books/Media - No1th Middle School 6,696 
Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementaty S 2 ,137 
Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementa1y Schee 3,500 
Other Supplies & Materials 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development 12,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary 5,500 
In-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun Mic 5,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback Schoo 13,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Highland Park Eh 4,900 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elem en ta 5,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High Sch 5,255 
In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle Sch 6,750 
In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elerr 6,400 
In-Service/Staff Development - Steekee Elem en ta 4,000 

Total Regular Instruction Program 2,150,586 

13 

I 

0 409,175 0 409,175 
0 6,000 0 6,000 
0 564,028 0 564,028 
0 358,562 0 358,562 
0 157,500 0 157,500 
0 92,707 0 92,707 
0 126,363 0 126,363 
0 465 0 465 
0 3,928 0 3,928 
0 1,790 0 1,790 
0 247,462 0 247,462 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 8,925 0 8,925 
0 3,610 0 3,6 10 
0 21,682 0 21,682 
0 17,000 0 17,000 
0 8,768 0 8,768 

(4,697) 0 0 0 
0 13,385 0 13,385 
0 3,659 0 3,659 
0 5,606 (5,606) 0 
0 4,536 0 4,536 
0 6,696 (4,000) 2 ,696 
0 2,137 (1,000) 1,137 

325 3,825 0 3,825 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 12,000 0 12,000 

D\ 5,500 1,000 6,500 
0 5,300 (2,000) 3,300 
0 13,300 (7,000) 6,300 
0 4,900 (2,500) 2,400 
0 5,000 (2,000) 3,000 
0 5,255 0 5,255 

0 6,750 (5 ,750) 1 1,000 
0 6,400 (800) 1 5,600 

433 4,433 0 \ 4,433 

I 
(3,939) 2,146,647 (29,656)1 . 2,116,991 

I 



72220 
105 
117 
124 
171 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
348 
355 
399 
524 

BOE February 2024 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Seecial Education Progr_am 

Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Psychological Personnel 
Speech Pathologist 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Totnl Special Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

30,606 
1,000 

294,365 
0 

20,211 
29,338 

203 
1,200 

385 
58,870 

3,900 
2,625 

863 
4,727 
1,000 

21 ,650 
153 ,250 

0 

624,193 

14 

0 30,606 0 30,606 
0 1,000 0 1,000 
0 294,365 0 294,365 
0 0 0 0 
0 20,211 0 20,211 
0 29,338 0 29,338 
0 203 0 . 203 
0 1,200 LCBOE: 1,200 
0 385 SPED amendments 385 
0 58,870 58,870 
0 3,900 3,900 
0 2,625 V I 2,625 
0 863 0 I 863 
0 4,727 0 I 4,727 
0 1,000 

0 ' 
1,000 

0 21,650 (7,000) · 14,650 
0 153,250 7,000 160,250 
0 0 0 0 

0 624,193 0 624,193 



72230 
105 
162 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-REF DEN 
212 
348 
355 
399 
524 

BOE February 2024 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Vocational Education Progr_am 

Supervisor/Director 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 

!Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

85,770 
49,100 

8,362 
11 ,014 

102 
360 
300 

16,930 
0 

845 
440 

1,956 
500 
500 

2,000 
5,000 

Total Vocational Education Program 183,179 

15 

0 85,770 0 85,770 
0 49,100 0 49,100 
0 8,362 0 8,362 
0 11,014 0 11,014 
0 102 0 102 
0 360 0 360 
0 300 0 300 
0 16,930 0 16,930 
0 0 0 0 
0 845 0 845 
0 440 0 440 
0 1,956 ol 1,956 
0 500 0 500 

1,000 1,500 0 1,500 
0 2,000 4,000 6,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 

1,000 184,179 4,000 188,179 



72610 
166 
201 
204 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
399 
399 FLM 
399 GBS 
399 LHS 
399 NMS 
399 PES 
415 
425 
434 
454 
502 
599 

I 
! 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

012.eration o[Plant 

Custodial Personnel 216,500 
Social Security 13,423 
State Retirement 14,528 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 275 
Life Insurance 960 
Life Insurance 840 
Medical Insurance 57,551 
Dental Insurance 2,255 
Dental Insurance 2,102 
Employer Medicare 3,1 40 
Other Contracted Services 1,738,307 
Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle 10,000 
Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 25,000 
Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 25,000 
Other Contracted Services - North Middle School 10,000 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Element 10,000 
Electricity 1,150,000 
Gasoline 5,000 
Natural Gas 131,000 
Water and Sewer 154,183 
Building and Contents Insurance 409,575 
Other Charges 0 

Total Operation of Plant 3,979,639 

20 

0 216,500 0 216,500 
0 13 ,423 0 13,423 
0 14,528 0 14,528 
0 275 0 275 
0 960 0 960 
0 840 0 840 
0 57,551 0 57,551 
0 2,255 0 2,255 
0 2,102 0 2,102 
0 3,140 0 3,140 

980,667 2,718,974 177,940 \r . , 2,896,914 
0 10,000 0 ' 

' 10,000 
0 25 ,000 LCBOE: 25,000 
0 25,000 

Insurance check 
$35,9~0 25 ,000 

0 10,000 PES Bleachers $75,000 10,000 
0 10,000 LHS baseball roof 10,000 
0 1,150,000 

$42,000 I 1,150,000 Parking Lot Snow/Ice I 

0 5,000 removal at all schools I 5,000 I 

0 131,000 $10,000 l 131,000 
0 154,183 LCTC plumbing and 154,183 sewer connection 

77,151 486,726 ---' 486,726 V 

0 0 0 0 

I 
1,057,818 5,037,457 177,940 5,215,397 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

72620 Maintenance o[Plant 
316 
335 
338 

727 JO 
105 
189 
201 
204 

206 
207 
208 
212 
313 
315 
315 SPED 
327 
336 
340 
348 
355 
399 
435 
524 

599 
790 

72901 

72901 
499 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Committee February 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

Contributions 
Maintenance and Repair Se1vices-Building 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicles 

Total Maintenance of Plant 

Transeortation 
Supervisor/Director 
Other Salaries & Wages 

Social Security 
State Retirement 

Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medica1·e 
Contracts with Parents 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
Freight Expenses 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment 
Medical and Dental Services 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Transportation 

Education COVID-19 

Suf2.[2_ort Services 
Other Supplies & Materials 

Total COVID- 19 

Total Support Services 

0 
275,000 

2,000 

277,000 

64,960 
0 

4,028 
4,359 

160 
10,100 

375 
942 

12,070 
2,256,956 

55,000 
100 

6,243 
3,000 

100 
1,750 
6,000 
2,000 

5,000 
5,985 
4,000 

2,443,128 

50,000 

50,000 

16,112,590 

21 

0 0 0 0 
0 275,000 0 275,000 
0 2,000 0 2,000 

0 277,000 0 277,000 

0 64,960 0 64,960 
0 0 0 0 
0 4,028 0 4,028 
0 4,359 0 4,359 
0 160 0 160 
0 10,100 0 10,100 
0 375 0 375 
0 942 0 942 
0 12,070 0 12,070 
0 2,256,956 0 2,256,956 
0 55,000 0 55,000 
0 100 0 100 
0 6,243 0 6,243 
0 3,000 0 3,000 
0 100 0 100 
0 1,750 0 1,750 
0 6,000 0 6,000 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 5,985 0 5,985 
0 4,000 0 4,000 

0 2,443,128 0 2,443,128 

0 50,000 0 50,000 

0 50,000 0 50,000 

1,490,840 17,603,430 153,284 17,756,714 



Total Education 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

48,616,654 

22 

4,122,330 52,738,984 178,940 52,917,924 



73000 

73100 
165 SLC 
201 SLC 
204 SLC 
212 SLC 

73300 
105 CCLC 
105 LEAP 
116 CCLC 
116 CCLC-EES 
116 LEAP 
163 CCLC 
163 CCLC-EES 
163 LEAP 
189 FRC 
189 GYS 
201 
201 CCLC 
201 CCLC-EES 
201 FRC 
201 GYS 
201 LEAP 
204 
204 CCLC 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

Operation of Non-Instructional Service 

Food Service 

Cafeteria Personnel 0 
Social Security 0 
State Retirement 0 
Employer Medicare 0 

Total Food Service 0 

Community_ Services 

Supervisor/Director - CCLC 11,673 
Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 18,797 
Teachers - CCLC 121,000 
Teachers - CCLC 52,000 

Teachers - LEAP 117,000 
Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 31,000 
Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 10,000 

Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 15,000 
Other Salaries & Wages - FRC 25,893 
Other Salaries & Wages - GYS 0 
Social Security 0 
Social Security CCLC Grant 10,148 
Social Security CCLC Grant 3,844 
Social Security - FRC Grant 1,605 
Social Security - GYS 0 
Social Security - LEAPS Grant 9,349 
State Retirement 0 
State Retirement - CCLC Grant 12,528 

204 CCLC-EES State Retirement - CCLC Grant 5,190 
204 FRC 
204 GYS 
204 LEAP 
206 

206-RET LIF 
206 LEAP 
207 
207 LEAP --
208 

208-RET DEN 
208 LEAP 
212 

BOE February 2024 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

State Retirement - FRC Grant 1,738 
State Retirement - GYS D 
State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 11,174 
Life Insurance 188 
Life Insurance 216 
Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 
Medical Insurance 8,524 
Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 
Dental Insurance 375 

Dental Insurance l,01 I 
Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 
Employer Medicare 0 

23 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

(11,673) 0 0 0 
(18,797) 0 LCBOE: 0 

(121,000) 0 Donation check 0 
(52,000) 0 D 

(117,000) 0 D 
(31 ,000) 0 V / D 
(10,000) 0 0 / 0 
(15,000) 0 0 / 0 

0 25,893 D I/ 25,893 
0 0 2,190 . 2,190 
0 0 0 D 

(10,148) 0 0 0 
(3,844) D 0 b 

D 1,605 0 1,605 
D 0 140 140 

(9,349) 0 0 0 
D 0 0 0 

(] 2,528) 0 0 0 
(5,190) 0 0 0 

0 1,738 D 1,738 
0 0 150 150 

(11,174) 0 0 0 
0 188 0 188 

0 216 D 216 
D 0 D 0 
D 8,524 D 8,524 
0 0 0 0 
0 375 0 375 

01 !,DI 1 0 1,011 

ol 0 0 0 

01 D 0 0 



212 CCLC 
212 CCLC-EES 
212 FRC 
212 GYS 
212 LEAP 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Employer Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Employer Medicare FRC 
Employer Medicare GYS 
Employer Medicare - LEAPS Grant 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

2,080 
899 
375 

0 
2,186 

24 

(2,080) 0 0 0 
(899) 0 0 0 

0 375 0 375 
0 0 35 35 

(2,186) 0 0 0 



355 
355 CCLC 
355 CCLC-EES 
355 LEAP 
399 
399 CCLC 
399 2IST 

399 LEAP 
422 
422 CCLC 
422 2IST 
422 LEAP 
422 WSF 
429 CCLC 
429 21ST 
429 LEAP 
499 
499 CCLC 
499 CCLC-EES 
499 CHR 
499 CL 
499 FAM 
499 GYS 
499 LEAP 
499 SUP 
524 
524 CCLC 
524 21ST 
524 FRC 
524 LEAP 
599 FAM 
790 
790 CCLC 

BOE February 2024 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Travel 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - LEAPS Grant 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
Other Contracted Services - LEAP 
Food Supplies 
Food Supplies - CCLC 
Food Supplies - CCLC 
Food Supplies - LEAP 
Food Supplies 
Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies - LEAP 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 
Other Supplies & Materials - CHR 
Other Supplies & Materials - CL 
Other Supplies & Materials - FAM 
Other Supplies & Materials - GYS 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

1,500 
50 
50 
50 

0 
0 
0 
0 

5,300 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4,000 
2,253 
2,267 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 4,446 
Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 0 
In Service/Staff Development 500 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 
In Service/Staff Development- LEAP 0 
Other Charges 0 
Other Equipment 2,000 
Other Equipment - CCLC 0 

Total Community Services 496,209 

25 

0 1,500 0 1,500 
(50) 0 0 0 
(50) 0 0 0 
(50) 0 0 . 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 5,300 0 5,300 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

18,092 I8,092 0 18,092 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 4,000 0 4,000 

(2,253) 0 0 0 
(2,267) 0 0 0 
8,482 8,482 0 8,482 

I 1,510 11,510 985 12,495 
3,425 3,425 0 3,425 
1,884 1,884 500 2,384 

(4,446) 0 0 0 
4,000 4,000 5,000 9,000 

0 500 0 500 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 0 

-395,591 100,618 9,000 109,618 



73400 
116 
163 
195 
198 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212 
311 HHA 
429 
499 
524 
599 
790 

76000 

76100 
399 ISM 
799 ISM 

BOE February 2024 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Early_ Childhood Education 
Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Other School Systems 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Early Childhood Education 

Capital Outlay 

Regy_lar Cat2_ital Outlgy_ 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

466,622 
192,994 

4,080 
10,250 
41,790 
54,950 

2,395 
652 

96,830 
1,950 
4,500 
l,640 
9,780 

83,587 
1,600 

0 
1,600 

420 
0 

975,640 

Other Contracted Services - ISM Grant 0 
Other Capital Outlay 0 

Total Regular Capital Outlay 0 

26 

0 466,622 0 466,622 
0 192,994 0 192,994 
0 4,080 0 4,080 
0 10,250 0 10,250 
0 41,790 0 41,790 
0 54,950 0 54,950 
0 2,395 0 2,395 
0 652 0 652 

5,500 102,330 0 102,330 
0 1,950 0 1,950 
0 4,500 0 4,500 
0 1,640 0 1,640 
0 9,780 0 9,780 

1,447 85,034 0 85,034 
0 1,600 0 1,600 
0 0 0 0 
0 1,600 D 1,600 
0 420 0 420 
0 D D 0 

6,947 982,587 0 982,587 

84,571 84,571 0 84,571 
137,221 137,221 0 137,221 

221,792 221,792 0 221,792 



80000 Debt Service 

82130 Principal 
601 Principal On Bonds 
602 Principal on Notes 

82300 Other Debt Service 

82330 Education 
699 Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

80000 Total Education Debt Service 

90000 Capital Projects 

99000 Other Uses 

99100 Trans&r out 
590 Transfer to other funds 

Total Expenditures 

Total Other Uses 

Total General Purpose School 

Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 

Total Revenue 
BOE February 2024 
Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

I 
50,088 ,503 

0 

50,088,503 

9,492,743 

50,561,419 

27 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

3,955,478 54,043,981 187,940 54,231 ,921 

0 0 0 0 

3,955,478 54,043,981 187,940 54,231,921 

--
0 9,492,743 0 9,492,743 

3,334,510 53,895,929 291,036 54,186,965 



Total A•.ailable Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2024 

60,054,162 

50,088,503 

I 

9,965,659 

3,334,510 

3,955,478 

-620,968 

63,388,672 291,036 63,679,708 

54,043,981 187,940 54,231,921 

9,344,691 103,096 9,447,787 

* $1.000,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at any time. 

28 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available}, thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 
summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 0 

Total Revenue 2,529,065 5,320,213 0.00 7,849,278 

Total Expenditures 2,529,065 5,320,213 (0.00) 7,849,278 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 0 0 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 4 th day of March 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 





1 

2 -
3 
4 

347 

348 

349 

350 

351 

352 

353 

354 

355 

356 

357 

358 

359 

360 

361 

362 

363 

364 

365 

366 

367 

A IE C 

I Federal Fund 142 
2/18/2024 16:44 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 309 - Title III Revenue 

47000 Fcdcrnl Government 

47100 Federal Thraug_h State 

47146 Title II English Language Acquisition Grants 

4 7 I 46-CAR23 Title II English Language Acquisition Grants 

Total Federal Through State 

Totnl Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

! 
!Total Other Sources 

Total Title III Revenue 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Comm. February 20. 2024 
County Comm. March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Ilgt 

29,501.98 

0.00 

29,501.98 

29,501.98 

29,501 .98 

000 

29,501.98 

I 

E F G H 

I 
2022-2023 Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

4,379.30 33,881.28 0.00 33,881.28 

10,568.72 10,568.72 0.00 10,568.72 

14,948.02 44,450.00 0.00 44,450.00 

14,948.02 44,450.00 0.00 44 ,450.00 

14,948.02 44,450.00 0.00 44,450.00 

000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

14,948.02 44,450.00 0.00 44,450.00 



A C 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 2/1812024 16:44 ,..._ Account Number 
3 

4 

368 Sub Fund I 309 - Title Ill Expenses 

369 

370 70000 Education 

371 

372 71000 Instruction 
373 

374 71100 RegJ_t/ar Instruction Program 

375 189 Other Salaries & Wages 

376 195 Certified Subs 

377 198 Non-Cert Subs 

378 201 Social Security 

379 204 State Retirement 

380 206 Life Insurance 

381 207 Medical Insurance 

382 208 Dental Insurance 

383 212 Employer Medicare 

384 399 Other Contrac1ed Services 

385 429 Instructional Suoolies 

386 471 Software 

387 722 Regular Instruction Equipment 

38B 

389 Total Reeular Instruction Proeram 

390 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Comm. February 20. 2024 
County Comm. March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Bgt 

I 

0.00 

440.00 

1,260.00 

105.40 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

24 .65 

0.00 

7,200.00 

12,500.00 

0.00 

21,530.05 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Ilgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I 

0.00 000 LCBOE: 0.00 n~e Ill amendments 
0.00 440.00 440.00 

180.00 1,440.00 1,440.00 

11.17 116.57 v.vv 116.57 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2.61 27.26 0.00 27.26 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,800.00 10,000.00 12,776.30 22 776.30 
2,500.00 15,000.00 ( 15 ,00000) 0.00 

0.00 000 0.00 0.00 

5,493.78 27,023.83 (2 ,'.P3.70) 24 800.13 



A C 

1 Federal Fund 142 
2 2/18/2024 16:44 - Account Number 
3 
4 

391 Sub Fund 309 Title Ill 
392 
393 70000 Education 
394 
395 72000 Support Services 

396 I 
397 722 10 I 
398 189 I Other Salaries & Wages 
399 201 !Social Security 
400 204 State Retirement 
401 212 Emolover Medicare 
402 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
403 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
404 790 Other Equipment 
405 
406 
407 
408 
409 99/00 Transfers 0111 & Indirect Cost 
410 504 Indirect Cost 
411 590 Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) 
412 
413 
414 Total Expenditures Title III 
415 

416 Beginning Fund Balance 
417 

418 Revenues 
419 
420 Expenditures 
421 
422 I Ending Fund Balance 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Comm. February 20, 2024 
County Comm. March 4, 2024 

Louaon 1,;ounty eoard ot Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Bgt 

3,802.50 
235.76 
342.23 

55.14 

750.00 
0.00 

2,786.30 

I 7,971.93 

0.00 
0.00 
0 .00 

29,501.98 

0.00 

29,501.98 

29,501.98 

0.00 

E F G I H 

I I 
2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

3,733 .50 7,536.00 1,764.00 9,300.00 
231.48 467.24 37.20 504.44 
287.65 629.88 163.80 793.68 

54.13 109.27 8.70 I 17.97 
0 .00 750.00 250.00 1,000.00 

7,933 .78 7,933.78 0.00 7,933.78 
(2.7S6.30) 0.00 0,00 0.00 
9,454.24 17,426.17 2,223.70 19,649.87 

000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 

14,948.02 44,450.00 (0.0ll) 44 ,450.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

14,948.02 44,450.00 0.00 44,450.00 

14,948.02 44,450.00 (0.00) 44,450.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A C 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 2118/2024 16:44 - Account Number 
3 

4 

533 

534 

535 Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Revenue 

536 

537 47100 Federal Throuf!h Stare 

538 47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants to States 
539 

540 47131-RES Vocational Educ - Reserve Grant 

541 

542 Total Revenue 
543 

544 

545 Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perl<ins Expenditures 
546 

547 

548 71300 Vocational Education Program 
549 162 Clerical Personnel 
550 201 Social Security 
551 204 State Retirement 
552 212 Employer Medicare 
553 355 Travel 
554 499 Other Supplies and Materials 
555 730 Vocational Instruction Equipment 
556 730-RES Vocational Instruction Equipment 
557 

558 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Comm. February 20, 2024 
Counly Comm. March 4. 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org 13gt 

86,192.25 

I 
! 0.00 

I 
I 86,192.25 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,000.00 
43,000.00 

0.00 
50,000.00 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

e,S29.14) 83,363.11 0 00 83,363.11 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

(2 ,829.14) 83,363 .11 0.00 83,363 .11 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 

\2 .829. l<l) 40,170.86 I 61.06 40,331.92 
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 

(',P9. l4) 47,170.86 161.06 47,331.92 



A IE C 

1 I Federal Fund 142 

2 2/\8/2024 16:44 - Account Number 
3 

4 

559 72130 Other Student Suooorl 

560 189 Other Salaries & Wages 

561 20 1 Social Security 

562 204 State Retirement 

563 212 Employer Medicare 

564 355 Travel 

565 399 Other Contracted Services 

566 524 In-Service/Staff Development 

567 599 Olher Charges 

568 

569 
570 

571 72230 Vocational Ed11cation Program 

572 355 Travel 

573 524 In-Service/Staff Development 

574 

575 

576 I Total Expenditures Carl Perkins 

577 

578 

579 Revenues 

580 

581 Expenditures 

582 

583 Endini: Fund Balance 

584 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Comm. February 20, 2024 
Counly Comm. March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Bgt 

4,000.00 
248.00 
348.00 

58.00 
14,123.63 
3,500.00 
9,614.62 

0.00 
31 ,892.25 

800.00 
3,500.00 
4,300.00 

86,192.25 

86,192.25 

86,192.25 

0.00 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 
0.00 4,000.00 0,00 4,000.00 
0.00 248.00 0.00 248.00 
0,00 348.00 0.00 348.00 
0.00 58.00 0.00 58.00 
0.00 14,123 .63 0.00 14,123.63 
000 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 
0.00 9,614.62 0.00 9,614.62 
0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
0.00 31,892.25 0.00 31,892.25 

I 
LCBOE: 
Moving funds to 
equipment. 

0.00 800,00 0 .00 t 800.00 
0.00 3,500.00 ( 16106) 3,338.94 
0.00 4 300.00 ( 161.06) 4,138.94 

(2,829.1 -1) 83,363.11 0.00 83,363.11 

(2,S29.1 ·1) 83,363.11 I 0.00 83,363.11 

I 
(2,829. 1-1) 83,363.11 0.00 83,363.11 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 

4 

585 

586 Sub Fund 
587 I 
588 47000 
589 

590 47100 
591 47143 
592 

593 

594 

595 

596 

597 

598 

599 

600 

601 

602 

603 I 
604 

C 

Federal Fund 142 

2/18/2024 16:44 

897 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Revenue 

Federal Govern ment 

Federal Throu<'h State 
Special Education Grants to States 

Total Federal Through State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total IDEA B Revenue 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Bgt 

I 

I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

605 Sub Fund 897 - IDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Expenditures 
606 

607 70000 Education 
608 

609 71000 Instruction 
610 

611 71200 Soecial Education Program 
612 189 Other Salaries & Wages 
613 201 Social Security 
614 204 State Retirement 
615 212 Employer Medicare 
616 312 Contracts with Private Agencies 
617 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
618 725 Special Education Equipment 
619 
620 Tot:t1 Rct?ulnr Instruction Proe:r-am 
621 

BOE February 2024 
Budge! Comm. February 20, 2024 
County Comm. March 4, 2024 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

I 
100,000.00 100,000.00 o.oo I 100,000.00 

I 
100,000.00 100,000.00 o.oo I 100,000.00 

I 
I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

LCBOE: 
Partnership amendments. 

4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 
250.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 
375.00 375.00 0.00 375.00 
60.00 60.00 000 60.00 

5,615.00 5,615.00 0.00 5,615.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 6,974.62 6,974.62 

10,300.00 10,300.00 6,974.62 17.274.62 



A 

1 

2 .__ 
Account Number 

3 
4 I 

C 
Federal Fune\ 142 

2/1 812024 16:44 

t..uuaon 1...oumy tioaro ot Eelucation 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Bgt 

622 Sub Fund 897 - lDEA Partnership for Systemic Change - Expenditures I I 
623 

624 70000 Education 
625 

626 72000 Support Services 
627 

628 72220 Snecia/ Education Pror,rom 
629 499 Other Suoolies & Materials 

630 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
631 

632 Total Special Education Program 
633 

634 72710 Transe,ortation 

635 315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
636 338 Maintenance & Reoair Services - Vehicles 
637 425 Gasoline 
638 729 Transportation Equipment 
639 

640 Total Special Education Proernm 
641 

642 

643 Total Exoenditures 897 
644 

645 Beginning f<'und Balance 
646 

647 Revenues 
648 

649 Expenditures 
650 

651 Ending Fund Balance 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Comm. February 20, 2024 
County Comm. Marcil 4, 2024 

I 
I 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Arm.ls Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
I 

6,200.00 6,200.00 1,500.00 7 ,700.00 
1,500.00 1,500.00 ( 1,500 00 ) 0.00 
8,000.00 8,000.00 (6,000.00) 2 ,000.00 

74,000.00 74 000.00 ( 974.67) 73,025.38 

I 
89,700.00 89,700.00 (6,974 62)1 82,725.38 

100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A C 

1 Federal Fund 142 
2 2/18/2024 16:44 - Account Number 
3 

4 I 
967 I 
968 
969 

970 
971 Sub Fund 932 - TN ALL Corps Revenue 

972 
973 47401 TN All Corps Grant 
974 

975 
976 Total Revenue 
977 
978 Sub Fund 932 - TN ALL Corps Expenditures 
979 

980 
981 71100 Re,wlar Inslroclion ProPram 
982 116 Teachers 
983 163 Educational Assistants 
984 189 Other Salaries & Wages 
985 201 Social Security 
986 204 State Retirement 
987 212 Employer Medicare 
988 429 Instructional Supplies 
989 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
990 722 Regular Instruction Eouiomcnt 
991 
992 
993 73100 Food Service 
994 422 Food Supplies 
995 
996 
997 TotHI Expenditures 
998 
999 

1000 Revenues 
1001 
1002 Expenditures 
1003 

1004 Endin~ Fund Balaucc 

1005 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Comm. February 20. 2024 
County Comm. March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E I F G H 

I 
2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

261,800.00 261,800.00 0.00 261 ,800.00 

261,800.00 261,800.00 0.00 261,800.00 
LCBOE: 
TN All Corps amendments. 

\ 
144,900.00 144,900.00 (22 .050.00) 122,850.00 
49,195.10 49,195.10 2,625.00 51,820. 10 
13,440.00 13,440.00 7,910.00 21,350.00 
12,867.18 12,867.18 (71 4.05) 12,153 .13 
16,370.16 16,370.16 928.96 17,299.12 
2 ,372.06 2,372.06 ( 167 .00) 2,205.06 

10,646.62 10,646.62 2,634.68 13,281.30 
6,400.00 6,400.00 8,832.41 15,232.41 

0 .00 000 0.00 0 .00 
256,191.12 256,191.12 0.00 256,191.12 

5,608.88 5,608.88 0.00 5,608.88 
5,608.88 5,608.88 0 .00 5,608.88 

261,800.00 261,800.00 0.00 261,800.00 

261,800.00 261,800.00 0.00 261,800.00 

261,800.00 261,800.00 0.00 261,800.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
4 

1084 
1085 Sub Fund 
1086 

1087 47000 
1088 
1089 47100 
1090 47401 

1091 
1092 
1093 
1094 
1095 
1096 
1097 
1098 
1099 
1100 
1101 
1102 Sub Fund 
1103 
1104 70000 
1105 
1106 71000 
1107 
1108 7JJOO 
1109 116 
1110 163 
1111 195 
1112 198 
1113 201 
1114 204 
1115 206 
1116 207 
1117 208 
1118 212 
1119 429 
1120 449 
1121 471 
1122 722 

1123 
1124 

BOE February 2024 

C 
Federal Fund 142 

2/1812024 16:44 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2024 

D I 

I I 
I 2022-2023 I 
I Org Bgt I 

I 

937 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relie£3 .0 Revenue 

Federal Government 

Federal Through Stare 
ESSER 3.0 Grant 0.00 

Totnl Federal Through State 0.00 

Total Federal Government 0.00 

Total Revenue 0.00 

Total Other Sources 0.00 

Totnl ESSER Revenue 0.00 

937 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief3.0 Expenditures 

Education 

Instruction 

Rer,u/ar lnstnrction ProPram 

Teachers 0.00 
Educational Assistants 0.00 
Cenified Substitute Teachers 0.00 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 0.00 
Social Security 0.00 
State Retirement 0.00 
Life Insurance 000 
Medical Insurance 0.00 
Dental Insurance 0.00 
Emp)over Medicare 0.00 
Instructional Supplies & Materials 000 
Textbooks 0.00 
Software 0.00 
Instruction Equipment 0.00 

000 

Budget Comm. February 20, 2024 
County Comm. March 4, 2024 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Arndell Budget 

4,104,143 .89 4, 104, 143 .89 0.00 4, 104,143.89 

4,104,143.89 4,104,143 .89 0.00 4,104,143 .89 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
4,104,143 .89 4,104,143.89 0.00 4,104,143.89 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4,104,143.89 4,104,143.89 o.oo I 4,104,143.89 
I 

LCBOE: 
ESSER 3 amendments. I 

~ 

~ 

823,798.00 823,798 .00 (6.500.00) 817,298.00 
185,540.00 185,540.00 (24,755 00) 160,785.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 
7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 7.500.00 

64,405.76 64,405.76 (2 ,03 7.33i 62,368.43 
89,014.91 89,014.91 I (5.393.27i 83,621 .64 

1,765.80 1,765.80 0.00 1,765.80 
100,507.60 100,507.60 (5 ,327 .60) 95,180.00 

3,497.20 3,497.20 (:27U.~0) 3,226.80 
15,129.20 15,129.20 35.88 15,165.08 

158,000.00 158,000.00 (6 ,825 00) 151,175.00 
24 ,000.00 24,000.00 ( 12,000.00) 12,000.00 
36,800.00 36,800.00 --· - 6 000.00 42,800.00 

846,009.54 846,009.54 86,610.07 932,619.61 

2,358,468.01 2,358,468.01 29,537.35 2,388,005.36 



A C 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 2/18/2024 16:44 ,- Account Number 
3 

4 

1125 71200 Snecia/ Education Pror,ram 
1126 116 Teachers 
1127 163 Educational Assistants 
1128 201 Social Security 
1129 204 Stale Retirement 
1130 212 Employer Medicare 
1131 322 Evaluation & Testing 
1132 429 Instructional Supplies & Materials 
1133 471 Software 
1134 

1135 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Comm. February 20, 2024 
County Comm. March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

I I 

I 

I 2022-2023 

Org Bgt 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.0D 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 
6,240.00 6,240.00 0.00 6,240.00 
1,380.00 1,380.00 0.00 1,380.00 
2,067.00 2,067.00 0.00 2,067.00 

322.50 322.50 0 ,00 322.50 
13 ,368.75 13,368.75 0.00 13,368.75 

ooo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 
s.000.00 I 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 

43,378 .25 ! 43,378.25 0.00 43,378.25 

I I 



A le C 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 2/18/2024 16:44 - Account Number 
3 
4 

1136 72120 Health S.ervice, 
1137 131 Medical Personnel 

1138 201 Social Security 

1139 204 State Reti rement 
1140 206 Life Insurance 

1141 207 Medical Insurance 

1142 208 Dental Insurance 
1143 212 Employer Medicare 

1144 
1145 
1146 72130 Other S111dent Sueeort 

1147 123 Guidance Personnel 
1148 130 Social Workers 
1149 189 Other Salaries & Wages 
1150 201 Social Security 
1151 204 State Retirement 

1152 206 Life Insurance 
1153 207 Medical lnsurnace 
1154 208 Dental Insurance 
1155 212 Emolover Medicare 
1156 307 Communication 
1157 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
1158 
1159 
1160 72210 Suooorl Services - Rel!ular Instruction 
1161 105 Supervisor/Director 
1162 201 Social Security 
1163 204 State Retirement 
1164 212 Em plover Medicare 
1165 399 Other Contracted Services 
1166 471 Software 
1167 790 Other Equipment 
1168 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Comm. February 20, 2024 
County Comm. March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0 .00 

I 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0 .00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

498,548.00 498,548.00 0 .00 498,548 .00 
30.909.98 30,909.98 0.00 30,909.98 
34,89836 34,898.36 0.00 34,898 .36 

1,596.00 1,596.00 0 .00 1,596.00 
78 943.60 78,943.60 0.00 78,943.60 

3,748.80 3,748.80 0.00 3,748.80 
7,228.95 7,228.95 0.00 7,228.95 

655,873 .69 655,873.69 0.00 655,873 .69 

13,500.00 13 ,500.00 0.00 13,500.00 
254,134 .00 254,134.00 9,000.00 263,134.00 

75,000.00 75,000.00 ( 10.000 00) 65,000.00 
21,243 .31 21 ,243.31 (62.00) 21,181.31 
23,984.38 23 ,984.38 666.20 24,650.58 

800.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 
44,963.44 44,963.44 0.00 44,963.44 

1,875.00 1,875.00 0.00 1,875.00 
4,967.45 4,967.45 ( 14 .55t 4,952.90 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
64,000.00 64,000.00 0.00 64,000.00 

so4.467.s8 I 504,467.58 (4 10.35) 504,057.23 -
I 

22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 22,000.00 
1,364.00 1,364.00 ( I .364 00) 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
319.00 319.00 0.00 319.00 

96,000.00 96,000.00 0 .00 96,000.00 
0.00 0.00 0 .00 0 .00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

119,683.00 119,683 .00 ( 1.364.00) I 18,319.00 



A ~ C 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 2/18/2024 16:44 - Account Number 
3 

4 

1169 
1170 72220 Suooort Services - Soecial Education 
1171 124 Psychological Personnel 

1172 201 Social Securitv 
1173 204 State Relirement 

1174 212 Em plover Medicare 

1175 312 Contract with Private Agencies 

1176 

1177 72250 Technology_ 
1178 471 Software 
1179 790 Other Equipment 

1180 

1181 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Comm. February 20, 2024 
County Comm. March 4, 2024 

Loudon Counly Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org llgt 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

E F G H 

2021-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

4,800.00 4,800.00 ooo I 4,800.00 
297.60 297.60 0.00 297.60 
494.60 494.60 o.oo I 494.60 

69.60 69.60 0.00 69.60 
I 06,244.84 106,244.84 0.00 106,244.84 
111,906.64 111,906.64 0.00 111 ,906.64 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 



A C , Federal Fund 142 
2 - Account Number 
3 

4 

1182 73300 C..ommunitv Seniices 
1183 189 Other Salaries &" Wages 
1184 201 Social Securitv 

1185 204 !State Retirement 
1186 212 Employer Medicare 

1187 599 Other Charges 
118B 

1189 

1190 Total Expenditures 
1191 

1192 Beginning Fund Balance 

1193 

1194 Revenues 
1195 

1196 Expenditures 
1197 

119B Endinl! Fund Balance 
1199 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Comm. February 20, 2024 
County Comm. March 4, 2024 

211sno24 16:44 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Bgt I 

I 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

o.oo I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

262,400.00 262,400.00 ( 7 0,~05.(JU) 241,995.00 
16,268.80 16,268 .80 (1,265 . 11) 15,003.69 
27,893. 12 27,893 . 12 (5,797.02) 22,096. 10 

3,804.80 3,804.80 (295 .S7) 3,508.93 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

310,366.72 310,366.72 (17,763 .00) 282,603.72 

4,104,143.89 4,104,143.89 (ll.Oll) 4,104,143.89 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4,104,143.89 4,104,143.89 0.00 4,104,143.89 

4,104,143.89 4,104,143.89 (0.00) 4,104,143.89 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
4 

1281 
1262 Sub Fund 
1283 

1284 47309 
1265 

1286 

1287 

1288 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
2/1812024 16:44 

953 - High Quality Literacy lmplementlltion Revenue 

E arly Literacy Networks Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Bgl 

I 
I 

0.00 

o_oo 

1289 Sub Fund 953 - High Quality Literacy Implementation Expenditures 
1290 

1291 71100 Regular Instruction Program 
1292 429 Instructional Supplies 
1293 

1294 72210 Sueeort Services/Reg;_tlor Instruction Program 
1295 399 Other Contracted.Services 
1296 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
1297 

1298 

1299 Total Expenditures 
1300 

1301 Revenues 
1302 

1303 Expenditures 
1304 

1305 Endin!! Fund Balance 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Comm. February 20, 2024 
County Comm. March 4, 2024 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

103,000.00 103,000.00 000 103,000.00 

103,000.00 103,000.00 0.00 103,000.00 

23 000.00 23 ,000.00 0.00 23,000.00 
23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 23,000.00 

73,000.00 73,000.00 0.00 73,000.00 
7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 

80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 

103,000.00 103,000.00 o.oo 103,000.00 

103,000.00 103,000.00 0.00 103,000.00 

103,000.00 103,000.00 0.00 103,000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 o_oo 



A t C 

1 Federal Fund 142 
2 2/18/2024 16:44 

c-- Account Number 
3 

4 

1306 

1307 

1308 Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance 
1309 

1310 Fund 142 Total Expenditures 
1311 

1312 Fund 142 Total Revenues 

1313 

1314 Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance 
1315 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2024 

D 

2022-2023 

Org Bgt 

0.00 

2,529,065.47 

2,529,065.47 

0.00 

E F 

2022-2023 Approved 

Amds Amdcd Bgt 

0.00 0.00 

5,320,212.74 7,849,278.21 

5,320,212.74 7,849,278.21 

0.00 0.00 

1316 • Sl,000,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at any time. 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Comm. February 20, 2024 
County Comm. March 4, 2024 

G H 

Proi,osed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 

(0.00) 7,849,278.21 

0.00 7,849,278.21 

0.00 0.00 



■ 

" "' 
1,.&11 

-----

I I I 
II 

11 Y II 
■._11 .. 

■ 

I ;;; 

II 

■ 

■ 

.. 
I II 

" ;., 
B 

■ ■ 
■ 

lll ■ 

■ 

"Ill 
■ ■ 

• ■ 
II 

I II 
II .......... .... ~· II 

Ill .,I ■ ,r .. ■ 
■ ■ 

■ 

I! 

II 111
w •~• ■ I 

IJ - .. 
,. ■ ■ LIL 

- ........ ■ 

■ II 

Ill ■ 

■ !II 

B 

II 

II 

I 

II 

■ 

ii 

II 

I 
II 

ii .. _ 

II 

■ I• I 

■ ■ 

II 

II' 

Ii 

.. 
I ■ .. 

u 

.. • 
■ 

II 

" 

■ 

II 

g 

" 

·- ■=t ■- ■ ■ II 
I! 

" ■- . r .. 
■ ■ 

., 
■ 

II .. II u 
Ill 

I 
/fl 

r 
1111 1111 .. 

I!! 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 143 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the Central 

Cafeteria Fund 143 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Charges for Services, 

State and/or Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023 - 2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 Central Cafeteria Fund 143 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2023 FB 1,994,029 

Less PY Enc & Commitment 290,975 

Est Available Beg FB 1,703,054 

Total Revenue 3,131,093 0 120,762 3,251,855 

Total Expenditures 3,131,062 23,967 120,762 3,275,791 

Effect on Fund Balance 31 -23,967 0 -23,936 

Ending Fund Balance 1,994,060 1,970,093 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 4th day of March 2024. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



,. 

II 

.. 
• 

II 
I -p • ■ 

■ 

" 1 ...... .... ... 
I " • "" 

• 
• II I 'I 

L.L I 

II 

" 

II 

II 

• • ... 

r. 
• !I 

" .. . + .. ,. 
- .. , ■' ■ • ,.. I. 

" II 
I 

I 

...... ,... ■ ■ ,._ :, ~ 
• ■: .,,.r- ■ 3f'n,. -

.. • r:_ = -= -~ • -~l" . 
I I "■ •• • •• • ■ i 

• ■ Ii 

., ... ■ 

_;-: -~ ···:~ 

•• 'ii!■• ■ ... ■ ., • ~ -■ 

.I: rt Ii L .. ■ • ■ . 
I 19 . -- ■- ■ 

• 
Ii 

I ■ .. ■ II " II ~ ■ 
■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

-r■ I ■ -;,I' ■ 

~■i 
•• 
'I· 
" '\I • 

•-
-:.n:z::::....:. ____ _ 

., 
-

II 

" ■ • ·11 II " . ■ ■ • 
• II 

" •., 
II • ■ 

■ ■ 

■ 

• 

... 
■ 

:a 

• 

■ 

• 
• 

• 

Ii 
■ 

I 

• 

-1 



47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through State 
47111 USDA School Lunch Program 
47113 Breakfast 
47114 USDA-Other 

47114-SCAG USDA-Other (Supply Chain Assistance Grant) 
47114-SFP USDA-SFP 

47590 Other Federal Through State 
47590-NSLP Other Federal Through State 

Total Federal Through State 

47600 Direct Federal 
47990 Other Direct Federal 

Total Direct Federal 

49000 Other Sources 

49700 Insurance Recovery 
49800 Transfer In 

Total Other Sources 

TOTAL REVENUE 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2024 

1,427,731 
512,937 

40,000 
143,044 
119,084 

0 
0 

2,242,796 

263 ,000 

263,000 

0 
0 

0 

3,131,093 

ILCBOE: 

0 1,427,731 
I Supply Olain Grant. 

1,427,731 
0 512,937 0 / 512,937 
0 40,000 0 40,000 
0 143,044 120,762 263,806 
0 119,084 0 119,084 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 2,242,796 120,762 2,363,558 

0 263,000 0 263,000 

0 263,000 0 263,000 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 3,131,093 120,762 3,251,855 



I 
Centralized Cafeteria Fund Expenditures 

73000 Operation of Non-Instructional Services 
73100 Food Service 

165 Cafeteria Personnel 
165-SFP Cafeteria Personnel 

201 Social Security 
201-SFP Social Security 

204 State Retirement 
204-SFP State Retirement 

ios-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 

206 Life Insurance 

Q06-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

08-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 

212-SFP Employer Medicare 
315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
320 Dues and Memberships 
334 Maintenance Agreements 
348 Postage Charges 
355 Travel 

355-SFP Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 

399-SFP Other Contracted Services 
422 Food Supplies 

422-SCAG Food Supplies 
422-SFP Food Supplies 

435 Office Supplies 
451 Uniforms --
471 Software 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2024 

922,659 0 
48,561 0 
57,205 0 

3,011 0 
34,036 0 

2,962 0 
270 0 

4,950 0 
1,250 0 

173,200 0 
9,792 0 
1,300 0 

13,379 0 
704 0 

0 0 
1,500 0 

15,079 (15,079) 
1,000 0 
7,000 0 

500 0 
34,500 0 

0 0 
1,391,164 (1,500) 

143,044 0 
55 ,346 0 

2,500 0 
700 0 

0 15,379 
140,000 0 

922,659 0 922,659 
48,561 0 48,561 
57,205 0 57,205 

3,01 I 0 3,011 
34,036 0 34,036 

2,962 0 2,962 
270 0 270 

4,950 0 4,950 
1,250 0 1,250 

173,200 0 173,200 
9,792 0 9,792 
1,300 0 1,300 

13,379 0 13,379 
704 0 704 

0 LCBOE: 0 
1,500 

Supply Chain Grant 
1,500 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 
7,000 0 I 7,000 

500 0 I 500 
34,500 0 ./ 34,500 

0 0 I 0 
1,389,664 0 I 

► 
1,389,664 

143,044 120,762 263,806 
55,346 0 55,346 

2,500 0 2,500 
700 0 700 

15,379 0 15,379 
140,000 0 140,000 



499-SFP Other Supplies and Materials 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 

524-SFP In-Service/Staff Development 
599 Other Charges 

599-SFP Other Charges 
710 Food Service Equipment 

710-AFHK Food Service Equipment 
710-NSLP Food Service Equipment 

710-SFP Food Service Equipment 

Total Food Service 

Total Operation of Non-Instructional Services 

Total Expenditures 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Total Revenue 
I 
I 

Total Available Funds 

I 
I 

Total Expenditures 

I 
I 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

BOE February 2024 
Budget Committee February 20, 2024 

County Commission March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2024 

7,500 0 
5,000 0 

500 0 
2,450 1,500 

0 0 
so,ooo I 23,667 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3,131,062 23,967 

3,131,062 23,967 

3,131,062 23,967 

1,685,231 0 

3,131,093 0 

4,816,324 0 

3,131,062 23,967 

1,685,262 (23,967) 

7,500 0 7,500 
5,000 0 5,000 

500 0 500 
3,950 0 3,950 

0 0 0 
73,667 0 73,667 

0 0 ' 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

3,155,029 [20,762 3,275,791 

3,155,029 120,762 3,275,791 

3,155,029 120,762 3,275,791 

1,685,231 0 1,685,231 

3,131,093 120,762 3,251,855 

4,816,324 120,762 4,937,086 

3,155,029 120,762 3,275,791 

1,661,295 0 1,661,295 



.. -i'! 
• .. • 
• ■ 

• 
II 

• I • 
.. 

• 
I = 
■ 

" 

.. 

• ■ 

=■"' I" 
■ ■ :I II 

" ,. 

" 

■-

II I 
11 • 

" . .. 
Iii 

• .. 

• ■ 
Li II 

.. • 
• • .. I 

■ • 

■ 

II 

Ii 

• 
l! 

II 

■ 

■ 

Ill 

• 

■ 

"' II 

II II 

II I I • II 

II •■ 
!I 

.-. .. -.,, 
II I !I • 

■ II 

• 

II 

II 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2023 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2024 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2023 - 2024 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June 26, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2023-2024 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2023 - 2024 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Original 
Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2023 FB 5,782,441 
Less Unaudited Enc (3,319,351) 
Available Fund Balance July l, 2023 2,463,090 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 127,487 

Total Available Funds 2,590,577 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 365,796 

Effect on Fund Balance (23 8, 309) 

Ending Fund Balance 2,224,7Bl 

Previously 
Approved 

Amends 

4,542,062 

4,542,062 

4,779,561 

(237,499) 

(237,499) 

Amends 

Approved 
this Res 

1,621,047 

1,621,047 

l ,409,0B2 

211,965 

211,965 

Approved 
Amended 

Budget 

6,290,596 

B,753,6B6 

6,554,439 

(263,B43) 

2,199,247 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

March 4, 2024 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



■ 
■ 

■ II -
• ■ .. """ II .. 

■ :ii • II I =+. - .- " ■ Iii 

II 
■ II ■ • ■ ■ II ■ :a 

,.~ ■ .r ■ 

- I • (1--.~• 
" ~ 

II II 

■ 
■ • 

■ "I 
,::J ~ ~ ■ s ; :tit.■ 

'■ ·-: !I.■,._" i; 

' r. !! • !r1 
.l.i' • 

11111 ■ ■ ""' I, ,.d 

- I,''.■ ■r ~-■ -
I~■ I ,,.ei .f, 

"P■ 11 ' 
I 



A B C D 
1 

2 

3 
>- - · 

4 -241 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

I 
02/27/24 

2/27 /24 12:56 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

I 
242 SUBFUND CCH • COUNTY COURTHOUSE REPAIRS {STRUCTURAL; NOT FIRE-RELATED} I 

243 REVENUE 

244 49000 Other Sources 

245 49800 Transfer From Fund 112-Courthouse/ Jail Maint. 

246 49800 Transfer From Fund 127-ARPA 

247 Total Other Sources 

248 

249 TOTAL SUBFUND CCH REVENUE -250 

251 EXPENDITURES 

252 91120 Administration of Justice Projects 

253 399 Other Contracted Services 

254 399 Other Contracted Services-Alternates 

255 707 Building Improvements 

256 Total General Administration Projects -
257 
- · 
258 TOTAL SUBFUND CCH EXPENDITURES -
259 - -
260 SUBFUND CCH SUMMARY: 

I 
I 
! 
I 
I 

I 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

261 Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 . 138, 9407 

262 

263 

264 

265 

266 

267 

268 

269 

270 

271 

272 

273 

I 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

Less PY Encumbrances (138,835) 

Total Available July 1, 2023 105 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 0 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 0 

I Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund CCH Balance 105 

H I I J I K 

I I 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 268,576 268,576 

0 55,399 55,399 

0 0 323,975 323,975 

0 0 323,975 323,975 

0 0 0 

0 323,975 323,975 

0 0 

0 0 323,975 323,975 

0 0 323,975 323,975 

0 0 323,975 323,975 

0 0 323,975 323,975 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 105 0 105 

9 



1 

2 

3 

4 

367 

368 

369 

370 

371 

372 

373 

374 

375 

376 

377 

378 

379 

380 

381 

382 

383 

384 -
385 

386 

A B C D E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

02/19/24 

2/19/2411:35 AM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND C75 - PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF PROPERTY IN CENTRE 75 · 

REVENUE 

49800 Transfers in from Centre 75 Fund 119 - Sale of Lot 7 & 8 

49800 Transfers in from Centre 75 Fund 119 -

Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

TOTAL SUBFUND C75 REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 

91190 Other General Government Projects 

309 Contracts with Government Agencies 

TOTAL SUBFUND C75 EXPENSES 

I 
I 

I I 
... 

! 
. . . . .. ··- ··-· - - -·- - ·- . . --·. . . .. . ·-- ..... -· --- - -·· . - - --1 -

SUBFUND C75 SUMMARY: 

0 

0 

0 

I 

387 Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 ~-~221,490- '-; 

388 

389 

390 

391 

392 

393 

394 

395 
396 

397 

398 

399 

--- ---

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 0 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

Cash Transfer to Subfund 024 - Co. Clerk LC Bldg Purchase 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund C75 Balance 221,490 

H I J K 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 1,297,072 1,297,072 

0 0 

0 0 1,297,072 1,297,072 

0 0 1,297,072 1,297,072 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 1,297,072 1,297,072 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 1,297,072 1,297,072 

0 (1,085,108) (1,085,108) 

0 0 

0 221,490 211,964 433,454 

13 



A B C D 
1 I 
2 

3 

4 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

F G 

02/27/24 

2/27/24 5:17 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

I 

637 SUBFUND 024 - FY 2023-2024 Reguested Projects 

638 

639 

640 

641 

642 

643 

644 

645 

646 

647 

648 

649 

650 

651 

652 

653 

654 

655 

656 

657 

65B 

659 

660 

661 

662 

663 

664 

665 
666 

667 

668 

REVENUE 

49000 Other Sources - Non-Revenue I 

i 
Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

TOTAL SUBFUND 024 REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 

91110 General Administration Projects 

399 Other Contracted Services 

471 PURCH Software - Asset Management 

708 IT Network Switches @ COB 

709 COCRK Data Processing Equip-New Server@ County Clerk 

718 TRADE Motor Vehicles - TRADE - FY 23 

I 732 COCRK Building Purchase • Co. Clerk Lenoir City Office 
: 

I Total Expenses 
I 

91120 Administration of Justice 

399 JUDGE Other Cont Svc • Courtroom #2-New bench, witness stand, clerk 

708 EMA Drone 

709 SESSN Data Processing Equip. • Computers ft Scanners 

Total Expenses 

91150 Social, Cultural, and Recreation Projects 

708 SRCTR 

Buclget Committee February 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

Communication Equip • Panic Button System 

Total Expenses 

! 
I 
I 

0 

0 

200,000 

I 
200,000 J 

I 

! 
0 

0 

0 

0 

H I J K 

I 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 -

O i 0 0 0 
i 
I 

(88,257) 111,743 (42,011) 69,732 

5,000 5,000 5,000 

15,657 15,657 ! 15,657 

0 8,250 8,250 

0 0 

0 1,085,107 1,085,107 

(67,600) 132,400 1,051,346 1,183,746 

8,000 8,000 8,000 

18,600 18,600 18,600 

0 33,761 33,761 

-
26,600 26,600 33,761 60,361 

. 

6,000 6,000 6,000 

6,000 6,000 0 6,000 

20 



1 

2 

3 

4 

669 

670 

671 

672 

673 -674 

675 

676 

677 

678 

679 

680 

681 

682 

683 

684 

685 

686 

687 

A B C D 

I 

99100 Transfers Out 

I 590 1 

' 

E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 . 

F G 

02/27/24 

2/27/24 5:17 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

Transfer to Fund 131 - Trade-in Explorer to COB 

Total Expenses 

0 

0 

-- ··- •- - ------ ··- ~---- - ·--- ---- --- ------- - ---- ----- ----- -- ,_, - __ .. -- - -·- - -··-

SUBFUND 024 SUMMARY: 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2023 

Plus FY 23-24 Revenue 

Less FY 23-24 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND BAL 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND C75 

Estimated June 30 2024 Subfund 024 Balance 

0 

0 

200,000 

I (200,000) 

' 
200,000 

I I 
I 0 

H I J K 

I 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

35,000 35,000 35,000 

I 
35,000 35,000 0 35,000 

- ·- -· .. - - I. . ·-- ··-- ··- ·- -·· ·- -· · - ·-- ~ .... . ··- . .., . . ., . ... . . 

-·· 

0 0 0 0 

0 200,000 1,085,107 1,285,107 

0 (200,000) (1,085,107) (1,285,107) 

1,085,108 

I I I I 
0 I 0 1 1 

21 



1 

2 

3 

4 

688 

689 

690 

691 

692 

693 

694 

695 

696 

697 

698 

699 

700 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

708 

709 

710 

711 

712 

713 

714 

715 
716 
717 
718 

719 

720 

A I B I C I D 

I I i 
: I 
i ! 

! 

i 
I 
I 

I 

' I 

I 

Budget Committee February 20, 2024 
County Commission March 4, 2024 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024 

E F G 

. -
02/27/24 

2/27/24 5:17 PM 2023-2024 

Org Bgt 

-

TOTAL REVENUE 127,487 

! 
I 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 
' 

270,796 
·-

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT I 95,000 

I 
Effect on Fund Balance (238,309) 

-

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 5,782,441 

Less PY Encumbrances (3,319,351) 

Available Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2023 2,463,090 
··-

ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,224,781 

-

Coun!! Commission Meeting Date: 
March 4, 2024 

I 

I 
I 

H I J K 

I 

2023-2024 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

4,542,062 4,669,549 1,621,047 6,290,596 

I 
4,119,s61 I 5,050,357 1,409,082 6,459,439 

95,000 95,000 
I 

(237,499) 211,965 

I 

1,987,282 2,199,247 

I 
! 

22 





Loudon County Budget Committee 
Meeting Minutes 
January 22~ 2024 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 
Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Bill Satterfield 
Commissioner Gary Whitfield 

Commissioner Van Shaver 
Erin Rice, Budget Director 

All members of the Budget Committee were present. Matt Kleinschmidt-Purchasing Director and Daryl 
Tuck-County Historian were also in attendance. 

The following items were considered: 

Consideration of approval of minutes of November 20, 2023 meeting: 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Consideration of request to purchase the following items - Daryl Tuck-County Historian: 

a. Equipment accessories for video camera = $611 
b. Renewal of Virtual Archives on-line license= $335 

Mr. Tuck explained the renewal license (Loudon County Virtual Archives) is for on-line access to 
WIX.com. Mr. Tuck requested to have this fee reimbursed to him for the current year and he would like 
to get this fee covered each year as a recurring cost through the County. The Budget Committee was in 
agreement with the cost recurring to the County. The Mayor requested assistance from Mr. 
Kleinschmidt to guide Mr. Tuck with the process to get this cost recurring through the County. 

Mr. Tuck then moved onto explain the other request is for a microphone for the camera that was 
purchased through the County for his position. He continued to explain that he currently only has a 
boom for the camera and the microphone would enhance the experience of the interviews that are 
performed for the Loudon County History Project. 

Commissioner Shaver asked Mr. Tuck was being kept, to which Mr. Tuck replied that the camera is 
currently at his home. Commissioner Shaver let Mr. Tuck know that the camera needs to be kept by the 
County and checked out when he needs to use it. Mr. Tuck agreed. Then the Mayor asked if the 
microphone would be wireless and sync to the camera and Mr. Tuck replied, yes. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the requests from Mr. Tuck, Commissioner Shaver 
seconded the motion . 

Commissioner Whitfield requested to know where this expense could be appropriated. Ms. Rice 
informed the committed that the items purchased for Mr. Tuck last year, were appropriated and 
expensed from the County General Fund. Commissioner Shaver went on to explain that Mr. Tuck is part 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 22January2024 



of the Loudon County Records Commission which has a budget in Preservation of Records. The Budget 
Committee requested for these expenses to be appropriated from this budget to avoid using funds from 
fund balance. 

The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Mr. Tuck thanked the committee and left the meeting at this time. 

Consideration of request for $2,000 for EMA Radio Programming Training - Mayor Bradshaw: 

Mayor Bradshaw explained that this is a cost for reprogramming the new digital radios. The fire 
departments want to fund this training by sending Don Lee to the training. The total training is 
approximately $4,500. The Mayor explained that this type of programing was in the past, completed by 
a County department; however, the employee is no longer with the County. The Mayor requested to 
use a portion of the Fire Safety Commitment for this purpose. 

The Budget Committee discussed briefly where to fund this training. 

Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve the funding from the Fire Safety Commitment, 
seconded by Commissioner Whitfield. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request for funding of streetlights at Polecat Boat Ramp - Mayor Bradshaw: 

Mayor Bradshaw explained that Louie Fee has paid for these streetlights for multiple years; however, 
now he retired and cannot pay for these lights any longer. This is a public boat ramp and TWRA is not 
picking up the cost. The Mayor does not have the cost at this time. 

The Budget Committee discussed who would be responsible for this billing. The Budget Committee also 
discussed that the street lights are already there and only the light bill would need to be paid. 

After this brief discussion, the Mayor requested to table the request upon further information, such as 
the cost of the billing. 

Discussion of 35% required match for the TDEC ARPA for the Greenback Sewer Project: 

Commissioner Satterfield began by asking how much was left in the ARPA funds that was not assigned 
to any project? Ms. Rice replied $517,289. Commissioner Satterfield began explaining that TDEC 
requires that there must be an Engineering Report completed prior to the beginning of the project. 
Commissioner Satterfield informed the committee that this report is $25,000. Commissioner Satterfield 
continued to explain that Greenback City has agreed to invest $125,000 towards the project. 
Commissioner Satterfield went on to explain that between $125,000 from Greenback and his $495,000, 
there is $620,000 available from the project to move forward. However, the Preliminary Engineering 
Report will give an updated project of the cost of the project and it is possible that the cost could 
decrease. Therefore, Commissioner Satterfield requested for the $25,000 report to be paid from the 
unassigned money in the ARPA fund. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve $25,000 from ARPA for the preliminary report, 
Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 22January2024 



Commissioner Satterfield then went onto to explain that TASS needs something in writing from Loudon 
County to reflect the amount of commitment to the match of the TDEC Sewer Project. 

The committee began discussing the two projects that are being completed through the ARPA funds 
with TASS. The water pump project that is currently allotted at $702,000 from the ARPA funds and the 
sewer project that is currently allotted at $1.9 million through the TDEC ARPA funds. The discussion 
continued about the projects and the distribution of the funds for these projects. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve $495,000 from his portion of the ARPA funds to be 
used towards the match of the TDEC Sewer Project, Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. The 
motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Discussion of incomplete ARPA projects: 

Ms. Rice handed out a spreadsheet to show the projects that have not been expensed or funds that 
have not been assigned . Ms. Rice reminded the Committee that the ARPA funds must be obligated or 
expensed by December 31, 2024 or the funds will have to be returned . The Committee requested the 
definition of obligation. Ms. Rice informed the Committee that obligated refers to entering into a 
contract for services or goods and services ordered. 

The Committee then discussed a few of the larger projects that have not been started. 

Consideration of request for additional funds for the Election addition on County Office Building -
Matt Kleinschmidt-Purchasing Director: 

Mr. Kleinschmidt informed the Committee that 4 cameras are needed for internal and external security 
on the newly added Election addition for added coverage. Mr. Kleinschmidt also informed the 
Committee that these cameras are internet/WI-Fl based and that IT will install the cameras. He 
continued by explaining that this request includes a network switch to get internet to the new portion of 
the building. 

The Budget Committee discussed options for funding the additional funds needed for the above 
request. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the additional funds, $8,500, from the ARC sub fund in 
Capital Projects, Commissioner Cullen seconded the motion. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon 
the vote . 

Consideration of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in the 
following funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 
The amendments include: 

>Pg 9 & 55 - Increase in revenue and expense by $8,000 to appropriate for the TCAD 
Grant (Sr. Center) 
>Pg 18 - Line adj in Election to increase Furniture & Fixtures and decrease Voting 
Machines by $1,520. (This is to purchase some shelves for the new machines that have 
been purchased. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 22January2024 



>Pg 23-24 - Line adj in Maintenance to increase Other Contracted Svc by $47,000 and 
decrease Main. & Repair-Building by $40,338 and decrease Main. Equip. by $6,662. 
>Pg 27 - Line adj in Purchasing to increase Dues & Membersh ips by $1,300 and decrease 
Operating lease payments by $1,300 
>Pg 35 - Line adj in Chancery Court to increase Office Supplies by $545 and decrease 
Postal Charges by $545 
>Pg 46 - Line adj in EMA to increase In-service/Staff Dev. By $1,520 and decrease other 
supplies & materials by $1,520. These are costs associated with the Dive and Rescue 
Team. 
>Pg 49 - Line adj in Health department to increase Premiums on Corp. Surety Bonds by 
$106 and decrease Other contracted services by the same amount. 
>Pg 55 - Sr. Center-This is the appropriat ion for the TCAD grant in the amount of $8,000 
(This grant was approved by Co. Comm on June 26th) 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve amendments, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield . 
The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

b. Highway Fund 131 
The amendments include the following: 

>Increase revenue (Sale of equipment-pg. 2) and expense (Highway Equip.-pg.10) in the 
amount of $68,295 
>Movement of budget as follows : 

• Pg 6-Decrease Road signs by $3,000 and Chemicals by $500 
• Pg 7-Decrease Mant. Of Equip by $10,000, Other Supplies by $3,000, and Other 

Charges by $1,700. Increase Heavy Equip. parts by $8,200, Light Equip, parts by 
$14,000, and Tires & Tubes by $5,000 

• Pg 8-Decrease Communication by $2,000 and Other Cont. Services by $2,000 and 
Uniforms by $5,000 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve amendments, seconded by Commissioner Cullen. The 
motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

c. General Purpose School Fund 141 
The amendments proposed are an increase in revenue by $24,869 and increase in expenses by 
$79,869. These amendments are an overall decrease to the fund balance by $55,000. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve amendments, seconded by Commissioner Cullen. The 
motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

d. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
The amendments proposed are an increase in revenue by $20,000 and increase in expenses by 
$20,000. These amendments are overall no effect on the fund balance. 

Comm issioner Shaver made a motion to approve amendments, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield. 
The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 22January2024 



e. Education Debt Service Fund 156 

>The amendment proposed is to appropriate for the recent $3 Million debt issuance 
Pg 3-lncrease Principal by $231,000 and Interest by $91,900. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve amendments, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield. 
The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Ms. Rice reminded the Committee that there will be additional amendments based on their action of 
some of the items on this agenda. 

There were no recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee. 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 
Cullen. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adjourned the 
meeting. 

Mayor lien " ddy" Bradshaw 
Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 22January2024 



.. 

I 

~~ ~~~-~~ --~:--~~ ~~~~-~~~~~~-- j 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 1 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 13,840,098.00 (9,019,767.43) 65.17% 1,153,341.50 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 130,000.00 (106,098.93) 81.61% 10,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (1,853.93) 61.80% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Col lections-Pr Yr 75,000.00 (49,041.13) 65.39% 6,250.00 (277.93) 4.45% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 25,000.00 (14,165.86) 56.66% 2,083.33 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 385,101.00 (91,616.14) 23.79% 32,091.75 (91,616.14) 285.48% 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 1,400,000.00 (1,246,414.43) 89.03% 116,666.67 (186,175.88) 159.58% 

40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 510,000.00 (477,765.73) 93.68% 42,500.00 (57,389 .11) 135.03% 

40250 Litigation Tax - General 100,000.00 (56,169.16) 56.17% 8,333.33 (7,449.59) 89.40% 

40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000.00 (136,859 .63) 47.19% 24,166.67 (18,644.64) 77.15% 

40270 Business Tax 536,400.00 (224,950.34) 41.94% 44,700.00 (81,549.06) 182.44% 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 29,000.00 (19,985.99) 68.92% 2,416.67 (2,092.50) 86.59% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 73,844.00 0.00 0.00% 6,153.67 0.00 0.00% 

40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000.00 (79,054.48) 65.88% 10,000.00 (6,809.51) 68.10% 

41120 Animal Registration 63,500.00 (35,251.00) 55.51% 5,291.67 (2,961.00) 55.96% 

41140 Cable TV Franchise 332,000.00 (266,110.36) 80.15% 27,666.67 (79,185.56) 286.21% 

41510 Beer Permits 2,900.00 (3,135.00) 108.10% 241.67 (95.00) 39.31% 

41520 Building Permits 600,000.00 (472,876.33) 78.81% 50,000.00 (37,707.00) 75.41% 

41590 Other Permits 30,000.00 (18,906.79) 63.02% 2,500.00 (1,780.00) 71.20% 

42180 DUI Treatment Fines 1,900.00 (855.00) 45.00% 158.33 (95.00) 60.00% 

42190 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 930.00 (340.00) 36.56% 77.50 (36.00) 46.45% 

42191 Courtroom Security Fee 5,300.00 (3,685.91) 69.55% 441.67 (459.76) 104.10% 

42210 Fines 10,000.00 (10,572.54) 105.73% 833.33 (878.75) 105.45% 

42220 Officers Costs 13,600.00 (13,104.11) 96.35% 1,133.33 (2,436.05) 214.95% 

42240 Drug Control Fines 2,200.00 (3,202.68) 145.58% 183.33 (209.00) 114.00% 

42250 Jail Fees 1,560.00 (758.86) 48.64% 130.00 (89.49) 68.84% 

42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000.00 (1,147.92) 114.79% 83.33 (295.00) 354.00% 
42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 5,450.00 (2,370.28) 43.49% 454.17 (379.42) 83.54% 

42310 Fines 45,000.00 (31,107.89) 69.13% 3,750.00 (4,088.42) 109.02% 
42320 Officers Costs 113,000.00 (34,749 .76) 30.75% 9,416.67 (5,220.15) 55.44% 
42330 Games And Fish Fines SOD.DO (414.00) 82.80% 41.67 0.00 0.00% 
42340 Drug Control Fines 7,500.00 (4,792.66) 63.90% 625.00 (592.80) 94.85% 
42350 Jail Fees 5,200.00 (3,232.74) 62.17% 433 .33 (461.70) 106.55% 
42351 Interpreter Fee 0.00 (SO.OD) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
42380 DUI Treatment Fines 15,000.00 (8,661.13) 57.74% 1,250.00 (1,091.55) 87.32% 
42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 18,000.00 (9,725.86) 54.03% 1,500.00 (1,332.52) 88.83% 
42391 Courtroom Security Fee 100,000.00 (51,260.71) 51.26% 8,333.33 (6,996.98) 83.96% 
42392 Victims Assistance Assessments 24,550.00 (11,801.53) 48 .07% 2,045.83 (1,888.50) 92.31% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 2 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

42440 Drug Control Fines 630 .00 0.00 0.00% 52.50 0.00 0.00% 

42490 Data Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 0.00 (316.00) 0.00% 0.00 (44.00) 0.00% 

42520 Officers Costs 33,000.00 (1,910.91) 5.79% 2,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 13,900.00 (1,788.00) 12.86% 1,158.33 (60.00) 5.18% 

42591 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 (1,277.50) 49.52% 215 .00 (164.25) 76.40% 

42610 Fines 5,000.00 (3,521.00) 70.42% 416.67 (600.00) 144.00% 

42990 Other Fines, Forfeitures, And Penalties 0.00 (327.18) 0.00% 0.00 (24.94) 0.00% 

43190 Other General Service Charges 35,000.00 (6,326.18) 18.07% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

43366 Greenbelt Late Applicaion Fee 100.00 0.00 0.00% 8.33 0.00 0.00% 

43370 Telephone Commissions 70,300.00 (36,285.27) 51.61% 5,858.33 (9,042.70) 154.36% 

43383 Additional Fees - Titling and 0.00 (26,621.00) 0.00% 0.00 (3,123.00) 0.00% 

43392 Data Processing Fee -Register 30,000.00 (13,288.00) 44.29% 2,500.00 (1,470.00) 58 .80% 

43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000.00 (2,469.94) 41.17% 500.00 (334.64) 66.93% 

43395 Sexual Offender Registration Fee- 3,000.00 (1,850.00) 61.67% 250.00 (200.00) 80.00% 

43396 Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 1,000.00 (675.00) 67.50% 83.33 (117.00) 140.40% 

43399 Vehicle Insurance Coverage and 2,000.00 (2,795.00) 139.75% 166.67 (385.00) 231.00% 

44110 Investment Income 100,000.00 (327,071.04) 327.07% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 3,750.00 (6.00) 0.16% 312.50 0.00 0.00% 

44131 Commissary Sales 29,000.00 (25,228.99) 87.00% 2,416.67 (4,161.61) 172.20% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258.00 (57,010.33) 90.12% 5,271.50 (7,069.06) 134.10% 

44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 2,873.00 (4,850.09) 168.82% 239.42 (458.88) 191.67% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 11,916.00 (2,156.32) 18.10% 993 .00 (664.00) 66.87% 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 500.00 (31,687.00) 6,337.40% 41.67 (2,651.00) 6,362.40% 

44560 Damages Recovered From Individuals 0.00 (90.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 53,100.00 (37,654.80) 70.91% 4,425.00 (6,625.50) 149.73% 
45510 County Clerk 520,000.00 (348,170.92) 66.96% 43,333.33 (44,049.82) 101.65% 
45520 Circuit Court Clerk 120,000.00 (94,584.66) 78.82% 10,000.00 (30,508.98) 305.09% 
45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 340,000.00 (243,835.26) 71.72% 28,333.33 (30,500.58) 107.65% 
45550 Clerk And Master 85,000.00 (61,312.52) 72.13% 7,083.33 (6,580.03) 92.89% 
45580 Register 500,000.00 (249,233.35) 49.85% 41,666.67 (25,405.19) 60.97% 
45590 Sheriff 18,000.00 (15,491.12) 86.06% 1,500.00 (1,331.00) 88.73% 
45610 Trustee 880,000.00 (688,767.80) 78.27% 73,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
46110 Juvenile Services Progra m 9,000.00 (4, 500.00) 50.00% 750.00 (4,500.00) 600.00% 
46140 Aging Programs 21,300.00 (14,762.00) 69.31% 1,775.00 0.00 0.00% 
46190 Other General Government Grants 38,384.00 (35,981.00) 93 .74% 3,198.67 0.00 0.00% 
46210 Law Enforcement Training Programs 78,400.00 0.00 0.00% 6,533 .33 0.00 0.00% 
46290 Other Public Safety Grants 2,443,395 .00 (773,446.88) 31.65% 203,616.25 0.00 0.00% 
46310 Health Department Programs 516,400.00 (177,591.31) 34.39% 43,033.33 0.00 0.00% 
46830 Beer Tax 20,000.00 (10,128.93) 50.64% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 3 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

46835 Vehicle Certificate Of Title Fees 9,000.00 (5,874.40) 65.27% 750.00 (778.70) 103.83% 

46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000.00 (84,215.25) 87.72% 8,000.00 (29,738.51) 371.73% 

46852 State Revenue Sharing - 60,000.00 (32,554.73) 54.26% 5,000.00 (4,063.62) 81.27% 

46855 State Shared Sports Gaming Privilege 35,000.00 (49,276.53) 140.79% 2,916.67 (21,569.54) 739.53% 

46915 Contracted Prisoner Board 165,000.00 (238,005.00) 144.25% 13,750.00 (83,230.00) 605 .31% 

46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 (7,582.00) 50.55% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 (14,301.65) 238.36% 500.00 (1,269.52) 253.90% 

46990 Other State Revenues 58,991.00 (396.10) 0.67% 4,915.92 (192.88) 3.92% 

47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 67,427.00 (74,999 .01) 111.23% 5,618.92 (15,900.02) 282.97% 

47235 Homeland Security Grants 18,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

47301 COVID-19 Grant #1 0.00 (154,060.72) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 197,078 .00 (23,838.34) 12.10% 16,423.17 0.00 0.00% 

47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 174,003.00 0.00 0.00% 14,500.25 0.00 0.00% 

48130 Contributions 26,782.00 (3,670.19) 13.70% 2,231.83 0.00 0.00% 
48140 Contracted Services 47,084.00 0.00 0.00% 3,923 .67 0.00 0.00% 

48610 Donations 11,850.00 (5,969.00) 50.37% 987.50 (366.00) 37.06% 
48991 Opioid Settlement Funds - Past 0.00 (30,204.23) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 7,500.00 (40,884.65) 545.13% 625.00 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 172,212.00 (77,211.73) 44.84% 14,351.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 26,140,246.00 (16,657,911.07) 63.73% 2,178,353.83 (937,463.98) 43.04% 

Expenditures 

51100 County Commission (228,725.00) 139,866.89 61.15% (19,060.42) 15,850.92 83 .16% 
51210 Board Of Equalization (3,440.00) 0.00 0.00% (286.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51220 Beer Board (3,000.00) 1,031.83 34.39% (250.00) 85.19 34.08% 
51240 Other Boards And Committees (7,600.00) 3,975.00 52.30% (633.33) 0.00 0.00% 
51300 County Mayor/Executive (235,888.00) 150,454.61 63.78% (19,657.33) 17,398.13 88.51% 
51310 Personnel Office (134,940.00) 87,172.24 64.60% (11,245 .00) 9,846.50 87.56% 
51400 County Attorney (285,000.00) 136,751.02 47.98% (23,750.00) 6,032.93 25.40% 
51500 Election Commission (581,674.00) 352,559.81 60.61% (48,472.83) 29,208.95 60.26% 
51600 Register Of Deeds (459,038.00) 302,888.89 65.98% (38,253 .17) 31,980.55 83.60% 
51720 Planning (188,972.00) 95,839.19 50.72% (15,747.67) 11,778.19 74.79% 
51750 Codes Compliance (446,419.00) 260,482 .23 58.35% (37,201.58) 28,322.66 76.13% 
51760 Geographical Information Systems (82,116.00) 50,509.92 61.51% (6,843.00) 6,268 .05 91.60% 
51800 County Buildings (1,486,380.00) 1,054,416.22 70.94% (123,865.00) 107,974.77 87.17% 
51810 Other Facilities 0.00 4,254.62 0.00% 0.00 (2,773.69) 0.00% 
51900 Other General Administration (336,578.00) 367,265.77 109.12% (28,048.17) 161.37 0.58% 
51910 Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 832.49 83.25% (83.33) 832.49 998.99% 
52100 Accounting And Budgeting (826,152.00) 512,747.64 62.06% (68,846.00) 58,453.71 84.91% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 4 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

52200 Purchasing (340,560.00) 207,979 .85 61.07% (28,380 .00) 26,082.70 91.91 % 

52300 Property Assessor's Office (662,762.00) 377,519.42 56.96% (55,230.17) 35,391.60 64.08% 

52400 County Trustee's Office (451,236.00) 300,701.74 66.64% (37,603 .00) 29,248.40 77.78% 

52500 County Clerk's Office (872,991.00) 514,899.87 58.98% (72,749.25) 56,799.88 78.08% 

52600 Data Processing (227,011.00) 156,989.94 69.16% (18,917.58) 11,721.36 61.96% 

53100 Circuit Court (564,665.00) 343,765.33 60.88% (47,055.42) 37,434.63 79.55% 

53300 General Sessions Court (852,844.00) 520,890.11 61.08% (71,070.33) 54,705.81 76.97% 

53310 General Sessions Judge (572,821.00) 361,538.08 63.12% (47,735.08) 44,908.07 94.08% 

53400 Chancery Court (462,256.00) 288,550.58 62.42% (38,521.33) 33,752.83 87.62% 

53500 Juvenile Court (362,004.00) 231,539.66 63.96% (30,167.00) 28,813.08 95.51% 
53700 Judicial Commissioners (82,842 .00) 48,503.93 58.55% (6,903.50) 6,350.82 91.99% 

53900 Other Administration Of Justice (19,300.00) 8,522.96 44.16% (1,608.33) 2,608.99 162.22% 

53920 Courtroom Security (1,500.00) 51.10 3.41% (125.00) 0.00 0.00% 
53930 Victim Assistance Programs (30,000.00) 14,171.81 47.24% (2,500.00) 2,267.92 90.72% 
54110 Sheriffs Department (8,671,954.00) 6,128,918.50 70.68% (722,662.83) 460,888.92 63.78% 
54120 Special Patrols (83,067.00) 35,000.00 42.13% (6,922.25) 0.00 0.00% 
54130 Traffic Control (34,500.00) 11,662.11 33.80% (2,875.00) 248.48 8.64% 
54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender (12,250.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,020.83) 0.00 0.00% 
54210 Jail (4,653,676.00) 2,760,674.76 59.32% (387,806.33) 281,473 .72 72.58% 
54320 Rural Fire Protection (460,500.00) 460,135.00 99.92% (38,375.00) 0.00 0.00% 
54410 Civil Defense (227,394.00) 116,142.73 51.08% (18,949.50) 17,279.06 91.18% 
54490 Other Emergency Management (23,705.00) 24,388.69 102.88% (1,975.42) 0.00 0.00% 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner (125,000.00) 122,000.00 97.60% (10,416.67) 400.00 3.84% 
54900 Other Public Safety (545,000.00) 545,000.00 100.00% (45,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 
55110 Local Health Center (41,388.00) 15,928.11 38.48% (3,449.00) 768.23 22.27% 
55120 Rabies And Animal Control (559,549.00) 333,024.23 59.52% (46,629.08) 30,867.03 66.20% 
55190 Other Local Health Services (520,916.00) 290,069.97 55.68% (43,409.67) 34,374.61 79.19% 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance (299,241.00) 203,440.67 67.99% (24,936.75) 21,076.14 84.52% 
57100 Agricultural Extension Service (209,590.00) 201,354.85 96.07% (17,465 .83) 84.96 0.49% 
57500 Soil Conservation (55,141.00) 18,482.96 33.52% (4,595.08) 932.33 20.29% 
57700 Flood Control (2,000.00) 2,000.00 100.00% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
57800 Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 3,460.00 86.50% (333.33) 0.00 0.00% 
58110 Tourism (120,000.00) 120,000.00 100.00% (10,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58120 Industrial Development (183,106.00) 183,105.04 100.00% (15,258 .83) 0.00 0.00% 
58130 Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 3,750.00 55.56% (562.50) 0.00 0.00% 
58300 Veteran's Services (78,856.00) 40,792.01 51.73% (6,571.33) 4,197.44 63.88% 
58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (76,200.00) 76,200.00 100.00% (6,350.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58600 Employee Benefits (10,300.00) 170,698.34 1,657.27% (858.33) 769.26 89.62% 
58900 Miscellaneous (555,000.00) 223,772.54 40.32% (46,250.00) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 5 of 23 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
Budget Estimate Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

99100 Transfers Out (58,986.00) 0.00 0.00% (4,915.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (28,427,783.00) 18,986,673.26 66.79% (2,368,981.92) 1,544,866.99 65.21% 

Total 101 General (2,287,537.00) 2,328,762.19 101.80% (190,628.08) 607,403.01 318.63% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 6 of 23 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40266 Litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 100,000.00 (56,439.23) 56.44% 8,333.33 (7,342.97) 88 .12% 

Total Revenues 100,000.00 (56,439.23) 56.44% 8,333.33 (7,342.97) 88.12% 

Expenditures 

58900 Miscellaneous (2,000.00) 531.39 26.57% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (150,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (12,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (152,000.00) 531.39 0.35% (12,666.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance (52,000.00) (55,907.84) -107.52% (4,333.33) (7,342.97) -169.45% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 7 of 23 

114 Law Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 4,500.00 (2,321.98) 51.60% 375.00 (301.19) 80.32% 

Total Revenues 4,500.00 (2,321.98) 51.60% 375.00 (301.19) 80.32% 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (4,600.00) 708.30 15.40% (383.33) 89.99 23.48% 

58900 Miscellaneous (150.00) 22.01 14.67% (12.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (4,750.00) 730.31 15.37% (395.83) 89.99 22.73% 

Total 114 Law Library (250.00) (1,591.67) -636.67% (20.83) (211.20) 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 8 of 23 

115 Public Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 310,662.00 (102,985.52) 33.15% 25,888.50 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 (2,406.59) 68.76% 291.67 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 (14.76) 7.38% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 2,000.00 {1,437.26) 71.86% 166.67 (8.15) 4.89% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 900.00 (316.19) 35.13% 75 .00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 10,300.00 0.00 0.00% 858.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,400.00 0.00 0.00% 200.00 0.00 0.00% 

43350 Copy Fees 5,735.00 (3,995.86) 69 .67% 477.92 (567.00) 118.64% 

43360 Library Fees 2,335.00 {1,919.29) 82.20% 194.58 (99.95) 51.37% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 0.00 (66.35) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,303.00 . (3,965.88) 54.30% 608.58 (35J.48) 57.75% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 1,305.00 {881.52) 67.55% 108.75 (276.75) 254.48% 

48130 Contributions .24,265.00 0.00 0.00% 2,022.08 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 23,400.00 (23,400.00) 100.00% 1,950.00 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 4,206.00 .. 0.00 0.00% 350.50 a.cc 0.00% 

Total Revenues 398,511.00 (141,389.22) 35.48% 33,209.25 (1,303.33) 3.92% 

Expenditures 
56500 Libraries {447,866.00) 282,583.82 63.10% (37,322.17) 34,918.16 93 .56% 

Total Expenditures (447,866.00) 282,583.82 63.10% (37,322.17) 34,918.16 93.56% 

Total 115 Public Library - (49,355.00) 141,194.60 286.08% (4,112.92) 33,614.83 817.30% 

------
----·-

'~, 
-·-



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 9 of 23 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
Budget Estimate Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 600,000.00 (557,092.76) 92.85% 50,000.00 (79,789 .67) 159.58% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 100,000.00 (88,193 .14) 88.19% 8,333.33 (12,195.71) 146.35% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 435.00 (322.11) 74.05% 36.25 (68.38) 188.63% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 225 .00 0.00 0.00% 18.75 0.00 0.00% 

46430 Litter Program 49,200.00 (3,798.46) 7.72% 4,100.00 (3,798.46) 92.65% 

46990 Other State Revenues 50,000.00 (40,282.29) 80.56% 4,166.67 (11,262.20) 270.29% 

49800 Transfers In 8,915.00 0.00 0.00% 742.92 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 808,775.00 (689,688.76) 85.28% 67,397.92 (107,114.42) 158.93% 

Expenditures 
55720 Sanitation Education/Information (49,470.00) 16,806.63 33.97% (4,122.50) 930.71 22.58% 
55732 Convenience Centers (1,296,345.00) 854,655.13 65.93% (108,028.75) 73,246.91 67.80% 
55739 Other Waste Collection (50,000.00) 54,252.45 108.50% (4,166.67) 24,361.10 584.67% 

Total Expenditures (1,395,815.00) 925,714.21 66.32% (116,317.92) 98,538.72 84.71% 

Total 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation (587,040.00) 236,025.45 40.21% (48,920.00) (8,575.70) -17.53% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 10 of 23 

119 Industrial/Economic Development Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44120 Lease/Rentals/PPP 21,295.00 2,650.10 -12.44% 1,774.58 0.00 0.00% 

44540 Sale Of Property 2,185,767.00 (2,185,767.00) 100.00% 182,147.25 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 2,207,062.00 (2,183,116.90) 98.92% 183,921.83 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

58120 Industrial Development (2,208,067 .00) 2,187,617.52 99.07% (184,005.58) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (2,208,067.00) 2,187,617.52 99.07% (184,005.58) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 119 Industrial/Economic Development (1,005.00) 4,500.62 447.82% (83.75) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 11 of 23 

122 Drug Control Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 

42240 Drug Control Fines 10,000.00 (11,488.58) 114.89% 833.33 (2,261.00) 271.32% 

42310 Fines 0.00 (142.50) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

'42320 Officers Costs 0.00 (38.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

42340 Drug Control Fines 6,000.00 (4,792.71) 79.88% 500.00 (592.80) 118.56% 

42865 Drug Task Force Forfeitures And 0.00 (10,885.00) 0.00% 0.00 (1,435.00) 0.00% 

42910 Proceeds From Confiscated Property 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

43370 Telephone Commissions 32,500.00 (22,500.00) 69.23% 2,708.33 0.00 0.00% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 10,000.00 (12,187.00) 121.87% 833.33 (3,251.50) 390.18% 

Total Revenues 98,500.00 (62,033.79) 62.98% 8,208.33 (7,540.30) 91.86% 

Expenditures 

54150 Drug Enforcement (103,000.00) 23,416.13 22.73% (8,583.33) 2,119.30 24.69% 

Total Expenditures (103,000.00) 23,416.13 22.730/o (8,583.33) 2,119.30 24.690/o 

Total 122 Drug Control (4,500.00) (38,617.66) -858.170/o (375.00) (5,421.00) 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 12 of 23 

127 Other General Government Special Revenue Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 

44110 Investment Income 36,897.00 (76,879.33) 208.36% 3,074.75 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 36,897.00 (76,879.33) 208.36% 3,074.75 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

91401 ARPA Grant #1-PUBLIC SAFETY (3,068.00) 231.00 7.53% (255.67) 0.00 0.00% 

91402 ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY (796,190.00) 791,788.88 99.45% (66,349.17) 45,390.82 68.41% 

91403 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #3 (247,799.00) 149,563.50 60.36% (20,649 .92) 73,000.00 353.51% 

91404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 (520,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (43,333 .33) 0.00 0.00% 

91405 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #5 (1,192,185.00) 234.00 0.02% (99,348.75) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (77,212.00) 77,211.73 100.00% (6,434.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (2,836,454.00) 1,019,029.11 35.93% (236,371.17) 118,390.82 50.09% 

Total 127 Other General Government Special (2,799,557.00) 942,149.78 33.65% (233,296.42) 118,390.82 50.75% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 13 of 23 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

47700 Asset Forfeiture Funds 1,000.00 (13,634.14) 1,363.41 % 83 .33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,000.00 (13,634.14) 1,363.41% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 

54150 Drug Enforcement (1,000.00) 16,730.00 1,673.00% (83.33) 16,730.00 20,076.00% 

Total Expenditures (1,000.00) 16,730.00 1,673.00% (83.33) 16,730.00 20,076. 

Total 128 Other Special Revenue Fund 0.00 3,095.86 100.00% 0.00 16,730.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 14 of 23 

131 Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 587,608.00 (194,792.83) 33.15% 48,967.33 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 9,000.00 (5,620.39) 62.45% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 45.00 (31.01) 68.91% 3.75 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 4,000 .00 (2,554.27) 63.86% 333.33 (14.48) 4.34% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 2,000.00 (742.41) 37.12% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 18,197.00 0.00 0.00% 1,516.42 0.00 0.00% 

40280 Mineral Severance Tax 90,000.00 (43,786.77) 48.65% 7,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 4,000.00 0.00 0.00% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5,000.00 (5,174.44) 103.49% 416.67 0.00 0.00% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 200.00 (399.00) 199.50% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 26,700.00 (3,295.09) 12.34% 2,225 .00 (182.20) 8.19% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 68,295.00 (68,295.20) 100.00% 5,691.25 0.00 0.00% 

46410 Bridge Program 704,132 .00 0.00 0.00% 58,677.67 0.00 0.00% 

46420 State Aid Program 1,665,300.00 (1,815,184.30) 109.00% 138,775.00 0.00 0.00% 

46920 Gasoline And Motor Fuel Tax 2,381,044.00 (1,433,437.26) 60.20% 198,420.33 (205,683.11) 103.66% 

46930 Petroleum Special Tax 31,000.00 (21,213.81) 68.43% 2,583.33 (3,030.54) 117.31% 

49800 Transfers In 80,865.00 0.00 0.00% 6,738.75 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues S,679,386.00 (3,594,526.78) 63.29% 473,282.17 (208,910.33) 44.14% 

Expenditures 
61000 Administration (1,098,912.00) 713,783.77 64.95% (91,576.00) 114,928.66 125.50% 
62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,078,462.00) 1,047,373.86 97.12% (89,871.83) (6,840.00) -7.61% 
63100 Operation And Maintenance Of (365,290.00) 337,216.11 92.31% (30,440.83) 16,404.57 53.89% 
65000 Other Charges (191,556 .00) 180,048.28 93.99% (15,963.00) 1,550.31 9.71% 
66000 Employee Benefits (557,241.00) 349,497.32 62.72% (46,436.75) 41,503.30 89.38% 
68000 Capital Outlay (2,689,226.00) 1,889,871.69 70.28% (224,102.17) 18,024.80 8.04% 

Total Expenditures (5,980,687.00) 4,517,791.03 75.54% (498,390.58) 185,571.64 37.23% 

Total 131 Highway/Public Works (301,301.00) 923,264.25 306.43% (25,108.42) (23,338.69) -92.95% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 15 of 23 

141 General Purpose School Vear-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual %of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 11,495,095.00 (3,810,692 .92) 33.15% 957,924.58 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 100,000.00 (73,430.58) 73.43% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 15,000.00 (556.49) 3.71% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 175,000.00 (44,505.27) 25.43% 14,583.33 (252 .23) 1.73% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 35,000.00 (11,306.60) 32.30% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 324,645.00 0.00 0.00% 27,053 .75 0.00 0.00% 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000.00 (4,252,627.87) 88.60% 400,000.00 (708,994.41) 177.25% 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35,000.00 (32,233 .52) 92.10% 2,916.67 (3,844.76) 131.82% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

41110 Marriage Licenses 1,200.00 (940.50) 78.38% 100.00 (52.25) 52.25% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 15,000.00 (3,363.22) 22.42% 1,250.00 (680.22) 54.42% 

43990 Other Charges For Services 5,550.00 0.00 0.00% 462.50 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 75,000.00 (125,191.75) 166.92% 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 62,400.00 (54,728.77) 87 .71% 5,200.00 (6,649.03) 127.87% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 (1,846.88) 92.34% 166.67 (95.00) 57.00% 

44530 Sale Of Equipment 13,160.00 (13,160.00) 100.00% 1,096.67 0.00 0.00% 

46510 Tennessee Investment in Student 30,643,452.00 (22,120,849.32) 72.19% 2,553,621.00 (3,060,518.99) 119.85% 

46511 Basic Education Program 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

46515 Early Childhood Education 838,165.00 (276,551.34) 32.99% 69,847.08 0.00 0.00% 
46590 Other State Education Funds 158,467.00 (54,347.56) 34.30% 13,205.58 4,705.08 -35.63% 
46591 Coordinated School Health 0.00 (24,711.07) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
46610 Career Ladder Program 67,000.00 (20,025.42) 29.89% 5,583.33 0.00 0.00% 
46790 Other Vocational 2,863,142.00 (1,008,977.56) 35.24% 238,595.17 (88,889.52) 37.26% 
46851 State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 1,150,000.00 (661,026.24) 57.48% 95,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
46981 Safe Schools 196,802.00 (32,560.74) 16.54% 16,400.17 0.00 0.00% 
46990 Other State Revenues 0.00 (10,552.17) 0.00% 0.00 (10,552.17) 0.00% 
47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 210,632 .00 (100,946.13) 47.93% 17,552.67 (20,785.42) 118.42% 
47640 Rote Reimbursement 71,000.00 (21,276.75) 29.97% 5,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
48130 Contributions 4,000.00 (4,000.00) 100.00% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 
48610 Donations 35,088.00 (50,612 .04) 144.24% 2,924.00 (3,575.40) 122.28% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 474,131.00 (510,071.09) 107.58% 39,510.92 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 53,895,929.00 (33,321,091.80) 61.82% 4,491,327.42 (3,900,184.32) 86.84% 

Expenditures 

58900 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (27,205,763 .00) 15,736,516.89 57.84% (2,267,146.92) 2,185,892.86 96.42% 
71200 Special Education Program (3,990,669.00) 2,336,634.33 58.55% (332,555.75) 316,100.82 95.05% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 16 of 23 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

71300 Vocational Education Program (3,939,122.00) 2,170,648.17 55.10% (328,260.17) 203,643.83 62.04% 

72110 Attendance (78,967.00) 52,654.95 66.68% (6,580.58) 6,539.83 99.38% 

72120 Health Services (903,084.00) 170,771.51 18.91% (75,257.00) 22,427.36 29.80% 

72130 Other Student Support (2,029,667.00) 993,014.21 48.92% (169,138.92) 110,301.47 65.21% 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (2,146,647.00) 1,145,223.96 53.35% (178,887.25) 149,039.64 83.31% 

72220 Special Education Program (624,193.00) 359,446.23 57.59% (52,016.08) 30,755.03 59.13% 

72230 Vocational Education Program (184,179.00) 125,645.84 68.22% (15,348.25) 15,310.17 99.75% 

72250 Technology (1,127,371.00) 894,330.96 79.33% (93,947.58) 86,379.26 91.94% 

72310 Board Of Education (828,152.00) 565,494.75 68.28% (69,012.67) 10,245.33 14.85% 

72320 Office Of The Superintendent (418,951.00) 298,485.05 71.25% (34,912.58) 26,998.49 77.33% 

72410 Office Of The Principal (1,357,099.00) 872,914.06 64.32% (113,091.58) 95,771.46 84.68% 

72510 Fiscal Services (97,535.00) 64,023 .11 65 .64% (8,127.92) 7,910 .87 97.33% 

72610 Operation Of Plant (5,037,457.00) 4,311,087.03 85.58% (419,788 .08) 171,119.93 40.76% 

72620 Maintenance Of Plant (277,000.00) 152,594.58 55.09% (23,083.33) 16,891.18 73.17% 

72710 Transportation (2,443,128.00) 1,474,469.49 60.35% (203,594.00) 8,594.92 4.22% 

72901 COVID-19 Expenditures (50,001.00) 4,078.30 8.16% (4,166.75) 0.00 0.00% 

73300 Community Services (100,618.00) 55,138.60 54.80% (8,384.83) 1,518.10 18.11% 

73400 Early Childhood Education (982,587.00) 575,194.53 58.54% (81,882.25) 69,707.62 85.13% 

76100 Regular Capital Outlay (221,792.00) 25,991.72 11.72% (18,482.67) 1,168.70 6.32% 

Total Expenditures {54,043,982.00) 32,384,358.27 59.92% {4,503,665.17) 3,536,316.87 78.52% 

Total 141 General Purpose School {148,053.00) {936,733.53) -632.70% {12,337.75) {363,867.45) 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 17 of 23 

142 School Federal Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
Budget Estimate Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 83,363.11 (66,791.95) 80.12% 6,946.93 (10,300.33) 148.27% 
47141 Title 1 Grants To Local Educ Agencies 1,165,134.24 (559,033.60) 47.98% 97,094.52 (61,066.78) 62.89% 
47143 Special Education - Grants To States 1,429,089.46 (851,554.26) 59.59% 119,090.79 (142,628.03) 119.76% 
47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 27,008.51 (25,880.00) 95.82% 2,250.71 (5,462.20) 242.69% 
47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 45,050.00 (10,281.66) 22.82% 3,754.17 0.00 0.00% 
47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 1,650.00 (792.34) 48.02% 137.50 0.00 0.00% 

47150 21st Century Community Learning 74,250.00 (55,941.22) 75.34% 6,187.50 (20,755.19) 335.44% 
47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State 286,047.45 (112,449.29) 39.31% 23,837.29 (12,499 .34) 52.44% 
47307 COVID-19 Grant B 71,250.00 (35,761.88) 50.19% 5,937.50 (35,625.00) 600.00% 
47309 COVID-19 Grant D 137,000.00 (70,874.57) 51.73% 11,416.67 0.00 0.00% 

47401 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #1 4,365,943.89 (2,950,195.65) 67.57% 363,828.66 (196,461.29) 54.00% 

47402 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #2 2,443.51 (2,443.51) 100.00% 203.63 0.00 0.00% 
47404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 14,241.53 (3,361.50) 23.60% 1,186.79 0.00 0.00% 
47590 other Federal Through State 146,806.51 (88,366.68) 60.19% 12,233.88 (4,918.42) 40.20% 

Total Revenues 7,849,278.21 (4,833,728.11) 61.58% 654,106.52 (489,716.58) 74.87% 

Expenditures 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (3,544,410.35) 2,131,772.46 60.14% (295,367.53) 248,057.89 83.98% 
71200 Special Education Program (968,236.76) 543,482.98 56.13% (80,686.40) 89,227.78 110.59% 
71300 Vocational Education Program (47,170.86) 47,292.82 100.26% (3,930.91) 1,232.30 31.35% 
72120 Health Services (655,873.69) 372,290.09 56.76% (54,656.14) 54,423.50 99.57% 
72130 other Student Support (688,488.22) 350,671.00 50.93% (57,374.02) 54,536.98 95.06% 
72210 Regular Instruction Program (904,983 .12) 559,942.90 61.87% (75,415.26) 33,279.25 44.13% 
72220 Special Education Program (555,889.61) 434,660.68 78.19% (46,324.13) 22,559.55 48.70% 
72230 Vocational Education Program (4,300.00) 3,269.92 76.04% (358.33) 1,171.41 326.91% 
72710 Transportation (89,700.00) 80,199.88 89.41% (7,475.00) 0.00 0.00% 
73100 Food Service (5,608.88) 96.65 1.72% (467.41) 0.00 0.00% 
73300 Community Services (384,616.72) 188,096.28 48.90% (32,051.39) 25,509.46 79.59% 

Total Expenditures (7,849,278.21) 4,711,775.66 60.03% (654,106.52) 529,998.12 81.03% 

Total 142 School Federal Projects 0.00 (121,952.45} 100.00% 0.00 40,281.54 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 18 of 23 

143 Central Cafeteria Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

· Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
43521 Lunch Payments - Children 560,000.00 (325,677.52) 58.16% 46,666.67 (26,913.20) 57.67% 

43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 28,000.00 (15,405.63) 55.02% 2,333 .33 (1,912.45) 81.96% 

43523 Income From Breakfast 0.00 (26.73) 0.00% 0.00 (1.35) 0.00% 

43525 A La Carte Sales 5,000.00 (2,206.96) 44.14% 416.67 (149 .18) 35.80% 

43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 100.00 (15.23) 15.23% 8.33 (2.40) 28.80% 

44110 Investment Income 5,000.00 (20,804.97) 416.10% 416.67 (70 .02) 16.80% 

46520 School Food Service 27,197.00 (3,256.00) 11.97% 2,266.42 0.00 0.00% 

47111 USDA School Lunch Program 1,427,731.00 (775,716.39) 54.33% 118,977.58 (105,817.40) 88.94% 

47113 Breakfast 512,937.00 (232,944.75) 45.41% 42,744.75 (31,471.56) 73.63% 

47114 USDA - Other 302,128.00 (80,671.20) 26.70% 25,177.33 (3,724.11) 14.79% 

47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 263,000.00 (134,179.00) 51.02% 21,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 3,131,093.00 {1,590,904.38) 50.81% 260,924.42 {170,061.67) 65.18% 

Expenditures 
73100 Food Service (3,155,029.00) 2,295,542 .91 72.76% (262,919.08) 108,627.31 41.32% 

Total Expenditures (3,155,029.00) 2,295,542.91 72.76% (262,919.08) 108,627.31 41.32% 

Total 143 Central Cafeteria (23,936.00) 704,638.53 2,943.84% (1,994.67) (61,434.36) 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 19 of 23 

1S1 General Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
Budget Estimate Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 924,760.00 (306,561.00) 33.15% 77,063.33 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 10,000.00 (7,217.12) 72.17% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 1,000.00 (55.95) 5.60% 83 .33 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 10,000.00 (7,696.58) 76.97% 833.33 (43 .62) 5.23% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 6,000.00 (951.76) 15.86% 500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 84,508.00 (46,296 .00) 54.78% 7,042.33 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 0.00 0.00% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 3,000.00 (29,858 .80) 995.29% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

44514 Revenue From Joint Ventures (Govt 27,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

48140 Contracted Services 203,472.00 (101,736.00) 50.00% 16,956.00 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 150,000.00 0.00 0.00% 12,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,420,740.00 (500,373.21) 35.22% 118,395.00 (43.62) 0.04% 

Expenditures 
82110 General Government (875,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (72,916.67) 0.00 0.00% 

82210 General Government (446,628.00) 223,313.75 50.00% (37,219.00) 0.00 0.00% 

82310 General Government (240,972.00) 143,097.99 59.38% (20,081.00) 16,956.00 84.44% 

Total Expenditures (1,562,600.00) 366,411.74 23.45% (130,216.67) 16,956.00 13.02% 

Total 151 General Debt Service (141,860.00) (133,961.47) -94.43% (11,821.67) 16,912.38 143.06% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 20 of 23 

156 Education Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
Budget Estimate Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 2,680,127.00 (917,916.31) 34.25% 223,343.92 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 60,000.00 (19,893 .90) 33.16% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (233.85) 7.80% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 46,000.00 (18,069.04) 39.28% 3,833.33 (102.40) 2.67% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 18,000.00 (2,567.45) 14.26% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 162,060.00 0.00 0.00% 13,505.00 0.00 0.00% 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,450,000.00 (526,095.27) 36.28% 120,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 60,000.00 (137,062.69) 228.44% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,479,187.00 (1,621,838.51) 36.21% 373,265.58 (102.40) 0.03% 

Expenditures 
82130 Education (4,008,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (334,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

82230 Education (1,104,521.00) 523,997.69 47.44% (92,043.42) 24,240.27 26.34% 

82330 Education (125,000.00) 18,931.93 15.15% (10,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (5,237,521.00) 542,929.62 10.37% (436,460.08) 24,240.27 5.55% 

Total 156 Education Debt Service (758,334.00) (1,078,908.89) -142.27% (63,194.50) 24,137.87 38.20% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 21 of 23 

171 General Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 
Budget Estimate Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 0.00 5.38 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 0.00 (4.02) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 0.00 (763.88) 0.00% 0.00 ( 4.33) 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 0.00 (2 .91) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 127,487.00 (122,278.00) 95.91% 10,623.92 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (5,600.90) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (79.52) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 0.00 (1,118.50) 0.00% 0.00 (109.00) 0.00% 

46390 Other Health And Welfare Grants 465,000.00 0.00 0.00% 38,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

49200 Notes Issued 3,000,000.00 (2,025,000.01) 67.50% 250,000 .00 (1,000,000.00) 400.00% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 1,077,062.00 (1,115,792 .00) 103.60% 89,755.17 (17,024.20) 18.97% 

49800 Transfers In 0.00 (1,297,072.20) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,669,549.00 (4,567,706.56) 97.82% 389,129.08 (1,017,137.53) 261.39% 

Expenditures 
82330 Education (25,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (2,083.33) 0.00 0.00% 

91110 General Administration Projects (167,654.00) 1,174,530.29 700.57% (13,971.17) 22,238.63 159.18% 

91120 Administration Of Justice Projects (1,103,662.00) 260,908 .12 23.64% (91,971.83) 8,287.00 9.01% 

91130 Public Safety Projects (202,245.00) 201,828.66 99.79% (16,853.75) 0.00 0.00% 

91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects (465,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (38,750.00) 0.00 0.00% 

91150 Social, Cultural And Recreation (6,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (500.00) 0.00 0.00% 
91190 Other General Government Projects (70,796.00) 70,795.16 100.00% (5,899.67) 70,795.16 1,199.99% 

91300 Education Capital Projects 0.00 2,025,000.01 0.00% 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00% 
95100 Capital Projects Donated To School (2,975,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (247,916.67) 0.00 0.00% 
99100 Transfers Out (130,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (10,833.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (5,145,357.00) 3,733,062.24 72.55% (428,779.75) 1,101,320.79 256.85% 

Total 171 General Capital Projects (475,808.00) (834,644.32) -175.42% (39,650.67) 84,183.26 212.31% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 22 of 23 

176 Highway Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 125,228.00 (41,513.07) 33.15% 10,435.67 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 2,225.00 (1,003 .74) 45.11% 185.42 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300.00 (12.83) 4.28% 25.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 3,500.00 (1,314.17) 37.55% 291.67 (7.45) 2.55% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 1,000.00 (131.05) 13.11% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 9,390.00 0.00 0.00% 782.50 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 200.00 0.00 0.00% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 141,843.00 (43,974.86) 31.00% 11,820.25 (7.45) 0.06% 

Expenditures 

91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects (251,000.00) 135,878.99 54.14% (20,916.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (251,000.00) 135,878.99 54.14% (20,916.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 176 Highway Capital Projects (109,157.00) 91,904.13 84.19% (9,096.42) (7.45) -0.08% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 2/27/2024 6:01 PM 

February 2024 Page 23 of 23 

177 Education Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 200,000.00 (221,355.74) 110.68% 16,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (12,700.16) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

48130 Contributions 2,975,000.00 (2,025,000.01) 68 .07% 247,916.67 (1,000,000.00) 403.36% 

Total Revenues 3,175,000.00 {2,259,0SS.91) 71.15% 264,583.33 {1,000,000.00) 377.95% 

Expenditures 
91300 Education capital Projects (6,382,740.00) 6,140,118.43 96.20% (531,895.00) 17,550.00 3.30% 

Total Expenditures {6,382,740.00) 6,140,118.43 96.20% {531,895.00) 17,550.00 3.30% 

Total 177 Education Capital Projects (3,207,740.00) 3,881,062.52 120.99% (267,311.67) (982,450.00) -367.53% 



I - . 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected March 04,2024 

SARAH BOLT 
JORDAN BOOKER 
JAYME BROWN 
KAREN H BURRELL 
TERESA J HAUGER 
MARK P KNISELY 
CHRISOPHER L LAWSON 

JACKIE SUE MACDONALD 
MELISSA ANN MARSHALL 
SHARON FAYE PETERSEN 
LORIE RABY 
ASHLEY RUSSELL 
MARK W WILLIAMS 


	030424 Commission Packet 1
	030424 Commission Packet 2
	030424 Commission Packet 3



